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2012
2014 2013 2011 2010
166,525 133,118 113,818 96,666 71,756
(3,243,907)  (2,593,139)  (2,217,175)  (1,883,054)  (1,397,807)
73,431 68,425 59,558 47,122 33,343
(1,430,436)  (1,332,919)  (1,160,190) (917,937) (649,522)
55,911 51,743 45,268 36,129 25,769
(1,089,146)  (1,007,954) (881,821) (703,793) (501,980)
25,220 25,220 21,577 21,577 21,577
(491,286) (491, 286) (420, 320) (420,320) (420, 320)
314,404 265,465 200,328 165,010 134,006
(6,124,590)  (5,171,258)  (3,902,389)  (3,214,395)  (2,610,437)
4,731,829 4,016,399 3,408,099 2,794,971 2,402,507
(92,176,029)  (78,239,453)  (66,389,769)  (54,446,035)  (46,800,836)
0.67 0.62 0.63 0.42 0.29
(13) (12) (12) ® ®
2.22 2.30 2.10 1.67 1.23
(43) (45) (41) (33) 24)
2.22 2.30 2.10 1.67 1.23
(43) (45) (41) (33) 24)
272,173 119,153 264,633 111,781 15,874
(5,301,930)  (2,321,100)  (5,155,051)  (2,177,494) (309,226)
(175,979) (231,669) (34,209) (59,353) (25,519)
(-3,428,071)  (-4,512,912) (-666,391)  (-1,156,196) (-497,110)
21,879 11,012 18,447 1,460 11,301
(426,203) (214,514) (359,348) (28,441) (220,143)
471,471 349,949 452,855 219,151 177,220
(9,184,255)  (6,817,007)  (8,821,615)  (4,269,061)  (3,452,246)
75,109 68,078 59,340 45,344 43,089
1.28 1.39 1.46 1.39 1.15
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% (3) 11.74 11.14 11.41 11.53 11.47
€))
@
(3) 2012 CBRC
2014 12 31 12.38% 0.64
100% 1987 31
100 1989 400 1994
1999 4.2 1994
2002 1.5
4.2
2006
2008 30 WLB 53.12%
WLB 1933
2008 10
2009 15 WLB WLB WLB 2009 16
CSRC 2010
2010 11 2,007,240,869
2010 19 CSRC
2010 449,878,000 2010
CSRC 2013
2013 2,962,813,544
2013 11
CSRC 2013 680,423,172
2013 10
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2006

2014

23.88% 29.105 6.19
42.81%
20.80% 68.584 43.54%
13.17% 45.624
66.52% 39.48% 22.960
33.48% 46.27% 2014
12.693
56.63% 29.79%
9.289 42.29%%
2014
2014
45.31% 30.798
14 .94% 77.421 49.15%
60.856 10.17%
78.60% 36.70% 16.565
21.40% 33.39%%
2014 12 31 755,100 34,800 79,291

100,000
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484.16 5.16%
33
40 50.00%
A-4
[€)) CMBICC PBOC [1998]405
2002 22 [2002]30
2014
CMBICC 1,000
@) CMBFLC CBRC
2008 2014 2,000
CMBFLC 6,000
(3)WLB 2008 2009 15
WLB 2009
O 2012 21.6%
63,567,567.57 CMFM
2013  33.4%  55.0% CMFM 2013
11 28
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CIGNA CMB
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INA
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2014 12 31 75,109
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2014
2014 4.168
8..06% 112.000 54.525
13.087 13.23% 20.320 59.41%
ROAA 1.28% 19.28% 2013
1.39% 22.22% 0.11
2014 4,731.829
715.430 17.81% 316.825
14.42% 4,416.769 666.326 17.77%
3,304.438 529.162
2014 9.585
27.917 1.11% 0.28
233.42% 32.58
2014 2013
112,000 98,913
44,696 29,184
9,671 4,933
(61,081) (54,144)
(332) (331)
2 53
156 35
(31,681) (10,218)
73,431 68,425
(17,382) (16,683)
56,049 51,742
55,911 51,743
2014 7.32%  73.431 23.67%
0.71
2014
2013 68,425
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(6,937)

@

(21,463)

70

2014 73,431

2014 25.10% 166.525
7.04 67.26%
7.04 32.74%

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

67.26 74.30 77.65 78.94 79.54
26.84 21.92 17.34 16.17 15.79
5.81 3.71 4.96 4.83 4.58
0.09 0.07 0.05 0.06 0.09

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
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2014 112.000 13.23%
%
2014 2013
Q) D)
2,400,646 145,727 6.07 2,092,074 127,630 6.10
873,418 37,749 4.32 542,652 21,621 3.98
563,026 8,318 1.48 472,535 7,296 1.54
603,612 31,040 5.14 399,959 16,948 4.24
4,440,702 222,834 5.02 3,507,220 173,495 4.95
%
2014 2013
() (%)
3,056,634 64,102 2.10 2,583,045 48,475 1.88
960,520 42,669 4.44 582,573 22,826 3.92
92,385 3,921 4.24 70,396 3,281 4.66
4,000 142 3.55 - - -
4,113,539 110,834 2.69 3,236,014 74,582 2.30
/ 112,000 / / 98,913 /
/ / 2.33 / / 2.65
/ / 2.52 / / 2.82
2014
30 32 2.52%

2.33%
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2014 2013
18,725 (628) 18,097
14,283 1,845 16,128
1,306 (284) 1,022
10,492 3,600 14,092
44,806 4,533 49,339
9,944 5,683 15,627
16,814 3,029 19,843
936 (296) 640
142 - 142
27,836 8,416 36,252

16,970 (3,883) 13,087
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%

2014 2014 10 12
QD) (%)
2,419,889 37,221 6.10 2,517,350 38,197 6.02
977,213 11,252 4.57 920,568 9,059 3.90
588,042 2,159 1.46 582,553 2,148 1.46
739,443 8,436 4.53 552,331 8,085 5.81
4,724,587 59,068 4.96 4,572,802 57,489 4.99

2014 2014 10 12
Q) (%)
3,192,785 17,510 2.18 3,197,672 17,181 2.13
1,114,930 12,059 4.29 901,952 9,223 4.06
98,220 1,090 4.40 105,955 1,210 4.53
- - - 15,870 142 3.55
4,405,935 30,659 2.76 4,221,449 27,756 2.61
/ 28,409 / / 29,733 /
/ / 2.20 / / 2.38
/ / 2.39 / / 2.58

2014 2.38% 2014 18
2014 4.99%%
2014 15 2.61%
2014 2014 19

2.58%
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2014 222.834
28..44%
2014 18.097 (14.18%) 145.727
%
2014 2013
) )
1,448,378 82,168 5.67 1,262,701 72,765 5.76
860,497 58,428 6.79 743,453 50,120 6.74
91,772 5,131 5.59 85,920 4,745 5.52

2,400,646 145,727 6.07 2,092,074 127,630 6.10

2014 1,227.995 77.790
6.33% 950.231 58.705
6.18%
2014 16.128 (74.59%
0.34 4.32%
2014 14.092
83.15% 0.90
5. 14%

2014 110.834 36.252 48.61%
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2014 15.627 32.24%
18.33% 0.22
t
2014 2013
(%) (D)
864,524 6,186 0.72 759,533 5,339 0.70
1,169,137 41,381 3.54 901,611 28,510 3.16
2,033,661 47,567 2.34 1,661,144 33,849 2.04
588,039 2,799 0.48 530,799 2,701 0.51
434,934 13,736 3.16 391,102 11,925 3.05
1,022,973 16,535 1.62 921,901 14,626 1.59
3,056,634 64,102 2.10 2,583,045 48,475 1.88
2014
86.93%
2014 19.51%
2014 54 525 20.320
59.41% 39.48%  22.960
42.11%
36.70%  16.565 30.38%
249.87%  9.625 17.65%

86.96% 5.375 9.86%
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2014 2013
48,543 31,365
(3,847) (2,181)
44,696 29,184
9,829 5,021
54,525 34,205
2014 15.512 53.15%
2014 2013
48,543 31,365
12,894 8,309
4,116 2,756
7,017 5,143
4,204 2,873
13,033 7,187
7,279 5,097
(3,847) (2,181)
44,696 29,184
POS 4.585
55.18%
1.360 49.35%
1.874 36.44%
1.331 46.33%
5.846 81.34%

83.86% 6.244

2.182 42.81%
1.091
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2014 4.738 96.05%
2014 2013
2,467 891
1,659 192
/ 139 (172)
(145) 138
21 19
476 414
4,238 2,469
475 426
341 556
9,671 4,933
2014 12.81% 61.081
3.81 30.42%
8.11%
16.94%
7.28% 19.56%
2014 21.29% 3.874
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29,179 26,990

10,425 8,579

3,535 3,295

3,349 2,801

14,593 12,479

61,081 54,144

2014 210.05% 31.681

2014 2013

31,254 10,196

35 4

57 32)

335 50

31,681 10,218

2014

31.254 206.53%
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2014 12 31 4,731.829 17.81%
%

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
() D)
2,513,919 53.13 2,197,094 54.70
(65,165) (1.38) (48,764) (1.21)
2,448,754 51.75 2,148,330 53.49
996,217 21.05 763,401 19.01
670,007 14.16 523,872 13.04
55,986 1.18 38,850 0.97
469,065 9.91 466,952 11.63
23,560 0.50 17,699 0.44
1,484 0.03 778 0.02
27,445 0.58 24,199 0.60
1,684 0.04 1,701 0.04
3,292 0.07 2,996 0.07
10,291 0.22 8,064 0.20
9,953 0.21 9,953 0.25
14,091 0.30 9,604 0.24

4,731,829 100.00 4,016,399 100.00
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2014 12 31 2,513.919 14.42%
53.13% 1.57
%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
Q) D)
1,467,585 58.38 1,325,810 60.34
75,007 2.98 71,035 3.24
971,327 38.64 800,249 36.42
2,513,919 100.00 2,197,094 100.00
2014 12 31 10.69% 1,467.585
58.38% 1.96
2014
2014 12 31 5.59% 75.007
2014 12 31 971.327 21.38%
38.64% 2.22
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%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
Q) D)
33,022 3.31 14,611 1.91
7,168 0.72 8,612 1.13
9,315 0.94 5,925 0.77
278,526 27.96 289,911 37.98
259,434 26.04 208,927 27.37
408,752 41.03 235,415 30.84
996,217 100.00 763,401 100.00
2014 12 31 18.411 126.01%
2014
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
5,351 4,129
521 339
12,102 6,642
) 15,048 3,501

33,022 14,611
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
299 285
349 995
4,387 5,055
2,133 2,277
7,168 8,612
2014 12 31 11.385
2014
2014
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
77,265 49,846
PBOC 99 229
22,313 27,922
103,100 105,747
73,828 105,056
2,215 1,611
317 74
279,137 290,485
(611) (574)
278,526 289,911
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2014 12 31 50.507 24.17%
2014
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
109,919 90,483
21,854 18,055
120,753 92,028
6,979 8,439
259,505 209,005
(7)) (78)
259,434 208,927
2014 12 31 173.337 408.752
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
594 822
21,229 10,054
21,335 12,462
- 2,978
239,121 130,304
56,330 37,692
70,211 41,166
408,820 235,478
(68) (63)

408,752

235,415

51/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

ooooOoog
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/ /
256,074 261,326 204,642 195,499
%
USY39656AA40 100,000 N/A 101,683 52.63 1,683
00388. HK 2,689 996,042 170,921 11.41 -
v 2,049 54,361 13,256 6.86 -
03988. HK 50,008 16,300,000 70,905 4.73 -
02388.HK « ) 31,809 1,662,000 43,046 2.87 -
01288.HK 32,323 10,000,000 39,200 2.62 -
00941.HK 23,866 316,000 28,661 1.91 -
MA - 38,400 3,309 1.71 -
00005.HK  HSBC plc 26,628 328,672 24,289 1.62 -
02778.HK 31,755 6,164 22,190 1.48 (133)
112,855 N/A 150,853 10.07  (1,948)
3,999 N/A 4,038 2.09 -
(€D 10
(@) 10
2014 12 31 5.413 3.089
2.324 WLB
2014 12 31
31.3% 31.4% 15.9%
21.4% 92
38
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/
@
%

WLB 32,081,937 100.00 231,028,792 30,313,858 2,198,050 2,701,054
CcmBICC 855,545 100.00 1,000,000,000 855,545 249,009 943,252
CMBFLC 6,000,000 100.00 N/A 6,000,000 1,434,968 3,436,123
CMFM 708,193 55.00 115,500,000 882,274 146,240 98,425
CIGNA  CMB 646,443 50.00 725,000,000 1,223,365 125,865 79,603
306,671 10.00 180,000,000 345,708 120,600 -
155,000 3.75 110,000,000 155,000 4,000 1,722
EPS HK$8,400 2.10 2 HK$8,400 HK$1,950 -
189,620 3.77 99,800,000 149,700 (40,100) 19,799
HK$20,000 13.33 20,000,000  HK$66,218 HK$21,317 HK$7
HK$2,000 20.00 20,000 HK$8,510 HK$530 -
HK$70,000 16.67 70,000,000  HK$96,501 HK$7,780 HK$1,225
HK$21,000 21.00 42,000,000  HK$65,631 HK$8,460 -
HK$810 27.00 810,000 HK$4,351 HK$1,253 HK$24
HK$3,000 50.00 3,000,000 HK$2,887 HK$36 -
HK$136 0.35 136,000 HK$136 - -
HK$4,023 8.70 100,000  HK$10,661 - HK$2,681
6,000 6.00 60,000 6,000 - -
HK$570 3.00 N/A - - -

@
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2014 12 31
53(F)
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
360,545 420 (629) 118,516 556 (1,867)
1,020,501 8,879  (9,615) 573,253 5,334  (6,366)
1,039 16 O} 2,122 35 )
1,382,085 9,315  (10,246) 693,891 5,925  (8,235)
2014
2014 WLB CMFM
2014 12 31 579

9.953

54/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

oOoOooodn
2014 12 31 4,416.769 17.77%

%

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(%) D)
3,304,438 74.82 2,775,276 74.00
697,448 15.79 514,182 13.71
20,000 0.45 - -
94,603 2.14 125,132 3.34
13,369 0.30 21,891 0.58
10,246 0.23 8,235 0.22
66,988 1.52 153,164 4.08
6,068 0.14 5,119 0.14
11,656 0.26 8,722 0.23
45,349 1.03 30,988 0.83
106,155 2.40 68,936 1.84
771 0.02 770 0.02
39,678 0.90 38,028 1.01
4,416,769 100.00 3,750,443 100.00
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2014 12 31 3,304.438 19.07%
74.82%
%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
Q) D)
973,646 29.46 864,224 31.14
1,237,765 37.46 942,728 33.97
2,211,411 66.92 1,806,952 65.11
644,836 19.52 547,363 19.72
448,191 13.56 420,961 15.17
1,093,027 33.08 968,324 34.89
3,304,438 100.00 2,775,276 100.00
2014
2014 12 31 — 33.08% 1.81
2014 12 31 48.98% 1.88
44.03% 3.80
59.00%

2.47
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
25,220 25,220
67,523 67,523
1,902 (5,547)
(163) (951)
28,690 23,502
53,979 46,347
121,665 95,471
16,897 15,636
(1,309) (1,736)
314,404 265,465
656 491
315,060 265,956
2014 12 PBOC 31
2014
()
10.56 1
15.53 1
9.16 2
15.95 1

2010 PBOC
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2014
12 31 14_42% 2,513.919
0.28 1.11% 32.58 233.42%
2.59% 0.37
%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
Q) QD)
2,439,368 97.03 2,154,159 98.05
46,634 1.86 24,603 1.12
17,343 0.69 9,037 0.41
7,580 0.30 5,450 0.25
2,994 0.12 3,845 0.17
2,513,919 100.00 2,197,094 100.00
27,917 1.11 18,332 0.83
2014
27.917 52.29%
2014 0.28 0.69%
0.05 2014 46.634

1.86% 0.74
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%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) D ) ) D )
1,467,585 58.38 20,466 1.39 1,325,810 60.34 13,280 1.00
762,925 30.35 12,574 1.65 769,146 35.00 10,176 1.32
350,416 13.94 1,324 0.38 290,008 13.20 693 0.24
231,298 9.20 2,106 0.91 170,887 7.78 749 0.44
(@) 122,946 4.89 4,462 3.63 95,769 4.36 1,662 1.74
3) 75,007 2.98 - - 71,035 3.24 - -
971,327 38.64 7,451 0.77 800,249 36.42 5,052 0.63
338,813 13.48 3,612 1.07 286,285 13.03 1,624 0.57
329,178 13.09 871 0.26 268,606 12.23 919 0.34
219,888 8.75 2,069 0.94 155,235 7.06 1,530 0.99
O] 83,448 3.32 899 1.08 90,123 4.10 979 1.09
2,513,919 100.00 27,917 1.11 2,197,094 100.00 18,332 0.83
)
@)
@)
(4)2014
2013 12 31
2014
2.22
38.64%
0.77% 0.14
2014
1.42 9.20%
2014

0.39 1.39%
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%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) D ) ) D )
1,467,585 58.38 20,466 1.39 1,325,810 60.34 13,280 1.00
360,270 14.33 9,628 2.67 388,340 17.68 6,904 1.78
301,395 11.99 6,547 2.17 295,174 13.43 4,260 1.44
179,983 7.16 460 0.26 131,061 5.97 521 0.40
148,473 5.91 741 0.50 127,416 5.80 338 0.27
102,314 4.07 396 0.39 92,916 4.23 316 0.34
101,064 4.02 - - 60,097 2.74 148 0.25
64,960 2.58 1,629 2.51 64,744 2.95 3 -
52,152 2.07 110 0.21 38,235 1.74 74 0.19
30,421 1.21 150 0.49 34,383 1.56 115 0.33
22,313 0.89 55 0.25 16,376 0.75 83 0.51
IT
(@) 104,240 4.15 750 0.72 77,068 3.49 518 0.67
75,007 2.98 - - 71,035 3.24 - -
971,327 38.64 7,451 0.77 800,249 36.42 5,052 0.63
2,513,919 100.00 27,917 1.11 2,197,094 100.00 18,332 0.83

€))
@

2014

2014 92%
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%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

) O ) O

290,911 11.57 2,658 0.91 197,872 9.01 2,627 1.33

479,535 19.07 9,895 2.06 456,889 20.80 8,262 1.81

344,987 13.72 2,675 0.78 313,312 14.26 1,555 0.50

385,848 15.35 3,675 0.95 343,894 15.65 2,321 0.67

128,884 5.13 1,823 1.41 119,404 5.43 591 0.49

263,511 10.48 4,331 1.64 242,455 11.04 1,741 0.72

322,046 12.81 2,409 0.75 284,398 12.94 954 0.34

69,523 2.77 - - 51,033 2.32 18 0.04

228,674 9.10 451 0.20 187,837 8.55 263 0.14

2,513,919 100.00 27,917 1.11 2,197,094 100.00 18,332 0.83
[6))

2014
2014
59%
%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) @ ) @

544,936 21.68 3,000 0.55 446,121 20.30 1,986 0.45

450,713 17.93 11,077 2.46 466,568 21.24 7,190 1.54

1,059,962 42.16 12,651 1.19 918,500 41.80 8,430 0.92

383,301 15.25 1,189 0.31 294,870 13.42 726 0.25

75,007 2.98 - - 71,035 3.24 - -

2,513,919 100.00 27,917 1.11 2,197,094 100.00 18,332 0.83
1))

2014 2.19

1.38
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10
%
(
)
2014 12 31
(%) D)
6,500 1.81 0.26
5,635 1.57 0.22
5,412 1.51 0.22
4,157 1.16 0.17
4,408 1.23 0.17
4,000 1.12 0.16
IT 3,570 1.00 0.14
2,853 0.80 0.11
2,789 0.78 0.11
2,700 0.75 0.11
42,024 11.73 1.67
2014 12 31 6.500
1.81% 10 42.024 11.73%
1.67%
%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
(%) D)
27,480 1.09 17,017 0.77
19,542 0.78 8,689 0.40
4,751 0.19 4,743 0.22
931 0.04 2,546 0.11
52,704 2.10 32,995 1.50
2,513,919 100.00 2,197,094 100.00
2014 52.704 19.709
0.60 2.10%
51.29% 32.84% 15.87%
90
1.11
%
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

(%) (%)

996 0.04 1,068 0.05

62/447



EDINETOOOO
00000000 O00O(E05986)

Ogoooood
90 534 0.02 687 0.03
2014
0.01 0.04%
2014 12 31 1,398 943
455
2014 2013
48,764 41,138
32,895 10,927
(1,641) (731)
() (655) (406)
651 65
(14,917) (2,134)
- ®)
68 87
65,165 48,764
2014 12 31
65.165 16.401 233.42%
32.58 2.59% 0.37
2014 12 31 12.38%
10. 44% 0.64 0.84

2014 12 31
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Tier 1
Tier 1

Tier 1
Tier 1

o ~N o o

@

301,977
301,982
358,334
2,748,687
2,471,180
22,610
254,897
2,893,732
10.44%
10.44%
12.38%

4.96%

€))

@

2012

WLB CMBICC CMBFLC

CBRC

2014 12 31
CMFM

95% 90%
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Tierl 11.93% 10.00%
0.66 0.88

%
2014 12 31

o N o o

Tier 1 268,845
Tier 1 268,845
320,740

2,546,291

2,285,300

19,123

241,868

2,687,891

Tier 1 10.00%
Tier 1 10.00%
11.93%

4.65%
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2014 12 31 Tierl 11.74%
9.60% 0.60 0.33
11.3 Tier2 Tierl
0.24 0.33 11.38% 9.60%
%
2014 2013
12 31 12 31 %)
@

1 Tier 1 301,977 254,393 18.70
2 Tier 1 301,982 254,393 18.71
3 369,532 305,704 20.88
4 3,146,571 2,744,991 14.63
5 Tier 1 9.60% 9.27% 0.33
6 Tier 1 9.60% 9.27% 0.33
7 11.74% 11.14% 0.60
(€)) CBRC 2012
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2014 12 31 Tierl 11.27% 9.12%
0.42 0.08
4.2 11.3 Tier2 Tierl
0.18 0.23
11.03% 9.27%
%
2014 2013
12 31 12 31 %)
1 Tier 1 268,845 231,379 16.19
2 Tier 1 268,845 231,379 16.19
3 331,937 277,710 19.53
4 2,946,283 2,560,011 15.09
5 Tier 1 9.12% 9.04% 0.08
6 Tier 1 9.12% 9.04% 0.08
7 11.27% 10.85% 0.42
2014 IRB
IRB 474,853 474,853
1,571,404 1,571,404
1,051,949 1,051,949
320,953 320,953
329,727 329,727
401,269 401,269
IRB 2,108,721 2,375,167
187,299 192,158

5,336 7,060
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2014
1.81 22.61
1.09 720
250 99%
2014
1. 163 101
2. 271 165
3. 90 62
4. 196 144
o
2014 2013
() ()
30,798 41.94 40,807 59.64
29,105 39.64 23,495 34.34
16,199 22.06 9,114 13.32
(2,671) (3.64) (4,991) (7.30)
73,431 100.00 68,425 100.00
2014
29.105 39.64% 5.30

39.64%
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%
2014 12 31 2014 12 31 2014
% % %
1,863,145 39 1,629,954 37 1,998 3
590,741 12 586,447 13 10,514 15
425,612 9 414,438 9 14,922 20
527,907 11 515,926 12 15,988 22
173,827 4 170,945 4 3,865 5
333,656 7 328,146 8 7,510 10
378,606 8 370,196 8 11,212 15
126,892 3 121,176 3 2,077 3
311,443 7 279,541 6 5,345 7
4,731,829 100 4,416,769 100 73,431 100
%
2013 12 31 2013 12 31 2013
% % %
1,566,355 39 1,371,100 37 2,711 4
507,514 13 497,711 13 13,295 19
352,891 9 343,143 9 12,996 19
490,874 12 480,480 13 13,877 20
146,125 4 143,285 4 3,800 6
286,311 7 280,598 7 7,642 11
316,410 8 309,422 8 9,316 14
99,536 2 98,869 3 925 1
250,383 6 225,835 6 3,863 6
4,016,399 100 3,750,443 100 68,425 100
2014 2013 119,153 272,173
2014 2013 231,669
175,979 2014 2013
11,012 21,879

2014 12 31 471,471 2013 12 31 121,522
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@
2014 12 31
@ @
25,219,845,601 (2)
@
0} 20,628,944,429 4,590,901,172
2014 12 31
1.00 25,219,845,601

@
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®)

2009 12 31 15,658,890,016 15,658,890,016
305,035

2010 19 2,007,240,869 2,007,240,869 )}

39,101

2010 12 31 17,666,130,885 17,666,130,885
344,136

2011 12 31 17,666,130,885 17,666,130,885
344,136

2012 12 31 17,666,130, 885 17,666,130, 885
344,136

2013 2,962,813,544 2,962,813,544 0}

57,716

2013 12 31 20,628,944,429 20,628,944,429
401,852

2014 12 31 20,628,944,429 20,628,944,429
401,852

) 10 1.3
0 10 1.74
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2009 12 31 3,460,600, 000 3,460,600, 000
67,412

2010 449,878,000 449,878,000 )}

8,764

2010 12 31 3,910,478,000 3,910,478,000
76,176

2011 12 31 3,910,478,000 3,910,478,000
76,176

2012 12 31 3,910,478,000 3,910,478,000
76,176

2013 30 680,423,172 680,423,172 0}

13,255

2013 12 31 4,590,901,172 4,590,901,172
89,431

2014 12 31 4,590,901,172 4,590,901,172
89,431

) 10 1.3
) 10 1.74
O)
2014 12 31 442,825 41,289

401,536
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®)
2014 12 31 10
()
HKSCC 4,533,108,257 (1) 17.97
199
3,162,424,323 (2) 12.54
168-200
40-39
100032 2,704,596,216 (2) 10.72
55
100031 1,574,729,111 (2) 6.24
158
1128
518067 747,589,686 (2) 2.96
518067 653,135,659 (2) 2.59
510220 668,649,167 (2)(3) 2.65
308
100011 450,164,945 (2) 1.78
88
200041 432,125,895 (2) 1.71
489
063200 303,444,697 (2) 1.20
15,229,967,956 60.39
@
@
(3)2014 12 31 668,649,167
56,757,000
) 10
2014 12 31 20.00% 19.38%
0.62%

GAAP
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50% GAAP
10%

1.5%

30%

2013 10 6.20
2014 10 6.70
46

HKSCC
€))
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2002 2006 22
(¢))
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
17.73 15.03 13.75 14.78 16.59
345 203 268 288 323
12.52 10.90 9.58 10.15 9.46
244 212 187 208 184
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
23.50 21.80 17.10 18.84 19.88
362 336 263 290 306
16.4140 9.94 9.51 12.2420® 12.22
253 153 146 188 188
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@

2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
11.07 11.25 10.93 10.80 12.15 16.59
216 219 213 210 237 323
9.69 10.47 10.36 10.16 10.51 12.11
189 204 202 198 205 236

2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
15.82 15.68 15.06 14.36 16.06 19.88
243 241 232 221 247 306
14.62 14.82 13.28 13.32 14.32 15.62
225 228 204 205 220 240

@

¢
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2015 18
2014 12
31
(L1 Jianhong)
1956
2014
2014
(MA Zehua)
(1953 ) 2014
2014
12
1990 2013
ZHANG Guanghua
1957 2007
2013
WLB CIGNA
CMB CMFM
PBOC PBOC

CMBFLC
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(TIAN Huiyu)

1965 12
2011
2013
2006 12
2011
2003 2006 12
1998 2003
(L1 Xiaopeng)
1959 2014 11
ICBC
(L1 Yinquan) FINAFRICA
1955
2001
12
(SUN Yueying) 2001

1958
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(SU Min)
1968

2004

2014

2011

(FU Junyuan)
(1961 )

2000

1996 10 2006

(L1 Hao)
1959

1997
2000

2007
2013
WLB

2002
2002
2007

FU Gangfeng
1966 12

2010

HONG Xiaoyuan
1963

2007
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(WONG Kwai Lam)

1949
2011
IncitAdv
REIT
(LEUNG Kam Chung,
Antony)
1952
2015
JP
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(PAN Chengwei)
1946

2012

PAN Yingli
1955

2011 11

2005 11
1998 2007

(GUO Xuemeng)
1966

2003

2012

Gvitech

2001
2012 11

(ZHAO Jun)
1962

2015

DT
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2014 12
31
2014
LIU Yuan
1962
1984 1991 10 PBOC
1991
10 1994
1994 2003
PBOC
2003 CBRC
CBRC CBRC
CBRC CBRC
2014
2001 2003
(ZHU Genlin) 2003
1955
2002 2010
2010
2012 2012
2012
AN Luming
1960
1995
CNOOC CNOOC
CNOOC
CNOOC
2011 12

2014 12
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2012
LIU Zhengxi
1963 2000 2004
2004 2011
2011
2011
(PAN Ji)
1949
2014
(DONG Xiande)
1947
1984
1985
1997 12 1998
1998
2002
1998 1999
2002 2008
2008
2002 2004
2007 2010
2014 10 65,800
(JIN Qingjun)
1957
1987 1993 10
1993 10
2002
2002
DC
2012 2012 10
2012
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2014
(XIONG Kai)

1971 1994
2006

2006 2014

2014

2015
(HUANG Dan)
1966

1988
1993
1994

2005 2014 12

2014 12

( ) 2014 12
31

(TIAN Huiyu)
1965 12

ZHANG Guanghua
1957

(L1 Hao)
1959

(TANG Zhihong) 1995
1960

2006

(DING Wei) 199 12
(1957 )

2008
CcmBICC
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(ZHU Qi)
(1960 ) 2008 2008 WLB
2008
12
1986 2008
WANG Qingbin 2000
1956 12
2009
2011
2013 11
(LIU Jianjun) 2013
1965 12
1995 2000
2000 2013
CIGNA CMB
2000 2013
(XIONG Liangjun)
1963 2014
2000 2003
PBOC
2003
2014 CBRC
(WANG Liang) 1995
1965 12 11
2012
2013 11

2015
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(ZHAO Ju) MBA 2015
1964 11
1988
1991
1997
2001
2005 11 2014 11
UBS
(LIAN Bolin) 2002
1958
2012
2014
2014 CMBFLC
(XU Shiqing)
1961
1993
2006
SENG Sze Ka Mee
Natalia
1956 12
2002
2007 2009
1996 2012
2010 2014
2013 12 2015 11

2009
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CBRC CSRC

2014

2014
2014 33 100
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2014
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CBRC
IFRS
2014
2013
2014
2002
2014 GAAP
@
16.85
1.65

2014
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131

2015
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162
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12 31
2014 2013

) ) )« )
3 222,834 4,340,806 173,495 3,379,683
4 (110,834)  (2,159,046) (74,582)  (1,452,857)
112,000 2,181,760 98,913 1,926,825
5 48,543 945,618 31,365 610,990
(3,847) (74,940) (2,181) (42,486)
44,696 870,678 29,184 568,504
6 9,671 188,391 4,933 96,095
166,367 3,240,829 133,030 2,591,424
7 (61,081)  (1,189,858) (54,144)  (1,054,725)
(332) (6,467) (331) (6,448)
104,954 2,044,504 78,555 1,530,251
11 (31,681) (617,146) (10,218) (199,047)
2 39 53 1,032
156 3,039 35 682
73,431 1,430,436 68,425 1,332,919
12 (17,382) (338,601) (16,683) (324,985)
56,049 1,091,835 51,742 1,007,934
55,911 1,089,146 51,743 1,007,954
138 2,688 @ (19)
14 2.22 43.25 2.30 44.80
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
56,049 1,091,835 51,742 1,007,934
427 8,318 471) (9,175)
7,415 144,444 (5,576) (108,620)
788 15,350 (690) (13,441)
35 682 (®) (156)
8,665 168,794 (6,745) (131,393)
74 1,442
13 8,665 168,794 (6.,671) (129,951)
8,664 168,775 (6,671) (129,951)
1 19

64,714 1,260,629 45,071 877,983
64,575 1,257,921 45,072 878,003
139 2,708 @ (19)

162 317
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) _( ) ( ) )

14,793 288,168 15,662 305,096
15,222 296,525 6,633 129,211
15 639,992 12,467,044 501,577 9,770,720
16 55,986 1,090,607 38,850 756,798
17 124,085 2,417,176 148,047 2,883,956
18 344,980 6,720,210 318,905 6,212,269
19 2,448,754 47,701,728 2,148,330 41,849,468
20 23,560 458,949 17,699 344,777
21(a) 40,190 782,901 23,223 452,384
53(f) 9,315 181,456 5,925 115,419
21(b) 278,526 5,425,686 289,911 5,647,466
21(c) 259,434 5,053,774 208,927 4,069,898
21(d) 408,752 7,962,489 235,415 4,585,884
23 1,465 28,538 759 14,785
24 19 370 19 370
25 27,445 534,629 24,199 471,397
26 1,684 32,804 1,701 33,135
27 3,292 64,128 2,996 58,362
28 9,953 193,884 9,953 193,884
29 10,291 200,469 8,064 157,087
30 14,091 274,493 9,604 187,086
4,731,829 92,176,029 4,016,399 78,239,453

20,000 389,600
31 697,448 13,586,287 514,182 10,016,265
32 94,603 1,842,866 125,132 2,437,571
33 66,988 1,304,926 153,164 2,983,635
34 3,304,438 64,370,452 2,775,276 54,062,376
35 45,349 883,399 30,988 603,646
21(e) 13,369 260,428 21,891 426,437
53(F) 10,246 199,592 8,235 160,418
36 106,155 2,067,899 68,936 1,342,873
37(a) 6,068 118,205 5,119 99,718
38 11,656 227,059 8,722 169,905
29 771 15,019 770 15,000
39 39,678 772,927 38,028 740,785

4,416,769 86,038,660 3,750,443 73,058,630

162 317
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162

18
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

OooooOodd
12 31
2014 2013

) ( ) ) ( )
40 25,220 491,286 25,220 491,286
41 67,523 1,315,348 67,523 1,315,348
42 1,902 37,051 (5,547) (108,056)
43 (163) (3,175) (951) (18,525)
44 28,690 558,881 23,502 457,819
45 53,979 1,051,511 46,347 902,840
121,665 2,370,034 95,471 1,859,775
46(b) 16,897 329,154 15,636 304,589
47 (1,309) (25,499) (1,736) (33,817)
314,404 6,124,590 265,465 5,171,258
56 656 12,779 491 9,565
315,060 6,137,369 265,956 5,180,823
4,731,829 92,176,029 4,016,399 78,239,453
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DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
14,290 278,369 14,918 290,603
15,176 295,628 6,633 129,211
15 630,661 12,285,276 496,469 9,671,216
16 47,015 915,852 28,660 558,297
17 137,848 2,685,279 144,968 2,823,977
18 343,955 6,700,243 318,023 6,195,088
19 2,222,388 43,292,118 1,962,035 38,220,442
20 22,411 436,566 16,819 327,634
21(a) 37,218 725,007 20,394 397,275
53(F) 8,346 162,580 5,515 107,432
21(b) 262,942 5,122,110 273,923 5,336,020
21(c) 254,708 4,961,712 203,503 3,964,238
21(d) 408,504 7,957,658 236,585 4,608,676
22 39,490 769,265 35,273 687,118
23 646 12,584 171 3,331
24

25 23,510 457,975 20,653 402,320
26 581 11,318 507 9,876
27 2,279 44,395 1,973 38,434
29 9,962 194,060 7,820 152,334
30 8,434 164,294 7,152 139,321
4,490,364 87,472,291 3,801,994 74,062,843

20,000 389,600
31 700,042 13,636,818 509,640 9,927,787
32 40,059 780,349 69,828 1,360,249
33 66,075 1,287,141 151,861 2,958,252
34 3,158,746 61,532,372 2,654,881 51,717,082
35 43,873 854,646 29,779 580,095
21(e) 12,929 251,857 21,360 416,093
53(F) 9,266 180,502 7,802 151,983
36 84,559 1,647,209 50,143 976,786
37(a) 5,367 104,549 4,634 90,270
38 11,105 216,325 8,219 160,106
39 27,843 542,382 27,543 536,538
4,179,864 81,423,751 3,535,600 68,875,241

162 317
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Ooooood
12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

40 25,220 491,286 25,220 491,286
41 76,681 1,493,746 76,681 1,493,746
42 1,646 32,064 (5,641) (109,887)
43 (163) (3,175) (951) (18,525)
44 28,690 558,881 23,502 457,819
45 53,208 1,036,492 45,762 891,444
108,319 2,110,054 86,099 1,677,209

46(h) 16,897 329,154 15,636 304,589
47 2 39 () (78)
310,500 6,048,540 266,304 5,187,602

4,490,364 87,472,291 3,801,994 74,062,843

2015 18

162 317 (
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2014 12 31
( )
2014 25,220 67,523 (5,547) (951) 23,502 46,347 95,471 15,636 (1,736) 265,465 491 265,956
/ - - 7,449 788 5,188 7,632 26,194 1,261 427 48,939 165 49,104
@) - - - - - - 55,911 - - 55,911 138 56,049
®) 13 - - 7,449 788 - - - - 427 8,664 1 8,665
- - 7,449 788 - - 55,911 - 427 64,575 139 64,714
©
()
56 - - - - - - - - - - 84 84
) - - - - - - - - - - @ @8)
(d)
) 44 - - - - 5,188 - (5,188) - - - - -
) 45 - - - - - 7,632 (7,632) - - - - -
( )2013 _ _ _ - - - - (15,636) - (15,636) (20) (15,656)
( )2014 _ _ _ _ _ - (16,897) 16,897 - - - -
2014 12 31 25,220 67,523 1,902 (163) 28,690 53,979 121,665 16,897 (1,309) 314,404 656 315,060
162 317 (
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2013 12 31
( )
2013 21,577 37,508 37 (261) 18,618 39,195 71,326 13,593  (1,265) 200,328 73 200,401
/ 3,643 30,015  (5,584)  (690) 4,884 7,152 24,145 2,043 @) 5,137 418 65,555
@ - - - - - - 51,743 - - 51,743 1 51,742
(®) 13 - - (5.584)  (6%0) - - 74 - @1y (6,670 - (6,671)
- - (5.584)  (6%0) - - 51,817 - @1y 45,072 @ 45,071
©
) 56 _ _ - - - - - - - - 81 81
() 3,643 30,015 - - - - - - - 33,658 - 33,658
() - _ - _ - - - - - - 338 338
()
) 44 - - - - 488 - (4,880 - - - - -
) 45 - - - - - 152 (1.152) - - - - -
( )2012 _ _ - - - - - (13,503) - (13,593) - (13,593)
( )2013 _ _ _ - - - (15,636) 15,636 - - - -
2013 12 31 25,220 67,523  (5,547)  (951) 23,502 46,347 95,471 15,636  (1,736) 265,465 491 265,956
162 317 (
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2014

@
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©

~ ~

2014

162

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

OooooOodd
2014 12 31
(¢ )
491,286 1,315,348 (108,056) (18,525) 457,819 902,840 1,859,775 304,589  (33,817) 5,171,258 9,565 5,180,823
4 - - 145,207 15,350 101,062 148,671 510,259 24,564 8,318 953,332 3,214 956,546
- - - - - - 1,089,146 - - 1,089,146 2,688 1,091,835
13 - - 145,07 15,350 - - - - 8,318 168,775 19 168,794
- - 145,107 15,350 - - 1,089,146 - 8,318 1,257,921 2,708 1,260,629
)
56 - - - - - - - - - - 1,636 1,636
) - - - - - - - - - - (740) (740)
) 44 - - - - 101,062 - (101,062) - - - - -
) 45 - - - - — 148,671  (148,671) - - - - -
)2013 - - - - - - - (304,589) - (304,589)  (390)  (304,979)
)2014 - - - - - - (329,154) 329,154 - - - -
12 31 491,286 1,315,348 37,051  (3,175) 558,881 1,051,511 2,370,034 329,154 (25,499) 6,124,500 12,779 6,137,369
317 (
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2013

@
®)

©

2013

162

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

OooooOodd
2013 12 31
( )

420,320 730,656 721 (5,084) 362,679 763,519 1,389,430 264,792  (24,642) 3,902,389 1,422 3,903,811
/ 70,966 584,692 (108,776) (13,441) 95,140 139,321 470,345 39,798  (9,175) 1,268,869 8,143 1,277,011
- - - - - - 1,007,954 - - 1,007,954 (19) 1,007,934

13 - — (108,776) (13,441) - - 1,442 - (9,175)  (129,951) - (129,951)
- ~ (108,776) (13,441) - - 1,009,395 - (9,175) 878,003 (19) 877,983
) 56 - - - - - - - - - - 1,578 1,578
) 70,966 584,692 - - - - - - - 655,658 - 655,658
) - - - - - - - - - - 6,584 6,584
) 44 - - - - 95,140 - (95,140) - - - - -
) 45 - - - - - 139,321  (139,321) - - - - -

)2012 - - - - - - — (264,792) - (264,792) - (264,792)
)2013 - - - - - ~  (304,589) 304,589 - - - -
12 31 491,286 1,315,348 (108,056) (18,525) 457,819 902,840 1,859,775 304,589  (33,817) 5,171,258 9,565 5,180,823

317 (
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2014

(b)

©
(G
)
( )2013
( )2014

2014 12 31

2013

@
()

©

©)
(Q)
(G
( )2012
( )2013

2013 12 31

162 317
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2014 12 31
( )

25,220 76,681  (5,641) (951) 23,502 45,762 86,099 15,636 (4) 266,304
- - 7,287 788 5,188 7,446 22,220 1,261 6 44,196
- - - - - - 51,751 - - 51,751
13 - - 7,287 788 - - - - 6 8,081
- - 7,287 788 - - 51,751 - 6 59,832
44 - - - - 5,188 - (5,188) - - -
45 - - - - - 7,46  (7,446) - - -
46(a) - - - - - - - (15,636) - (15,636)
46(b) - - - - - - (16,897) 16,897 - -
25,220 76,681 1,646 (163) 28,690 53,208 108,319 16,897 2 310,500

2013 12 31

( )

21,577 46,666 (46) (261) 18,618 38,849 65,194 13,593 - 204,190
3,643 30,015  (5,595) (690) 4,884 6,913 20,905 2,043 %) 62,114
- - - - - - 48,338 - - 48,338
13 - - (5,595) (690) - - - - @  (6,289)
- - (5,595) (690) - - 48,338 - @) 42,049
3,643 30,015 - - - - - - - 33,658
44 - - - - 4,884 - (4,889) - - -
45 - - - - - 6,913 (6,913) - - -
46(a) - - - - - - - (13,593) - (13,593)
46(b) - - - - - - (15,636) 15,636 - -
25,220 76,681  (5,641) (951) 23,502 45,762 86,099 15,636 (4) 266,304
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2014

@
(b)

©
)
)
( )2013
( )2014

2014 12 31

2013

(b)

©

(D)
)
)
( )2012
( )2013

2013 12 31

162

317

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

Ogoooood
2014 12 31
( )
491,286 1,493,746 (109,887) (18,525) 457,819 891,444 1,677,209 304,589 (78) 5,187,602
- - 141,951 15,350 101,062 145,048 432,846 24,564 117 860,938
_ _ - - - - 1,008,109 - - 1,008,109
13 - - 141,951 15,350 - - - - 117 157,418
- - 141,951 15,350 - - 1,008,109 - 117 1,165,527
44 - - - - 101,062 - (101,062) - - -
45 _ _ - - - 145,048  (145,048) - - -
46(a) _ _ - - - - - (304,589) - (304,589)
46(b) _ - - - - - (329,154) 329,154 - -
491,286 1,493,746 32,064  (3,175) 558,881 1,036,492 2,110,054 329,154 39 6,048,540
2013 12 31
( )
420,320 909,054 (896)  (5,084) 362,679 756,779 1,269,979 264,792 - 3,977,621
70,966 584,602 (108,991) (13,441) 95,140 134,665 407,229 39,798  (78) 1,209,981
- - - - - - 941,624 - - 941,624
13 - - (108,991) (13,441) - - - - (78 (122,510)
- - (108,991) (13,441) - - 941,624 - (718 819,115
70,966 584,692 - - - - - - - 655,658
m _ _ - - 95,140 - (95,140) - - -
45 - _ - - - 134,665  (134,665) - - -
46(a) _ _ - - - - —  (264,792) - (264,792)
46(b) - - - - - - (304,589) 304,589 - -
491,286 1,493,746 (109,887) (18,525) 457,819 891,444 1,677,209 304,589  (78) 5,187,602
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12 31
2014 2013
) ) )« )
73,431 1,430,436 68,425 1,332,919
31,254 608,828 10,196 198,618
427 8,318 22 429
(655) (12,759) (406) (7,909)
3,535 68,862 3,295 64,187
413 8,045 335 6,526
(4,177) (81,368) (2,357) (45,914)
(37,749) (735,351) (21,621) (421,177)
3,921 76,381 3,281 63,914
©) (39) (53) (1,032)
(156) (3,039) (35) (682)
(©) (58) ® 1)
(59,267)  (1,154,521) (34,993) (681,664)
(331,091)  (6,449,653) (294,708)  (5,740,912)
(32,283) (628,873) (11,584) (225, 656)
529,162 10,308,076 242,832 4,730,367
66,561 1,296,608 266,018 5,182,031
24,909 485,227 (131,822)  (2,567,893)
20,000 389,600

3,693 71,940 38,127 742,714
291,923 5,686,660 134,946 2,628,748
(19,750) (384,730) (15,793) (307,648)
272,173 5,301,930 119,153 2,321,100
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ) )« )

(787,928)  (15,348,837) (798,001) (15,545,059)
579,100 11,280,868 552,287 10,758,551
39,675 772,869 21,849 425,619
(8,125) (158,275) (8,211) (159,950)
1,297 25,266 405 7,889
2 39 2 39
(175,979)  (3,428,071) (231,669)  (4,512,912)

317

107/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

20,471 398,775 4,000 77,920
24,155 470,539 2,968 57,817
29,377 572,264 29,120 567,258
33,658 655,658
84 1,636 81 1,578
(23,000) (448,040)

(3,000) (58,440)
(31,790) (619,269) (18,706) (364,393)

(38) (740)
(15,656) (304,979) (13,593) (264,792)
(1,724) (33,584) (3,516) (68,492)
21,879 426,203 11,012 214,514
« ) 118,073 2,300,062 (101,504)  (1,977,298)
— 349,949 6,817,007 452,855 8,821,615
3,449 67,187 (1,402) (27,311)
—12 31 48(a) 471,471 9,184,255 349,949 6,817,007
188,752 3,676,889 149,145 2,905,345
112,124 2,184,176 64,020 1,247,110

162 317
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oOoOooodn
2014 2013

82,168 72,765

58,428 50,120

5,131 4,745

8,318 7,296

10,579 5,390

20,461 11,558

37,749 21,621
222,834 173,495

2014 12 31 655 2013 406
2014 12 31 2013

130/447



131/447

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013

64,102 48,475
142

41,032 20,175
1,637 2,651
3,921 3,281
110,834 74,582

2014 2013
12,894 8,309
4,116 2,756
7,017 5,143
4,204 2,873
13,033 7,187
7,279 5,097
48,543 31,365
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2014 2013
2,467 891
1,659 192

139 172)

(145) 138
21 19
476 414
4,238 2,469
475 426
341 556
9,671 4,933

2014 2013
19,968 18,208
4,426 4,008
4,785 4,774
29,179 26,990
10,425 8,579
3,535 3,295
3,349 2,801
14,593 12,479
61,081 54,144

37(c)
17 2013 16
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~A A A A AAAAA
N VS

2014
)

4,200 546 4,746

3,360 437 3,797

3,360 437 3,797

300 300

300 300

300 300

300 300

1,313 170 1,483

225 225

60 60

401 52 453

75 75

2,100 273 2,373

150 150

150 150

2,138 278 2,416

1,304 169 1,473

1,860 18,176 2,362 22,398
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( ) 2014 30 2013
2014 10 20 2014
2014 30 2013
2014 10 20 2014
2014 10 20 2014
2014 28 29 14
2014 30 2013
2014 10 20 2014
2014 26
2015 10
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2013

)
2,800 1,170 364 4,334
3,097 1,294 403 4,794
3,097 1,294 403 4,794
300 300
300 300
300 300
300 300
300 300
3,063 1,155 398 4,616
300 300
300 300
175 175
1,127 147 1,274
1,095 142 1,237
1,750 731 228 2,709
250 250
785 102 887
1,059 138 1,197
2,525 17,873 5,644 2,325 28,367
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( ) 2014 10 24 2013
2013 55(h)
( ) 2013 31 2012
2013 31 2012
2013 31 2012
2014 13 2014

( ) 2013 12 31

2013 12 31

2013 12 31

2013 12 31

2014 2013
0 500,000 23 22
500,001 1,000,000
1,000,001 1,500,000 1 2
1,500,001 2,000,000
2,000,001 2,500,000
3,000,000 3,500,000
3,500,001 4,000,000 2
4,000,001 4,500,000 1
4,500,001 5,000,000 1 3
6,500,000 7,000,000
27 28
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2014 12 31

2014 12 31

2014 10 24

55(h)
2014 12 31
@

3,000,001 3,500,000
3,500,001 4,000,000
4,000,001 5,000,000
6,000,001 7,000,000

2013
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2013

2013
2014 (2013 N
( )
17,218 14,824
6,068
2,138 1,927
19,356 22,819
2014 (2013 )
1
3
1 5
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2013

42

49

48

53

2014

2013

31,254

16 57

40
®

21(d) 4

335

10,196

32

@
1

50

31,681

10,218
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2013
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2014 2013
21,470 17,142
738 486
120 36
22,328 17,664
(4,946) (981)
17,382 16,683
2014 2013
73,431 68,425
18,358 17,106
783 847
(1,623) (1,253)
(136) @an
17,382 16,683

25 2013 25
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@
2014 2013
/ /
9,855 (2,440) 7,415 (7.445) 1,869 (5.,576)
1,051 (263) 788 (920) 230 (690)
427 427 1) 471)
35 35 ®) ®)
89 (15) 74
11,368 (2,703) 8,665 (8,755) 2,084 (6,671)
®
2014 2013
7,270 (5.355)
145 (221)
7,415 (5,576)
566 (864)
222 174
788 (690)
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(
(

)
)

5.0
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2014
2014 2013
55,911 51,743
25,220 22,488
2.22 2.30
40
2014 2013 2014 2013
503,089 443,958 501,339 442,004
135,145 55,997 127,564 52,843
1,758 1,622 1,758 1,622
639,992 501,577 630,661 496,469
PBOC
2014 12 31
5.0 2013
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2014 2013 2014 2013

36,659 26,513 27,860 17,230

422 1,022 422 1,022

37,081 27,535 28,282 18,252

18,971 11,368 18,807 10,461
8

56,060 38,903 47,089 28,713

71) (49) 1) (49)

(©) (O] (©) ®

7% (53) ) (53)

55,986 38,850 47,015 28,660

2014 2013

53 66

21 (13)

74 53
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2014 2013 2014 2013
57,358 49,479 49,669 57,396
32,965 75,829 62,591 75,829
90,323 125,308 112,260 133,225
33,808 22,749 25,634 11,753

124,131 148,057 137,894 144,978
(46) 10) (46) (10)
124,085 148,047 137,848 144,968

2014 2013 2014 2013
87,020 69,147 83,919 69,147
30,226 75,086 44,290 72,007
6,839 3,814 9,639 3,814

124,085 148,047 137,848 144,968
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2014 2013
10 29
36 19
46 10
2014 2013 2014 2013
205,082 232,489 204,216 231,607
139,873 86,416 139,714 86,416
25 25
344,980 318,905 343,955 318,023
2014 2013 2014 2013
191,746 143,758 191,359 142,876
117,135 90,172 116,497 90,172
36,099 84,975 36,099 84,975
344,980 318,905 343,955 318,023
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2014 2013 2014 2013
8,334 31,013 8,175 31,013
1,629 10,452 1,629 10,452

127,226 77,915 127,226 77,915
137,189 119,380 137,030 119,380
416 325 416 325
97,219 43,696 96,353 42,814
63,484 117,391 63,484 117,391
45,492 38,113 45,492 38,113

1,180 1,180
344,980 318,905 343,955 318,023
2014 2013 2014 2013

1,467,585 1,325,810 1,263,567 1,162,140
75,007 71,035 66,712 61,592
971,327 800,249 955,276 785,525
2,513,919 2,197,094 2,285,555 2,009,257
(9,577) (7,002) (9,446) (6,921)
(55,588) (41,762) (53,721) (40,301)
(65,165) (48,764) (63,167) (47,222)
2,448,754 2,148,330 2,222,388 1,962,035
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2014 2013 2014 2013
342,005 373,458 320,462 350,145

259,298 258,251 256,138 248,361

143,952 98,367 140,848 96,432

140,548 120,598 118,440 118,917

98,514 58,028 65,575 57,517

98,350 89,314 94,406 70,236

61,179 64,199 48,896 51,378

49,343 37,561 47,185 33,663

30,328 34,383 29,866 27,561

I 20,002 15,535 19,364 15,400
65,045 47,217 52,864 41,497

1,308,654 1,196,911 1,194,044 1,111,107

75,007 71,035 66,712 61,502

219,621 154,971 219,621 154,971

321,424 261,501 321,362 261,432

336,924 284,758 335,637 282,015

78,731 87,209 78,656 87,107

956,700 788,439 955,276 785,525

2,340,361 2,056,385 2,216,032 1,958,224
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2014 2013 2014 2013
42,097 36,923 31,847 23,136
36,031 32,694 9,451 6,229
29,410 18,677 1,206 209
18,265 14,882 11,662 6,112
7,925 6,818 1,529 1,567
2,221 841 1,876 696
431 35 100
22,551 18,029 11,852 13,084
158,931 128,899 69,523 51,033
267 264
7,754 7,105
1,889 1,527
4,717 2,914
14,627 11,810
173,558 140,709 69,523 51,033
2014 12 31 90 2013
90
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1
12 31
1
1
12 31
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2014
38,534 3,228 7,002 48,764
12,287 5,732 14,876 32,895
(22) [€H) (1,618) (1,641)
(4,456) (10,461) (14,917)
(€H) (654) (655)
231 420 651
56 12 68
50,855 4,733 9,577 65,165
2013
34,202 1,941 4,995 41,138
4,405 1,661 4,861 10,927
® @ (722) (731)
(398) (1,736) (2,134)
(€H) (405) (406)
26 39 65
® ®
(65) 22) 87
38,534 3,228 7,002 48,764
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2014
37,073 3,228 6,921 47,222
11,865 5,727 14,803 32,395
(1,602) (1,602)
(4,452) (10,452) (14,904)
(653) (653)
229 418 647
51 11 62
48,989 4,732 9,446 63,167
2013
33,277 1,941 4,921 40,139
3,857 1,657 4,822 10,336
(686) (686)
(394) (1,733) (2,127)
(404) (404)
24 30 54
® ®
(61) (21) (82)
37,073 3,228 6,921 47,222
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2014
(@D) (@) (@D) (@D) (@)
72,183 1 72,184 0.00

2,413,844 7,408 20,483 2,441,735 1.14 5,743

2,486,027 7,408 20,484 2,513,919 1.11 5,743

87) (€)) (88)
(50,768) (4,733) (9,576) (65,077)
(50,855) (4,733) (9,577) (65,165)

72,096 72,096
2,363,076 2,675 10,907 2,376,658
2,435,172 2,675 10,907 2,448,754
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2013
(@) (@D) (@D) (@) (@D)
54,574 1 54,575 0.00

2,124,225 5,005 13,289 2,142,519 0.85 3,663

2,178,799 5,005 13,290 2,197,094 0.83 3,663
(56) @ (57
(38,478) (3,228) (7,001) (48,707)
(38,534) (3.228) (7.,002) (48,764)
54,518 54,518
2,085,747 1,777 6,288 2,093,812
2,140,265 1,777 6,288 2,148,330
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2014
(@) (@) (@D) (@) (@)
25,324 1 25,325 0.00
2,232,766 7,404 20,060 2,260,230 1.22 5,425
2,258,090 7,404 20,061 2,285,555 1.20 5,425
(55) €y (56)
(48,934) (4,732) (9,445) (63,111)
(48,989) (4,732) (9,446) (63,167)
25,269 25,269
2,183,832 2,672 10,615 2,197,119
2,209,101 2,672 10,615 2,222,388
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2013
(@D) (@D) (@) (@) (D)
23,462 1 23,463 0.00
1,967,726 4,99 13,072 1,985,794 0.91 3,512
1,991,188 4,99 13,073 2,009,257 0.90 3,512
(36) @ @GN
(37,037) (3,228) (6,920) (47,185)
(37,073) (3.228) (6,921) (47,222)
23,426 23,426
1,930,689 1,768 6,152 1,938,609
1,954,115 1,768 6,152 1,962,035
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®
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
35,411 (4,678) 30,733 30,503 (3,061) 27,442
63,895 (6,773) 57,122 48,386 (4,792) 43,594
10,461 (716) 9,745 5,267 (476) 4,791
109,767 (12,167) 97,600 84,156 (8,329) 75,827
(92) (%1)
(1,626) (1,213)
95,882 74,523
2014 12 31 C ) 2013
20
2014 2013 2014 2013
11,668 9,252 11,449 9,075
7,691 5,697 7,437 5,501
4,201 2,750 3,525 2,243
23,560 17,699 22,411 16,819
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21(b)
21(c)

21(d)

)
)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013 2014 2013
40,190 23,223 37,218 20,394
9,315 5,925 8,346 5,515
278,526 289,911 262,942 273,923
259,434 208,927 254,708 203,503
408,752 235,415 408,504 236,585
996,217 763,401 971,718 739,920

2014 2013 2014 2013
33,022 14,611 32,146 14,001
7,168 8,612 5,072 6,393
40,190 23,223 37,218 20,394
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2014 2013 2014 2013
5,351 4,129 5,351 4,129
521 339 521 339
11,002 5,703 11,002 5,703
12,744 2,465 12,744 2,445
3
1,100 939 1,100 939
1,580 534 1,416 446
712 340
2
33,010 14,454 32,134 14,001
157
157
12 12
33,022 14,611 32,146 14,001
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2014 2013 2014 2013
299 285 299 285
349 933 349 933
3,621 4,588 3,621 4,588
62
735 439 141
1,320 827 468 288
6,324 7,134 4,878 6,094
31 28 31 28
813 1,450 163 271
844 1,478 194 299
7,168 8,612 5,072 6,393
5,651 4,581 5,650 4,414
18,018 13,108 16,777 12,561
16,521 5,534 14,791 3,419
40,190 23,223 37,218 20,394
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2014 2013 2014 2013
77,265 49,846 77,145 49,846
PBOC 99 229 199
22,011 27,922 19,792 25,455
89,364 94,278 86,832 91,263
61,294 89,849 60,673 89,571
243
3,468 2,611 1,931 1,624
3,945 5,219 2,720 3,989
1,258 m 529 427
20 20
258,967 270,745 249,622 262,374
(169) (166) (169) (166)
258,798 270,579 249,453 262,208
3,393 863 3,393 863
302 302
2,376 1,922 2,376 1,922
835 649 434 434
29 30
6,875 7,995 1,637 1,040
6,213 8,066 5,682 7,783
122 191 6 6
25 24
20,170 19,740 13,830 12,048
(442) (408) (341) (333)
19,728 19,332 13,489 11,715
278,526 289,911 262,942 273,923
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2014 2013 2014 2013
83,346 58,383 82,962 58,314
125,911 134,565 113,764 120,748
69,269 96,963 66,216 94,861
278,526 289,911 262,942 273,923
2014 2013 2014 2013
574 583 499 528
43 20
(€)) (16) (16)
14
11 (13) 11 (13)
31 611 574 510 499
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©

2014 2013 2014 2013
109,428 90,383 109,428 90,383
21,854 18,055 21,854 18,055
120,165 91,467 120,165 91,467
2,816 2,838 2,816 2,838
491 100
588 392 467 320
803 1,485 18 518
256,145 204,720 254,748 203,581
(71) (78) (71) (78)
256,074 204,642 254,677 203,503
169
3,360 4,116 31
3,360 4,285 31
3,360 4,285 31
259,434 208,927 254,708 203,503
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2014 2013 2014 2013
113,350 94,608 109,430 90,349
142,583 110,063 142,462 109,816
3,501 4,256 2,816 3,338
259,434 208,927 254,708 203,503
261,326 195,499 259,934 190,068

2014 12 31
2013

2014 2013 2014 2013
78 174 78 81
©) @ (©)) [€))

(o1

2 () 2 @
12 31 71 78 71 78
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2014 2013 2014 2013
594 822 594 822
21,167 9,993 21,159 9,993
21,335 12,462 21,335 12,462
56,330 40,670 56,330 40,670
112,038 92,321 111,997 92,321
111,393 57,983 111,393 57,983
85,901 21,166 85,702 21,166
62 61 62 1,231
408,820 235,478 408,572 236,648
(68) (63) (68) (63)
408,752 235,415 408,504 236,585
594 822 594 822
386,823 222,131 386,575 223,301
21,335 12,462 21,335 12,462
408,752 235,415 408,504 236,585
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2014 2013
63 63
4 1
1 @
68 63
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,007 1,311 977 1,216
12,362 20,580 11,952 20,144
13,369 21,891 12,929 21,360
2014 2013 2014 2013
30 67
28
977 1,216 977 1,216
1,007 1,311 977 1,216
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2014 2013 2014 2013
2,029 14,848 2,029 14,848
2,214 2,214
3,020 5,732 2,610 5,296
5,099 5,099

12,362 20,580 11,952 20,144

2014 2013 12 31

IFRS
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2014

3,988 28,310 32,298 3,825 28,309 32,134
12 12 12 12

712 712
4,700 28,322 33,022 3,825 28,321 32,146
1,454 5,589 125 7,168 351 4,596 125 5,072
9,300 15 9,315 8,346 8,346
26,737 249,357 276,094 13,627 248,346 261,973
1,316 71 728 2,115 529 440 969

263 29 25 317
28,316 249,457 753 278,526 14,156 248,346 440 262,942
34,470 292,668 893 328,031 18,332 289,609 565 308,506
977 977 977 977

30 30
30 977 1,007 977 977
2,029 2,029 2,029 2,029
410 2,610 3,020 2,610 2,610
5,099 5,099 5,099 5,099
2,214 2,214 2,214 2,214
9,752 2,610 12,362 9,342 2,610 11,952
10,246 10,246 9,266 9,266
30 20,975 2,610 23,615 19,585 2,610 22,195
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2013

1,662 12,604 14,266 1,473 12,528 14,001

340 340

5 5
2,007 12,604 14,611 1,473 12,528 14,001
750 7,737 125 8,612 249 6,019 125 6,393
5,894 31 5,925 5,515 5,515
24,577 263,724 288,301 14,900 258,156 273,056
818 40 678 1,536 427 440 867

50 24 74
25,445 263,764 702 289,911 15,327 258,156 440 273,923
28,202 289,999 858 319,059 17,049 282,218 565 299,832
1,216 1,216 1,216 1,216

67 67

28 28
95 1,216 1,311 1,216 1,216
14,848 14,848 14,848 14,848
436 5,296 5,732 5,296 5,296
15,284 5,296 20,580 14,848 5,296 20,144
8,235 8,235 7,802 7,802
95 24,735 5,296 30,126 23,866 5,296 29,162
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125
346
382

25

15

2,610
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2014 31 125 702 858

(36) (36)

Q) Q)

91 91

(16) (16)

2014 12 31 15 125 753 893
2014 5,296 5,296
45 45
1,056 1,056

(3,787) (3,787)
2014 12 31 2,610 2,610
39 39
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2013
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196 440 636
2 ® ®)
2 @

44 264 308
(15) (63) (78)
31 125 702 858
1 ®) (O]

3,056 3,056

(115) (115)

2,939 2,939

(584) (584)

5,296 5,296

(85) (85)
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2014 125 440 565
2014 12 31 125 440 565
2014 5,296 5,296
45 45

1,056 1,056

(3,787) (3,787)

2014 12 31 2,610 2,610
39 39
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196 440 636
® ®)
(63) (63)
125 440 565
® )
3,056 3,056

(115) (115)

2,939 2,939

(584) (584)

5,296 5,296

(85) (85)
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10
2014 2014
( ) ( )
13 (13) 13 (13)
1 (€Y
73 73) 44 “44)
2 @)
261 (261) 261 (261)
2013 2013
( ) ( )
13 (13) 13 (13)
3 ©)
68 (68) 44 44
2 @)
530 (530) 530 (530)
)
2014 12 31
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)
2014 12 31
22
2014 2013
39,646 37,041
1,612
(1,768) (1,768)
39,490 35,273
2014 30 2014 12 29 130 WLB
)
1,000 100
()
6,000 100
()
1,161 100
)
210 55
()
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CMBICC 2014
1,000
)
2008
CMBFLC
() WLB
2009 15
( ) 2012
63,567,567.57
33.4 55.0
23

6,000

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

OooooOodd
CMBICC PBOC 1998 405
2002 22 PBOC 2002 30
CMBICC 750 CMBICC
CMBFLC CBRC 2008 110
2014 CMBFLC 2,000
2008
WLB 2009 16
CMFM 21.6
2013 CMFM
CMFM CMFM 2013 11 28
2014 2013 2014 2013
646 171
1,458 750
7 9
1,465 759 646 171
156 35
35 )
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(

(

(

)

)

)

1,450,000

150,000

10,024

420,000

200,000

6,000

10,000

484,160

40,000

50.00

13.33

16.67

21.00

50.00

51.00

50.00
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50.00

14.29

20.00

16.67

21.00

50.00

51.00

50.00
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2014
100 14,448 12,039 2,409 5,194 219 69 288 456 20 68

7,224 6,020 1,204 2,597 110 34 144 228 10 34
2013
100 10,678 9,504 1,174 929 14 (38) 24) 659 17 64

5,339 4,752 587 465 7 19) 12) 330 9 32
2014
100 206 6 212

30 1 31
2013
100 187 1 188
28 28
50.00
INA
50.00
INA
WLB 14.29 13.33
WLB WLB
20.00 2.88
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24
2014 2013 2014 2013
17 17
2 2
19 19
2014 12 31
3,000 27.00 27.00
20,000 40.00 40.00
30,000 25.00 25.00
2014
100 7 7
2 2
2013
100 2 2
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2014

2014 12 31

2014

2014 12 31

2014 12 31
2014

2013

2013 12 31

2013

2013 12 31

2013 12 31
2013

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

oOoOooodn

16,879 4,241 5,989 6,185 1,408 5,533 40,235
343 2,598 2,692 819 1,021 7,473
(18) [€H) 18 29 464 (54) 438

(112) (33) (1,490) (2.125) (548) (4,308)
74 1 29 6 33 143
17,166 6,806 7,238 4,914 1,872 5,985 43,981
4,106 4,317 3,670 153 3,790 16,036
836 1,016 716 74 774 3,416

5 12) 29 (23) ()

(33) (402) (2,108) (468) (3,011)
33 28 9 26 9%
4,947 4,947 2,316 227 4,099 16,536

12,219 6,806 2,291 2,598 1,645 1,886 27,445

12,773 4,241 1,672 2,515 1,255 1,743 24,199

13,705 3,476 5,148 5,103 1,389 5,081 33,902

1 6 3 10
760 3,615 1,002 1,058 88 840 7,363
2,548 (2,849) () 55 36 17)
(44) (157) (1) (413) (635)
(1) @ (6)) (10) (69) 14 (188)
16,879 4,241 5,989 6,185 1,408 5,533 40,235
3,387 3,643 2,866 114 3,500 13,510
746 850 833 70 686 3,185
® (O] 4 ©)
an (173) (13) @377 (580)
() 1 (16) (31) (23) (70)
4,106 4,317 3,670 153 3,790 16,036
12,773 4,241 1,672 2,515 1,255 1,743 24,199
10,318 3,476 1,505 2,237 1,275 1,581 20,392
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2014 12 31

2014

2014 12 31

2014 12 31
2014

2013

2013 12 31

2013

2013 12 31

2013 12 31
2013
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14,098 4,242 5,739 6,021 5,480 35,580
341 2,598 2,560 811 1,016 7,326
(66) @ 24 29 (52) (66)

(112) (33) (1,488) (2,123) (547) (4,303)
4 8 27 39
14,265 6,806 6,843 4,738 5,924 38,576
3,374 4,184 3,607 3,762 14,927
694 957 692 763 3,106
® Q) 29 @D ©)
(33) (400) (2,105) (466) (3,004)
18 7 [6)) 21 45
4,044 4,741 2,222 4,059 15,066

10,221 6,806 2,102 2,516 1,865 23,510

10,724 4,242 1,555 2,414 1,718 20,653

10,841 3,475 4,996 4,948 5,037 29,297
760 3,616 908 1,038 831 7,153

2,548 (2,849) ®) 55 36 (218)
(44) (157) (19) (412) (632)
Q) @ (12) (20)

14,098 4,242 5,739 6,021 5,480 35,580

2,781 3,556 2,808 3,476 12,621
605 801 807 678 2,891
® ® 4 ®
an (169) ©) (375) (570)
14 1 1) (6)
3,374 4,184 3,607 3,762 14,927
10,724 4,242 1,555 2,414 1,718 20,653
8,060 3,475 1,440 2,140 1,561 16,676
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©) 2014 12 31

(d 2014 12 31
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2014 2013 2014 2013

G0 ) 374 282 372 280
(10-50 ) 9,832 10,420 9,820 10,415
10,206 10,702 10,192 10,695

G0 ) 1,069 1,084
(10-50 ) 925 967 29 29
1,994 2,051 29 29

19 20
12,219 12,773 10,221 10,724

2013
560 2013 876
2013
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12 31
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2014 2013 2014 2013

2,379 2,207 758 540

68 226 123 218
30 (54)

2,477 2,379 881 758
678 569 251 215
119 110 39 28
14) 10 9 9

10 11) 1 @
793 678 300 251
1,684 1,701 581 507
1,701 1,638 507 325
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®

4,216
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2014 2013 2014 2013
596 523 581 507
596 523 581 507
8
1,088 1,170
1,088 1,178
1,684 1,701 581 507
WLB
2014 12 31
2013 4,093
2014 2013 2014 2013
193 184 67 52
257 330 113 105
21 32 21 32
471 546 201 189
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2014 1,297 1,991 1,034 4,322
220 432 652
6 6
9 1 25 35
2014 12 31 1,532 2,424 1,059 5,015
2014 171 956 199 1,326
35 314 41 390
1 1
1 5 6
2014 12 31 207 1,271 245 1,723
2014 12 31 1,325 1,153 814 3,292
2014 1,126 1,035 835 2,99
2013 1,138 1,656 1,056 3,850
10 10
172 325 497
©)) ©))
4 (22) (26)
2013 12 31 1,297 1,991 1,034 4,322
2013 145 695 159 999
29 263 36 328
€Y) o
O) O) 4
2013 12 31 171 956 199 1,326
2013 12 31 1,126 1,035 835 2,99
2013 993 961 897 2,851
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2014 1,106 1,974 3,080
220 400 620
2014 12 31 1,326 2,374 3,700
2014 152 955 1,107
32 282 314
2014 12 31 184 1,237 1,421
2014 12 31 1,142 1,137 2,279
2014 954 1,019 1,973
2013 934 1,649 2,583
172 325 497
2013 12 31 1,106 1,974 3,080
2013 129 694 823
25 262 287

O] @ ®
2013 12 31 152 955 1,107
2013 12 31 954 1,019 1,973
2013 805 955 1,760
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28
12 31 12 31
() 10,177 10,177 (579) 9,598
() 355 355 355
10,532 10,532 (579) 9,953
2008 30 WLB 53.12 WLB
12,898 6,851
10,177 WLB 22
2013 11 28 CMFM  55.00 CMFM
752 414 355
CMFM 22
CGU
CGU 2008 30 WLB 2013 11 28 CMFM
CGU
CGU
WLB CMFM
12 2013 12
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2014 2013 2014 2013
10,291 8,064 9,962 7,820
(771) (770)
9,520 7,294 9,962 7,820
2014 2013

/C ) ¢ )
36,647 9,150 15,917 3,986
(2,203) (550) 7,519 1,880
5,290 1,322 6,486 1,621
1,512 369 2,358 577
41,246 10,291 32,280 8,064
212 34 142 23
13) ®) 40 7
(5,022) (802) (4,848) (800)
(4,823) (771) (4,666) (770)
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2014 2013
/C ) C )

35,767 8,942 15,331 3,833
(2,195) (549) 7,521 1,880
5,106 1,277 6,370 1,593
1,169 292 2,056 514

39,847 9,962 31,278 7,820
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2013

2013

2014

2014

12 31

12 31
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4,009 1,887 1,621 (223) 7,294
5,174 (299) 71 4,946
(2,440) (263) (2,703)

1 (18) an
9,184 (553) 1,322 (433) 9,520
3,568 18 1,100 (506) 4,180
7 20 27

442 514 25 981
1,869 215 2,084

@ 23 22
4,009 1,887 1,621 (223) 7,294
3,833 1,880 1,593 514 7,820
5,109 (316) 4 4,834
(2,429) (263) (2,692)

8,942 (549) 1,277 292 9,962

188/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2013 3,468 16 1,076 278 4,838
365 517 6 888

1,864 230 2,094

2013 12 31 3,833 1,880 1,593 514 7,820

25 2013 25

30

2014 2013 2014 2013
3,883 3,709 3,690 3,180
(@) 455 62 455 62
913 781 897 768
926 478 253 278
325 303 79 141
135 131
225 227
37(b) 70 106
7,159 3,807 3,060 2,723
14,091 9,604 8,434 7,152

189/447



€))

( ) 2014
)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014

2013

746

652

650

303

1,398

(943)

953

(891)

455

62

444 (2013 19 )
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2014 2013 2014 2013
203,283 221,121 199,910 216,605
108,135 55,896 107,422 55,870
386,030 237,165 392,710 237,165
697,448 514,182 700,042 509,640

2014 2013 2014 2013
77,917 104,396 27,607 55,985

16,686 20,736 12,452 13,843
94,603 125,132 40,059 69,828

2014 2013 2014 2013

56,279 149,336 55,984 148,033
5,426 3,114 4,808 3,114
5,283 714 5,283 714

66,988 153,164 66,075 151,861

191/447



®)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013 2014 2013
13,328 31,900 13,328 31,900
16,428 19,371 16,428 19,371

3,823 82,017 3,823 82,017
1,588 143 1,588 143
35,167 133,431 35,167 133,431
30,908 18,430 30,908 18,430
913 1,303
66,988 153,164 66,075 151,861
2014 2013 2014 2013
973,646 864,224 960,911 854,900
1,237,765 942,728 1,183,641 900,988
2,211,411 1,806,952 2,144,552 1,755,888
644,836 547,363 619,173 524,823
448,191 420,961 395,021 374,170
1,093,027 968,324 1,014,194 898,993
3,304,438 2,775,276 3,158,746 2,654,881
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2014 2013 2014 2013
167,437 165,808 167,427 165,678
48,199 44,754 48,199 36,611
54,705 36,397 54,703 36,389
42,739 28,405 42,508 28,285
51,006 26,572 50,971 26,520
364,086 301,936 363,808 293,483
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,352 928 1,345 831
43,997 30,060 42,528 28,948
45,349 30,988 43,873 29,779
2014 2013 2014 2013
36(a) 32,396 21,047 29,966 18,676
36(b) 27,636 23,980 20,982 19,980
24,832 2,968 24,832 2,968
21,291 20,941 8,779 8,519
106,155 68,936 84,559 50,143
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@
180 2008 5.90 10 7,000 6,991 3 6,994
)
8.90 11
() 180 122022 5.20 11,700 11,685 1 11,686
) 120 2012 6.40 11,300 11,300 14 11,286
18,676 11,300 (10) 29,966
WLB
144 2009 5.70 1,500
12 28 1,171 28 1,199
/ 120 2012 3.50 200
11
T*+2.80
1,200 31 1,231
2,371 59 2,430
*
T
( ) CBRC PBOC 30,000 2008 12 2008 304
2008 25
2008 26,000
4,000
2013 23,000
19,000 4,000
( ) CBRC PBOC 11,700 2012 11 29 2012 703
2012 12 20 2012 91
2012 12 28 11,700
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( ) CBRC PBOC 11,300 Tier 2013 10 29 2013
557 2014 15 2014 22
2014 18 11,300
Tier
®
12 CMB 01 60 2012 4.15 6,500 6,494 1 6,495
14
12 CMB 02 60 Zoii R*+0.95 13,500 13,486 5 13,401
14 Cuig 03 36 Zoig 4.10 1,000 1,000 () 996
19,980 1,000 2 20,982
*
R PBOC 2012 14 3.50
( ) CBRC PBOC 20,000 2011 12 12 2011 557
2012 16 2012
2012 14 6,500
13,500
( ) PBOC 1,000 2014 13
2014 35 2014 11 2014
412 2014 10
1,000
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CMBFLC
36 2013 4.99 1,000 1,000 1,000
) 26
60 2013 5.08 1,000 1,000 1,000
) 26
36 2013 4.87 1,000 1,000 1,000
) 24
60 2013 4.98 1,000 1,000 1,000
) 24
4,000 4,000
() 2012 758 CMBFLC CBRC 2013
33 PBOC CMBFLC 2013 26 2,000
2013 24 2,000 2014 12 31
CMBFLC 440
CMBICC CMBIL
) 60 2012 3.25 3,100 3,100 (6) 3,094
( ) 2014 11 CMBIL 2019 3.25 500
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37
@
2014
() 5,057 19,093 (18,285) 5,865
() 49 2,889 (2,763) 175
() 13 15 28
5,119 21,997 (21,048) 6,068
2013
2,589 81 13,408 (12,502) 3,576
37 79 (80) 36
337 4,008 (4,124) 221
90 1,267 (1,249) 108
986 8 791 (620) 1,165
17 ) 13
17 ) 13
4,056 89 19,549 (18,575) 5,119
2014
() 4,572 17,801 (17,207) 5,166
() 49 2,858 (2,734) 173
() 13 15 28
4,634 20,674 (19,941) 5,367
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2013
2,303 12,617 (11,814) 3,106
37 @ 36
337 3,988 (4,105) 220
90 1,259 (1,241) 108
982 783 (614) 1,151
17 ) 13

17 0 13
3,766 18,643 (17,775) 4,634

2014

3,576 15,069 (14,430) 4,215
36 82 (81) 37
169 1,464 (1,619) 14

1 29 (29) 1

2 44 (43) 3

108 1,548 (1,414) 242
1,165 857 (669) 1,353
5,057 19,093 (18,285) 5,865
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2014

3,106 13,897 (13,464) 3,539

36 36

168 1,453 (1,607) 14

1 28 (28) 1

2 43 42) 3

108 1,534 (1,401) 241

1,151 846 (665) 1,332

4,572 17,801 (17,207) 5,166
2014

32 1,218 (1,203) 47

13 1,580 (1,471) 122

4 91 (89) 6

49 2,889 (2,763) 175
2014

32 1,204 (1,190) 46

13 1,564 (1,456) 121

4 90 (88) 6

49 2,858 (2,734) 173
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2014
10 35 2013 10 35
2014
8.33 2013  8.33
Q)
2014
13 15 28
13 15 28

2014 12 31

200/447



2007

2008

2009

2011

2012

2013

2014

(

10 30
11
11 16

18

22

)

2014 12 31
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2014 12 31

0.922 10

0.954 10

1.272 10

1.381 10

1.443 10

1.443 10

2.280 10

2014 2013
16.40 9.11 17.79 8.15
14.84 2.28 15.56 1.75
15.64 (1.69) 16.59 (0.96)
16.59 0.17
15.43 9.70 16.40 9.11
16.29 3.49 17.09 3.96
15.43 2013 16.40
2013 6.86
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2014
1.16 10.22 3.25 3.60 4.22 3.90 3.74
19.46 19.46 19.46 19.46 19.46 19.46 19.46
24.85 6.31 17.54 16.40 14.21 14.78 14.84
26 26 26 26 26 26 26
2.83 3.83 4.83 6.17 7.33 8.42 9.58
5.27 5.27 5.27 5.27 5.27 5.27 5.27
2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58 2.58
2013
0.88 7.09 2.21 2.47 2.90 2.73
16.52 16.52 16.52 16.52 16.52 16.52
25.63 7.09 18.33 17.19 14.99 15.56
29 29 29 29 29 29
3.83 4.83 5.83 7.17 8.33 9.42
5.64 5.64 5.64 5.64 5.64 5.64
2.81 2.81 2.81 2.81 2.81 2.81
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()
2014
318 318 326 307 307 307 1,883
159 159 163 200 200 200 240 1,321
159 159 163 200 200 200 240 1,321
159 159 163 184 184 184 210 1,243
127 159 163 184 184 184 210 1,211
163 153 184 184 210 894
131 153 184 184 210 862
300 300
210 210
150 150
150 150
150 150
922 954 1,272 1,381 1,443 1,443 2,280 9,695
2013
318 318 327 307 307 307 1,884
159 159 163 200 200 200 1,081
159 159 163 200 200 200 1,081
159 159 163 184 184 184 1,033
159 159 163 184 184 184 1,033
127 159 163 184 184 184 1,001
163 153 184 184 684
131 153 184 184 652
96 96 98 123 123 123 659
1,177 1,209 1,534 1,688 1,750 1,750 9,108
1 2014 2013
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)
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WLB
WLB
1ASB IAS 19 2014 12 31
122 2013 136
2014 12 31
2014 2013
386 400
(316) (294)
70 106
12
2015
2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013
(11) (15)
2
© (15)
2014 12 31 2013

43
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2014 2013

294 384

11 15

6 3
(22) (48)
18 (23)
9 @37)

12 31 316 294

2014 2013

400 418

8 3

(10) 40

(22) (48)

10 (13)

12 31 386 400

2013

249 64.5 269 67.3

63 16.3 66 16.5

74 19.2 65 16.2

386 100 400 100
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2013
2014 2013

2.1

0.75

5.0

3.0

2014 2013 2014 2013
8,383 5,805 7,929 5,341
2,745 2,369 2,714 2,349
528 548 462 529
11,656 8,722 11,105 8,219
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2014 2013 2014 2013
3,700 4,800 3,700 4,800
7,001 6,373 7,001 6,373

116 106 116 106
1,369 1,086 1,369 1,086
1,709 1,558

2,887 2,887

25,783 21,218 15,657 12,291

39,678 38,028 27,843 27,543
2014 12 31 3,700 2013 4,800
2014 2013

20,629 20,629

4,591 4,591

25,220 25,220
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12 31

42

43

2014 12 31
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25,220 25,220
2014 2013 2014 2013
67,523 37,508 76,681 46,666
30,015 30,015
67,523 67,523 76,681 76,681
2014 2013 2014 2013
(5,547) 37 (5.641) (46)
35 ®)
145 (221) (188) (240)
7,269 (5,355) 7,475 (5,355)
1,902 (5.,547) 1,646 (5,641)
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12 31
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MOF
1.5
12 31
46
€)
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MOF
10
2014 2013
23,502 18,618
5,188 4,884
28,690 23,502
2012
2014 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
46,347 39,195 45,762 38,849
7,632 7,152 7,446 6,913
53,979 46,347 53,208 45,762
2014 2013
10
10 6.30 15,636 13,593
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10 6.70
2014 2015
2014
47
48
@

(®)

2014
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2013

5,188

7,446

2013 10 6.20 16,897

4,884

6,913

15,636

29,531

27,433

18

2014

2013

149,938
47,336
68,983

190,039

15,175

71,659
29,983
72,976
159,184

16,147

471,471

349,949
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2013 2013 2013 2013 2013
2014 ( 2014 ( 2014 2014 2014 (
) ) ) ) )
42,793 45,875 46,077 37,361 7,144 8,193 15,986 7,484 112,000 98,913
18,063 9,363 (453) 2,955 2,084 (492)  (19,694)  (11,826)
60,856 55,238 45,624 40,316 9,228 7,701 (3,708)  (4,342) 112,000 98,913
12,942 8,694 21,967 15,655 5,672 2,408 4,115 2,427 44,696 29,184
3,623 3,424 993 806 3,953 343 1,102 360 9,671 4,933
77,421 67,356 68,584 56,777 18,853 10,452 1,509 (1,555) 166,367 133,030
(1,265)  (1,240) (1,719)  (1,591) (142) @2) (409) (392) (3,535)  (3,295)
(22,192)  (20,875)  (30,149)  (26,746) 2,487)  (1,210) (2,718)  (2,018)  (57,546)  (50,849)
(332) (331) (332) (331)
(23,457)  (22,115)  (31,868)  (28,337) (2,629)  (1,282) (3,459)  (2,741)  (61,413)  (54,475)
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2013 2013 2013 2013 2013
2014 ( 2014 ( 2014 ( 2014 ( 2014 (
) ) ) )
53,964 45,241 36,716 28,440 16,224 9,170 (1,950)  (4,296) 104,954 78,555
(23,166)  (4,434) (7,611)  (4,945) (25) (56) (879) (783)  (31,681)  (10,218)
158 88 158 88
30,798 40,807 29,105 23,495 16,199 9,114 (2,671)  (4,991) 73,431 68,425
) 2,908 2,352 3,951 3,017 326 137 940 743 8,125 6,249
2013 2013 2013 2013 2013
2014 ( 2014 ( 2014 ( 2014 ( 2014 (
) ) ) ) )
1,380,976 1,203,002 1,022,060 835,925 886,272 876,363 1,411,906 1,075,358 4,701,214 3,990,648
2,169,013 1,729,543 1,028,265 907,146 702,617 598,794 483,362 490,942 4,383,257 3,726,425
1,484 778 1,484 778
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2014 2013
166,367 133,030
166,367 133,030

73,431 68,425
73,431 68,425
4,701,214 3,990,648
9,953 9,953
1,059 835
9,880 7,778
9,723 7,185
4,731,829 4,016,399
4,383,257 3,726,425
10,854 5,354
22,658 18,664
4,416,769 3,750,443
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©

WLB CMBICC CMBFLC CMFM
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2014 2013 2014 2013

1,863,145 1,566,355 1,629,954 1,371,100
590,741 507,514 586,447 497,711
425,612 352,891 414,438 343,143
527,907 490,874 515,926 480,480
173,827 146,125 170,945 143,285
333,656 286,311 328,146 280,598
378,606 316,410 370,196 309,422
126,892 99,536 121,176 98,869
311,443 250,383 279,541 225,835
4,731,829 4,016,399 4,416,769 3,750,443

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
23,340 20,208 1,998 2,711 25,146 17,644
2,657 2,373 10,514 13,295 30,436 25,650
2,522 2,514 14,922 12,996 25,521 20,735
1,862 1,946 15,988 13,877 28,664 23,074
1,473 1,148 3,865 3,800 8,078 6,853
2,798 2,336 7,510 7,642 16,917 14,270
2,827 2,475 11,212 9,316 20,205 16,180
68 86 2,077 925 2,517 1,462
6,311 5,763 5,345 3,863 8,883 7,162
43,858 38,849 73,431 68,425 166,367 133,030

216/447
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2014 2013 2014 2013
66,988 153,164 66,075 151,861
3,022 12,960 3,022 12,960
29,050 119,352 29,050 119,352
3,853 8,030 3,853 8,030
31,821 19,733 30,908 18,430
67,746 160,075 66,833 158,772

217/447
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DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

@

2014 2013 2014 2013
249,322 173,593 248,650 172,642
279,857 173,124 279,495 172,874
399,489 354,816 399,402 354,443

4,062 2,923 1,560 1,503

23,694 36,636 18,841 30,118

266,094 213,532 258,459 206,236

2,610 8,811 3,132 10,016

1,225,128 963,435 1,209,539 947,832
2014 12 31 1,725,348

2013 1,271,815

218/447
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oOoOooodn
2014
398,937 394,695
CBRC
2014 CBRC
2013 12 31 362,533
CBRC
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,965 1,847 829
572 551 479
2,537 1,442 2,398 1,308
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©
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,293 2,069 2,217 2,032
7,991 6,806 7,867 6,756
2,674 1,152 2,674 1,150
12,958 10,027 12,758 9,938
@
2014 12 31
595 2013 905
O)
MOF PBOC
2014 2013
23,497 19,194
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2014 2013 2014 2013
243,797 138,962 240,474 138,262
(243,797) (138,962) (240,474) (138,262)

PBOC
2014 2013 2014 2013
831,473 582,521 831,472 582,519
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@

7,612,426
7,324,155

2013

6,197,222

2013

5,939,199
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)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013 2014 2013
20,484 13,290 20,061 13,073
(9,577) (7,002) (9,446) (6,921)
10,907 6,288 10,615 6,152

7,408 5,005 7,404 4,996
(4,733) (3,228) (4,732) (3,228)
2,675 1,777 2,672 1,768
25,105 15,315 23,892 13,254
752 236 25 23

1

6 4
25,863 15,556 23,917 13,277
(2,640) (1,769) (2,611) (1,718)
23,223 13,787 21,306 11,559
2,460,164 2,163,243 2,234,173 1,977,911
(48,215) (36,765) (46,378) (35,355)
2,411,949 2,126,478 2,187,795 1,942,556
2,448,754 2,148,330 2,222,388 1,962,035

224/447



2013 1,068
)
AAA
AA- AA+
A- A+
A_
193,104

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

OooooOodd
2014 12 31 996
2014 2013 2014 2013
662 622 662 622
(619) (560) (619) (560)
43 62 43 62
8,667 12,852 5,197 8,487
441,823 375,099 430,647 365,603
5,543 10,538 2,724 6,509
7,574 9,248 5,102 7,320
463,607 407,737 443,670 387,919
154,334 135,582 153,256 133,417
617,984 543,381 596,969 521,398
PBOC 238,073 2013
AA-
2014 2013 2014 2013
88,929 43,531 84,088 38,062
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2014 2014 10
2014 12
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ooooood
2014 2014
6.00 6.25
6.10
2014



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

oOoOooodn
2014

621,938 18,874 13,327 646 654,785 3,044 16,669
458,014 52,091 4,886 10,060 525,051 8,402 6,111
2,139,783 214,718 77,640 16,613 2,448,754 34,632 97,111
940,676 34,184 17,652 3,705 996,217 5,514 22,079
58,496 41,027 7,010 489 107,022 6,617 8,768
4,218,907 360,894 120,515 31,513 4,731,829 58,209 150,738
799,722 74,400 3,064 1,853 879,039 12,000 3,832
2,892,528 210,658 174,441 26,811 3,304,438 33,977 218,188
5,352 3,823 14,356 84 23,615 617 17,956
83,601 15,962 6,592 106,155 2,575 8,245
90,056 2,605 10,240 621 103,522 420 12,808
3,871,259 307,448 208,693 29,369 4,416,769 49,589 261,029
347,648 53,446 (88,178) 2,144 315,060 8,620 (110,291)
829,782 (39,226) 110,738 7,947 909,241 (6,327) 138,509
580,485 450,254 184,254 45,259 1,260,252 72,622 230,462

(679,652) (460,064) (84,592)  (46,091) (1,270,399) (74,204)  (105,806)
151 7 (674) (516) 24 9

(99,167)  (9,659) 99,669  (1,506) (10,663)  (1,558) 124,665

228/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

oOoOooodn
2013

506,261 10,586 6,267 758 523,872 1,749 8,030
461,613 36,502 2,942 4,745 505,802 6,032 3,770
1,887,354 178,500 66,808 15,668 2,148,330 29,499 85,607
718,769 24,196 17,312 3,124 763,401 3,999 22,183
51,954 4,199 18,538 303 74,994 694 23,754
3,625,951 253,983 111,867 24,598 4,016,399 41,973 143,344
753,301 36,448 1,309 1,420 792,478 6,023 1,677
2,490,848 167,009 90,414 27,005 2,775,276 27,600 115,856
5,638 20,235 3,984 269 30,126 3,344 5,105
54,106 9,579 5,251 68,936 1,583 6,729
73,082 4,105 5,598 842 83,627 678 7,173
3,376,975 237,376 106,556 29,536 3,750,443 39,228 136,540
248,976 16,607 5,311 (4,938) 265,956 2,745 6,804
585,998 107,290 4,918 8,037 706,243 17,731 6,302
126,702 317,668 77,911 48,319 570,600 52,498 99,835

(173,392)  (308,801) (47,766)  (42,729)  (572,688)  (51,033)  (61,207)
(34) 2 84 52 (6) 3

(46,690) 8,833 30,147 5,674 (2,036) 1,459 38,631
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oOoOooodn

2014
620,083 18,852 5,563 453 644,951 3,041 6,958
470,224 44,635 4,364 9,595 528,818 7,199 5,458
2,026,423 176,618 6,971 12,376 2,222,388 28,487 8,719
933,153 27,380 10,395 790 971,718 4,416 13,002
53,671 38,162 30,430 226 122,489 6,155 38,061
4,103,554 305,647 57,723 23,440 4,490,364 49,298 72,198
759,009 62,494 2,891 1,782 826,176 10,080 3,616

2,860,360 180,093 102,735 15,558 3,158,746 29,047 128,499

5,352 3,793 12,966 84 22,195 612 16,218
75,118 7,242 2,199 84,559 1,168 2,750
79,904 1,963 5,840 481 88,188 317 7,305

3,779,743 255,585 126,631 17,905 4,179,864 41,224 158,338

323,811 50,062  (68,908) 5,535 310,500 8,074 (86,190)
829,573  (52,850) 109,451 7,756 893,930  (8,524) 136,899

568,798 426,734 174,277 34,435 1,204,244 68,828 217,982
(662,521) (432,298) (80,827) (38,730)  (1,214,376) (69,725)  (101,097)
159 (674) (515) 26

(93,723)  (5,405) 93,450 (4,969) (10,647) (871) 116,885
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2013
504,245 10,565 2,683 527 518,020 1,746 3,438
458,175 28,642 1,135 3,699 491,651 4,733 1,454
1,790,305 150,199 9,528 12,003 1,962,035 24,822 12,209
711,468 16,200 10,570 1,682 739,920 2,677 13,544
54,087 2,214 33,967 100 90,368 366 43,525
3,518,280 207,820 57,883 18,011 3,801,994 34,344 74,170
701,608 27,495 889 1,337 731,329 4,544 1,139
2,458,500 143,476 37,727 15,178 2,654,881 23,711 48,343
5,638 20,104 3,151 269 29,162 3,322 4,038
43,112 4,412 2,619 50,143 729 3,356
64,064 3,198 2,134 779 70,175 529 2,734
3,272,922 198,685 46,520 17,563 3,535,690 32,835 59,610
245,358 9,135 11,363 448 266,304 1,509 14,560
585,102 106,574 (8,500) 7,784 690,960 17,613 (10,892)
117,763 297,867 71,985 37,660 525,275 49,226 92,241

(166,976) (284,304) (38,550) (37,482)  (527,312)  (46,985)  (49,398)
(33) 85 52 )

(49,213) 13,530 33,435 263 (1,985) 2,236 42,843
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2014 2013
(100) 100 (100) 100
228 (228) 51 (51)
100
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VaR VaR

2014

VaR
2014
CBRC
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2014

2014 11

PBOC

1.2
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25



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

2014
1
)
654,785 632,518 - - - 22,267
525,051 394,447 86,569 41,218 - 2,817
2,448,754 1,294,461 962,393 150,223 41,677 -
996,217 147,862 244,913 378,652 212,029 12,761
107,022 - - - - 107,022
4,731,829 2,469,288 1,293,875 570,093 253,706 144,867
879,039 663,147 193,298 20,526 - 2,068
3,304,438 2,278,910 681,858 335,500 1,444 6,726
23,615 6,035 927 6,213 165 10,275
106,155 20,793 38,380 15,817 31,165 -
103,522 23 61 917 94 102,427
4,416,769 2,968,908 914,524 378,973 32,868 121,496
315,060 (499,620) 379,351 191,120 220,838 23,371
2013
1
)

523,872 498,494 - - - 25,378
505,802 327,070 96,675 80,100 - 1,957
2,148,330 1,107,124 923,482 90,771 26,891 62
763,401 128,044 207,603 272,736 147,072 7,946
74,994 - - - - 74,994
4,016,399 2,060,732 1,227,760 443,607 173,963 110,337
792,478 583,879 180,077 27,258 12 1,252
2,775,276 1,981,305 515,757 258,315 13,858 6,041
30,126 9,523 10,359 1,748 167 8,329
68,936 12,582 24,686 18,812 12,856 -
83,627 89 40 50 - 83,448
3,750,443 2,587,378 730,919 306,183 26,893 99,070
265,956 (526,646) 496,841 137,424 147,070 11,267

235/447
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014
(
1
)
644,951 630,661 14,290
528,818 404,461 83,697 39,381 1,279
) 2,222,388 1,183,950 851,028 146,788 40,622
971,718 136,231 241,784 372,360 212,029 9,314
122,489 806 806 120,877
4,490,364 2,356,109 1,177,315 558,529 252,651 145,760
826,176 654,388 157,106 14,471 - 211
3,158,746 2,174,789 649,901 332,454 1,444 158
22,195 6,034 927 5,803 165 9,266
84,559 13,747 33,355 7,491 29,966 -
88,188 88,188
4,179,864 2,848,958 841,289 360,219 31,575 97,823
310,500 (492,849) 336,026 198,310 221,076 47,937
2013
(
1
)
518,020 496,469 21,551
491,651 314,771 95,551 80,100 1,229
) 1,962,035 1,006,015 843,028 86,725 26,267

739,920 112,681 204,846 268,939 147,072 6,382
90,368 90,368
3,801,994 1,929,936 1,143,425 435,764 173,339 119,530
731,329 560,885 143,030 27,258 12 144
2,654,881 1,898,058 488,462 253,949 13,858 554
29,162 9,486 10,359 1,348 167 7,802
50,143 8,935 16,038 13,485 11,685 -
70,175 70,175
3,535,690 2,477,364 657,889 296,040 25,722 78,675
266,304 (547,428) 485,536 139,724 147,617 40,855

12014 12 31 2013 12 31

236/447
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2013 12 31
2014 2013
25 25 25 25
(995) 995 (790) 790
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2014

2014
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@

©

PBOC

©)

17.5

2013

18.0
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014
1 1

C () 149,938 504,847 654,785

8,481 327,078 75,539 69,849 43,562 542 525,051

C () 1,532 118,394 388,499 970,897 518,480 427,737 23,215 2,448,754

C () 45,842 66,444 214,129 430,664 227,195 11,943 996,217

3,815 11,041 7,540 15,872 1,476 9,761 49,505

7,542 10,711 38,749 183,495 35,863 2,166 278,526

792 3,163 15,147 78,302 162,019 11 259,434

33,693 41,529 152,693 152,995 27,837 5 408,752

11,916 5,735 5,868 9,142 901 324 73,136 107,022

171,867 497,049 536,350 1,264,017 993,607 655,256 613,683 4,731,829

4,569 419,093 234,423 193,695 26,765 494 879,039
) 1,618,482 196,234 447,982 681,507 357,289 2,944 3,304,438

977 2,380 1,622 670 7,332 359 10,275 23,615

5,859 31,757 9,145 28,610 30,784 106,155

40,836 25,641 12,450 13,100 8,005 1,193 2,297 103,522

1,664,864 649,207 728,234 898,117 428,001 35,774 12,572 4,416,769

/ (1,492,997) (152,158) (191,884) 365,900 565,606 619,482 601,111 315,060

239/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)

oOoOooodn
2013

1 1
C () 118,598 405,274 523,872
30,325 233,149 68,355 93,867 80,106 505,802
([GEE@D)! 2,017 69,933 319,005 939,006 416,354 356,785 45,230 2,148,330
[GH@D)] 112 44,456 40,423 177,753 323,551 169,644 7,462 763,401
82 2,950 2,961 4,428 11,343 1,459 5,925 29,148
30 12,592 12,992 52,745 179,731 30,284 1,537 289,911
692 4,248 9,385 67,431 127,171 208,927
28,222 20,222 111,195 65,046 10,730 235,415
9,124 4,243 4,654 6,075 395 542 49,961 74,994

160,176 351,781 432,437 1,216,701 820,406 526,971 507,927 4,016,399

86,568 301,420 199,440 174,757 29,722 571 792,478
) 1,408,373 324,901 288,927 471,148 270,924 11,003 2,775,276

1,233 1,814 6,492 10,359 1,826 167 8,235 30,126

5,798 5,926 11,322 24,843 21,047 68,936

38,468 16,917 4,251 7,814 8,463 1,263 6,451 83,627

1,534,642 650,850 505,036 675,400 335,778 34,051 14,686 3,750,443

/ (1,374,466) (299,069)  (72,599) 541,301 484,628 492,920 493,241 265,956

240/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014

L 1
'O)) 141,854 503,097 644,951
5,831 324,441 70,211 83,809 44,526 528,818
CC» 109,470 370,814 901,935 415,845 401,304 23,020 2,222,388
) 44,963 64,495 207,222 418,551 227,130 9,357 971,718
3,815 11,041 7,205 13,681 1,476 8,346 45,564
7,174 10,206 33,782 174,947 35,838 995 262,942
281 1,719 13,650 77,028 162,019 11 254,708
33,693 41,529 152,585 152,895 27,797 5 408,504
11,610 3,578 5,154 8,449 549 254 92,895 122,489

159,295 482,452 510,674 1,201,415 879,471 628,688 628,369 4,490,364

1,653 438,320 212,985 156,366 16,852 826,176

) 1,580,084 162,367 409,558 649,549 354,244 2,944 3,158,746

977 2,380 1,622 670 6,921 359 9,266 22,195

3,316 27,101 2,220 21,957 29,965 84,559

40,160 24,087 11,044 9,752 2,593 121 431 88,188

1,622,874 630,470 662,310 818,557 402,567 33,389 9,697 4,179,864

/ (1,463,579) (148,018) (151,636) 382,858 476,904 595,299 618,672 310,500

241/447
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2013
1 1

114,701 403,319 518,020

27,830 220,354 65,938 97,423 80,106 491,651

1,030 63,708 302,830 887,882 324,125 337,793 44,667 1,962,035

43,332 37,204 171,017 312,342 169,643 6,382 739,920

2,872 2,961 4,308 8,795 1,459 5,515 25,910

12,085 12,781 47,146 170,760 30,284 867 273,923

153 1,240 8,368 66,570 127,170 203,501

28,222 20,222 111,195 66,217 10,730 236,586

9,214 3,134 3,980 5,488 263 243 68,046 90,368

152,775 330,528 409,952 1,161,810 716,836 507,679 522,414 3,801,994

85,480 292,812 182,746 142,978 27,259 45 731,329

1,376,050 297,648 259,773 443,847 266,560 11,003 2,654,881

1,216 1,814 6,456 10,359 1,348 167 7,802 29,162

3,766 4,434 2,552 20,715 18,676 50,143

36,921 15,817 3,508 5,667 3,651 220 4,391 70,175

1,499,676 611,857 456,917 605,403 319,533 30,111 12,193 3,535,690

(1,346,901) (281,329)  (46,965) 556,407 397,303 477,568 510,221 266,304

PBOC

242/447
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DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
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2014
1 1

654,785 654,785 149,938 504,847
525,051 532,092 9,660 329,040 77,311 71,531 44,008 542
2,448,754 2,915,660 1,532 128,084 408,216 1,031,943 659,299 662,767 23,819
40,190 44,355 4,018 11,312 7,920 18,306 2,077 722
278,526 346,918 8,066 11,784 42,673 227,113 55,094 2,188
259,434 378,053 1,553 4,393 17,684 98,688 255,724 11
408,752 421,755 33,909 42,134 154,585 157,185 33,937 5
17,313 17,313 8,741 1,650 350 490 276 70 5,736

4,632,805 5,310,931 169,871 506,320 555,500 1,326,826 1,204,875 1,009,669 537,870

879,039 903,677 5,787 422,184 242,362 203,853 28,945 546
3,304,438 3,413,620 1,633,583 202,376 463,474 712,440 398,580 3,167
13,369 13,425 977 2,393 1,659 676 7,332 388
106,155 110,672 5,942 31,895 10,896 30,880 31,059
58,174 58,174 23,741 21,529 1,218 3,338 5,410 1,072 1,866
4,361,175 4,499,568 1,664,088 654,424 740,608 931,203 471,147 36,232 1,866

293,850 293,850

243/447
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oOoOooodn
2013
1 1
523,872 523,872 118,598 405,274
505,802 524,737 31,108 240,008 73,950 98,260 80,944 467
2,148,330 2,534,256 2,649 75,861 337,386 999,338 533,860 538,156 47,006
23,223 27,248 82 3,024 3,069 4,724 13,569 2,780
289,911 332,034 30 13,291 14,206 55,609 205,521 41,840 1,537
208,927 274,367 1,199 5,195 11,306 78,906 177,761
235,415 243,513 28,426 20,590 112,100 66,438 15,959
10,382 10,382 7,015 1,332 298 527 132 300 778

3,945,862 4,470,409 159,482 363,141 454,694 1,281,864 979,370 776,796 455,062

792,478 890,412 90,720 309,596 222,174 201,695 63,966 2,261
2,775,276 3,074,967 1,485,801 382,881 352,394 533,187 303,152 17,552

21,891 21,929 1,233 1,814 6,497 10,392 1,826 167

68,936 74,487 5,851 6,671 11,959 28,543 21,463

51,869 51,869 27,290 15,754 743 2,147 4,811 1,043 81
3,710,450 4,113,664 1,605,044 715,896 588,479 759,380 402,298 42,486 81

253,091 253,091

244/447
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2014
1 1
644,951 644,951 141,854 503,097
528,818 535,719 7,009 326,369 71,953 85,417 44,971
2,222,388 2,680,266 118,758 389,657 960,643 553,354 634,239 23,615
37,218 41,124 4,016 11,292 7,530 16,210 2,076
262,942 329,872 7,637 11,187 37,371 217,615 55,067 995
254,708 373,195 1,040 2,946 16,136 97,339 255,723 11
408,504 421,507 33,908 42,135 154,477 157,085 33,897 5
49,321 49,321 8,434 40,887

4,408,850 5,075,955 157,297 491,728 529,170 1,261,574 1,086,574 981,002 568,610

826,176 850,766 2,891 441,387 220,888 166,517 19,083
3,158,746 3,265,979 1,594,764 168,590 424,736 679,521 395,201 3,167
12,929 12,985 977 2,393 1,659 676 6,921 359
84,559 105,586 3,333 27,140 4,237 30,772 40,104
44,317 44,317 24,145 20,172
4,126,727 4,279,633 1,622,777 635,875 674,423 850,951 451,977 43,630

278,860 278,860
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2013
1 1
518,020 518,020 114,701 403,319
491,651 497,168 27,830 220,758 66,818 100,351 80,944 467
1,962,035 2,330,358 1,658 69,620 320,153 944,053 432,300 516,537 46,037
20,394 23,788 2,917 3,043 4,473 10,882 2,473
273,923 315,289 12,727 13,934 49,707 196,221 41,833 867
203,501 268,816 656 2,171 10,240 77,988 177,761
236,586 244,684 28,426 20,590 112,100 67,608 15,960
42,597 42,597 7,153 35,444

3,748,707 4,240,720 151,342 335,104 426,709 1,220,924 865,943 754,564 486,134

731,329 804,592 87,277 296,888 191,791 165,654 61,308 1,674
2,654,881 2,702,244 1,385,440 298,454 262,558 448,935 289,305 17,552
21,360 21,399 1,216 1,815 6,461 10,392 1,348 167
50,143 61,323 3,792 4,476 4,716 27,231 21,108
40,396 40,396 25,743 14,653

3,498,109 3,629,954 1,499,676 615,602 465,286 629,697 379,192 40,501

237,858 237,858
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Tier
Tier CBRC

CBRC

2014 12 31
WLB CMBICC CMBFLC CMFM
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2014
161,828 107,663 29,995 752 300,238 204 (240)
20,019 20,019 874 (793)
285,302 395,102 46,906 727,310 5,362 (4,142)
138,277 77,173 3,332 218,782 1,393 (1,270)

16,626 5,883 22,509 1,233
21,331 6,921 28,252 (3,365)
481,555 485,079 50,238 1,016,872 8,862 (9,570)
775 93 868 1 )

53 29 24 36 142 15

29 29

82 804 117 36 1,039 16 ©)
6,300 13,540 29,510 49,350 143 (360)
124 515 9,941 377 10,957 73 (29)
343 3,286 3,629 17 (45)
124 858 13,227 377 14,586 90 (74)

9,315 (10,246)
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2013
9,439 15,291 19,565 261 44,556 390 (435)
16,908 16,908 5 (10)
169,746 254,607 18,603 442,956 4,519 (5,153)
77,019 21,327 550 98,896 391 (568)
4,375 464 4,839 357
5,046 479 1 5,526 (580)
273,094 276,877 19,154 569,125 5,272 (6,311)
780 605 1,385 2
88 3 91 2
88 3 91 ©)
176 786 605 1,567 4 0
12,300 2,863 49,350 64,513 134 (1,402)
224 4,525 4,512 186 9,447 32 (30)
1,993 2,135 4,128 62 (55)
555 555 31
224 6,518 7,202 186 14,130 125 (85)
5,925 (8,235)
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2014

159,333 106,863 29,852 639 296,687 203 (235)
20,019 20,019 874 (793)
280,537 384,733 44,089 709,359 5,237 (4,037)
119,515 62,357 3,200 185,072 577 (406)

16,609 5,883 22,492 1,233
21,316 6,921 28,237 (3,365)
457,996 459,894 47,289 965,179 7,921 (8,601)
775 93 868 1 )
6,300 13,540 29,510 49,350 143 (360)
124 186 7,771 377 8,458 61 (23)
343 3,286 3,629 17 (45)
124 529 11,057 377 12,087 78 (68)

8,346 (9,266)
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2013
9,439 15,291 19,455 121 44,306 385 (428)
16,908 16,908 5 (10)
168,872 251,022 17,422 437,316 4,498 (5,137)
52,034 12,344 437 64,815 61 (175)
4,328 463 4,791 357
5,022 475 5,497 (580)
247,164 264,304 17,859 529,327 4,921 (5,902)
780 605 1,385 2
12,300 2,863 49,350 64,513 134 (1,402)
188 4,464 1,955 186 6,793 11 (15)
1,993 2,135 4,128 62 (55)
188 6,457 4,090 186 10,921 73 (70)
5,515 (7,802)
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2014 2013
214 389
3,003 2,181
2 4
5,830 3,879
9,049 6,453

CBRC
2014

19 PBOC
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2014 2013

259,434 264,612 4,549 260,052 11 208,927 195,614
)

2014 2013
32,396 32,898 - 32,898 - 21,047 19,285
27,636 27,248 - 27,248 - 23,980 22,874
60,032 60,146 - 60,146 - 45,027 42,159

54
®@
QIO
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55
@
11,550 20.00 -
(CMG (GE@D))
4,300 12.54 -
(CMSNCL) cC»
1,000 - 100
CcMBICC
6,000 - 100
CMBFLC
1,161 - 100
WLB
210 - 55
CMFM
()M 20.00 2013  18.80
( ) 2014 12 31 CMG CMSNCL 12.54 2013 12.54

257/447



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0Ooooo(eos9se)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013
CMG 11,550,000,000 11,550,000,000
CMSNCL 4,300,000,000 3,700,000,000
CmBICC 1,000,000,000 250,000,000
CMBFLC 6,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
WLB 1,160,950,575 1,160,950,575
CMFM 210,000,000 210,000,000
CMSNCL CcmBICC CMBFLC WLB CMFM

2014 1 1
3,162,424,323 12.54 250,000,000 100.00 4,000,000,000 100.00 1,160,950,575 100.00 115,500,000 55.00
750,000,000 2,000,000,000
2014 12 31
3,162,424,323 12.54 1,000,000,000 100.00 6,000,000,000 100.00 1,160,950,575 100.00 115,500,000 55.00

PBOC
2014 2013
«c )
5.60 5.60 6.00
6.00 6.15 6.15 6.55
0.35 0.35
2.35 4.00 2.60 4.75
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18.80 )
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OooooOodd
31 CMSNCL 20.00 (2013

( CMSNCL 12.54 (2013  12.54 )) CMSNCL
2014 2013 2014 2013

4,395 4,428 3,944 3,830

5,282 2,966 5,281 2,965

40,038 18,645 39,566 18,358

1,237 880 1,237 880

1,186 487 1,186 487

47 59 47 59

318 430 290 407

487 372 480 371

175 97 175 96

6 27 6 27
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55(b)
2014 2013 2014 2013
8,390 3,555 7,371 2,560
2,149 4,870 2,149 4,870
10,454 35,393 10,454 35,393
1,320 458 1,320 458
200 154 178 154
546 180 546 174
144 208 144 189
88 88
55(b)
2014 2013 2014 2013
7 9
102 420 37 271
4 2 3 1
349 249 344 247
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2014 2013 2014 2013
200 200 200 200
3,520 1,108 3,520 1,108
6,000 14 6,000 14
6 6 6 6
13 115 13 115
71 3 71 3
2014 2013
310
2,052 1,611
1,374 733
2,439 715
29,826 7,489
18,688 11,385
164 428
117 117
112
661 150
354 23
868 315
&) (95)
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2013
2014
( )
( )
42,534 37,790
12,577
15,169 (3,515)
5,427 4,813
63,130 51,665
37(a)
()
2013 12 31
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2014 12 31
24,545
1,124
108
58
@
2014 12 31 _
2014 12 31
2014
_ — — 6,140 6,140 6,140
45,492 _ - 247,484 292,976 292,976
63,484 — — 112,038 175,522 175,522
— 2,135 1,367 — 3,502 3,502
_ 317 — — 317 317
108,976 2,452 1,367 365,662 478,457 478,457
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®)

2014 12 31
831,473

2014 12 31

117,333 2013 79,881

11,470

2014

5,373 2013 2,977
2014 2014 12 31
2,420,525 2013 1,302,514

59 2014 12 31

1ASB 2014 12 31

IFRS 2018
IFRS 15 2017
IFRS
IFRS
60

46
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China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements 151
Annual Report 2014
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 December 2014
Ll g i muilsom wl Bemmenls webess ofher weee wiaieill

Hate 014 2013
Interest Incomse 3 122,834 173,455
Interest expense 4 {I'_il'.l_.E!S-i:I [?4.52!
B .. 112,000 I——— e
Fee and commisiion income 5 48,543 31,365
Fee and commission expenie 3847 141
b E ettt e DIUE S i S i St s R Spae B 28,150
Other ngt income L 9,671 #.EI-_?B
Operating income 166,367 133.030
Operating expenses ! [e1.081) 5, 1440
Charge foe insurance claims {332} 1331)
Operating profit before impairment losses 104,554 78,555
Impairment lesses 1 (31.681) o218
‘Share of profits of associates F 53
Share of profits of joint ventures 156 35
Profit before taxation 13,43 GB415
Income tad 12 (17.282) (16,683)
Prafit for the year 56,049 51,742
Alttibutable to:
Equity shareledders of the Bank 55,911 51,743
Nan-centioling interests 138 {n
Earnings per thare
Rasae and diluted (RMVE) 14 222 230

The notes on pages 162 1o 317 form part of these financial tatements,
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China Merchants Sark ¥l Fnancial Statements
Annual Roport 1044

Consolicated Statement of Profit or Logs and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2014

(Eapresaed ov By of Remminhl uilews witwradse stated)

) MNete 2014 013
Profit for the year 56,045 51742
Other comprehensive income for the year
Iems that will be redassified to profit or los
Exchange difference an translaton of

financial statements of overseas subsidiaries 427 Wit
Availabie-for-sale financial &ssels:

net movement in fa value reserve 7.415 15.576)
Cash llow hedge: net moverment in hedging resere TEB 1]
Equity-accodinted investess-shane of

other comprehensive moome 35 _

8,665 16, 745)

fems that will not be reclassified to profit or o
Remeassrement of delined beneli kability - Ta
Other comprehensive income for the year E E.EESI (6.671)
Attributable to:

Equity shasmholders of the Bank 8,664 66T}

Nnn-l:unrru"l'u; irtEnatty i -
Total comprehensive income for the year 64.714 45071
Attributable to:

Equefy shareholdess of the Bank 64,575 45,072

Mon-controlling irteneats 139 L1}

The notes on pages 162 ta 317 laem part af thews linancial statamenty
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China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements
Annual Report 2014
Consolidate ement of Financial Positio
nsolidated Statement of Financial Position

Al 31 December 2014
Ll g i muilsom wl Bemmenls webess ofher weee wiaieill

Mate 2014 2013
Assels
Cash 14,793 15,862
Priecacts metaly 15,122 6,633
Balances with central bark 15 635,952 500,577
Balances with banks and other fmancial instindmm 16 55,986 38,850
Macements with banks and ather financial institutiens 17 124,085 148,047
Amourits held under resale agreemsnts 18 344,580 318,905
Loans and advances to customers L] 2,448,754 2.148,330
Interest recoivable 20 23,560 17,699
Fimancial assats &t fair value through profit or loss 21(a) A0, 150 23,223
Dervative financial assets 53(f} 8,315 5,925
Awailatle-for-sale financial amets 210h] 178,526 2EG.811
Held-to-maiurily invesiments 21icl 255,434 208,927
Dwsh# wacuritien classified as moerables 21id) ADB, 752 235415
Interest i joind ventures 13 1,465 1558
Intergst m associates 14 19 19
Froperty and equipmant 25 27,445 44,159
Ineestment progerties 26 1,684 1,701
Intangible anots 7 3,292 2,996
Goadwill 28 9,953 5,853
Delenod tax asels i3 10,291 8,064
Cither asaets 30 14,091 9,604
Total assots 4,731,829 4016399
Liabilities
Bermowing lrom central bank 20,000 -
IBreposits. from banks and other financial institutions n 657,444 514,182
PMacements from banks and other financial mstiutions Er 54,603 125,132
Amaourts sold under epurchase agreements 13 56,584 153,164
Deposts from customaers 3 1,304,438 4775176
Interest payable 35 45,349 30,088
Financial habsities at fair vahio through profit or loss FaLhl] 13,3639 41,881
Darivative financial Rabifbes e 10,248 B,235
Dokt securities ismd 36 106,155 BB, 936
Salaries anc welfare payable AMa} 6,068 5119
Tan payable 38 11,656 B.722
Defwrrad tax [abilites Fa m 370
Cither habifitees £ 39.678 38,028
Total liabidities 4,416,769 3,750,443

The noles on pages 162 10 317 Torm part of these financial datements,
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China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements
Annual Report 2014
Statem inancia itio
tatement of Financial Position

Al 31 December 2014
Ll g i muilsom wl Bemmenls webess ofher weee wiaieill

Mate 2014 2013
Assels
Cash 14,290 14,918
Priecacts metaly 15,176 6,633
Balsivces with central bank 15 630,661 AG6,469
Balances with banks and other fmancial instindmm 16 47,015 18,660
Macements with banks and ather financial institutiens 17 137,844 144,968
Amourits held under resale agreemsnts 18 343,955 318,023
Loans and advances to customers L] 2,233 388 1,962,035
Interest recoivable 20 22411 16815
Fimancial assats &t fair value through profit or loss 21(a) e 20,3054
Dervative financial assets 53(f} B,345 5,515
Awailatle-for-sale financial amets 210h] 162,942 173,923
Held-to-maiurily invesiments 21icl 254,704 203,503
Mg wacuritien classified as moerables 21id] A0B. 504 236,585
Investments in subsidianes a2 35,490 35213
Intarest m [aint wenturnes 23 4k m
Interest i associales Fo - -
Fraperty and equipmant 25 23,510 0,653
Investment progarties Fi 581 507
Intangibie assts 27 2,279 1,973
Dwlenod tas asels 25 5,962 T80
Cithen asaets 30 B434 7152
Tolal assets 4,450,354 A.B0OT,954
Liabilities
Bermowing lrom central bank 20,000 -
IBreposits. from banks and other financial institutions n To0.042 508,640
PMacements from banks and other financial mstiutions Er 40,059 69,828
Amaourts sold under epurchase agreements 13 56,075 151,061
Deposts from customaers 3 1,158,746 £4.654,881
Interest payable 35 43,873 28,779
Financial habsities at fair vahio through profit or loss FaLhl] 12,929 41,360
Darivative financial Kabifbes e 5,266 T.802
Dokt securities iswmed 36 B4,553 50,143
Salaries anc welfare payable AMal 5,367 4,634
Tan payable 38 11,105 B8
Othet kabilties & L 27.843 17543
N s 4179664 IR LAt

The noles on pages 162 10317 torm part of These heanceal statements
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China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements 157
Annual Repart 2014

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Ll g i muilsom wl Bemmenls webess ofher weee wiaieill

a
ot vy vty ety oo of ik

s Esgdriory
far gl mesnn  Wdgn Gmls gl Geiel mepe e

fey b eew  mew mem wmm waEm ik = mw

) ey MM 57 1 Bl UM B W wE E e

- ; L. B

Ay

L] 4 i} LA
= krpema

i perd

L2 & . . - - - W 0En
i Duabee

ity il ‘ 2 . . . [ et | - [ m R
il Bl duriemt.

LT AT . . - - . CO L

ATl B Al @l m Mm M LTETL RS 1T 1 - B e

The notes on pagey 162 10 317 form port of these finoncial statemonts
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China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements 159
Annual Repart 2014

Statement of Changes in Equity

ol -
T Frgcey Fropomd
B Cobd weaie ey e el e i ey
Lo g L] e Lo reat L] Fin g e Ty
1 4 L .| . L S L N T S
Semey ppwn| B e - . 1 ] i ] T4 priv} L i k]
i Pbthtep a a . - . L1 1] = AL
& v ioptememizom 0 . - W m SR L
N Lt S . AN ST S .. .| . L.
i ot e
B g iom mikan
Lo e u - . . - b . (4]
5 hempvters b2 el
P & . . . - . Tddp ] . .
) Do g b b o I ) . . . - . . = TN « N
b el b i S8 . . . : . ~  WEm k7 .
431 Dk 14 il nl 144 e e LF ] Tt I ma
1
Tt _ ity ot
Yy lpftd et Segm  Gopls el el it ey
B S B ) e W e e W e W
1 lary X1 Lo L] il mn naE i L] e L] = HWE
e sty o e W EE £ | m im am b1 I
o bl b e - - = - - - W - ~ 55 ]
& Otw oo iromi b Se iy F - i3] [ 1] - - - 0 (]
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ittt i EE nia
itk gornam
¥ byt b B
i u - i amd - - -
B o gy
o me L] - - - ftat] ¥R - B -
) Dt by BT £ = : * * - - = fisR L
b Apomd il by B XT3 S - - - - - - e 1hEE - -
11 G 813 BN K BE 1T L L1 173 LI

The noles on pages 162 1o 317 form part of Thewe linancial Watemont,
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China Merchants Sark ¥l Fnancial Statements
Annual Roport 1044

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2014

(Eapresaed ov By of Remminhl uilews witwradse stated)

) o Nate 2014 013
Cash flows from activities
Prafit bedode tax 73411 88,425
Adjustrments for:
= hmipastmend oases on loans and stvances 31,254 10,1586
= mpasmen losss on investments and other assets 4:7 iz
= Unwind of discount [G55) [ADG)
= Depreciation of poperty and equipment
and investment properties 3.53% 3,265
= Amortisation of other assets a3 335
= Het gain on debt securitses and equity Investmants {21770 2,357
= Interest income on Ivestmenis (37.745) 21,631}
= Interest expense on nsued debl wecurites 3.8 3,241
= Share of profits of assocates [ (53}
=%hare of pmdits of joint veniire [156) 325)
= Het gan on disposal o propesty and eguipment 3 (&)
Changes inc
Balances with central bank 159, 267) [34.553)
Loans and advances 10 customess {331,091) {254, Tom
Orther assets {32, 283) 111,584}
Depoaity fram cusiomen 529,162 242 852
Deposits snd placaments from Banks and
other finoncial institutions 66,561 266,018
falances and placements with banks and
other financial institutions with original
matyrity over 3 monthi 24,908 (1318323
Homrowing from contral bank 20.000 -
Othor lahilitias 3,803 3B12T
Cish generaled from operations i 191,923 B e
Incoime tay paid 119, 750) (15 103)
Het cash flows from aperating activities 172,173 1 I'E.l!-!.
Cash flews used in imvesting activities
Payment for purchase of investmaents (a7.528) {798,001}
Proceeds from disposal of imestments 579,100 552,287
Gams recenved from investmaents 19,675 21,848
Payment for purchate of property and squipmant
and sther assets {8,135) 8,211}
Proceeds from sale of property and equipmen)
anel other asiets 1297 405
Loars rg:ﬂy_hﬂ_juinl '|'EI1I1.I'IE_!| o ) 2 _._H_'.L:
Met cash flows used in investing activities {175,979 (231,6659)

The notes on pages 162 ta 317 losm part of these financial statements.
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China Merchants Bank X1l Financial Statements 161
Annual Repart 2014
Hate 2014 2013
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from ssee of debi secunires 20,49 A, 000
Proceeds from isswe of negotiable interbank
certificates of depaosit 24,155 2,968
Proceeds from isswe of certificates of deposit 9.3 29,120
Proceeds from rssue of shane capital - 33,058
Cash receved rom non-conbrolling shareholdes 84 81
Repayment of delrt secanties - 23,000}
ltepayment of negotiable interbank certificates of deposit {3.000) -
Nepayment of certificates of deposit [31,750) 118, 706)
Tepayment of redemption of non-controlling equity {38} -
Dividonds pald [15,658) 113,593)
Intoresd padd o0 Bauod debl facurithes 11.724) ! 3.516)
Net cash flows from financing activities 21,873 11012
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalants 118,073 (101,504)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 lanuary 349,949 452 855
Effect of foreign sxchange rate changes 3,449 {1.402)
Cash and cash equivalenis at 31 December ABLa) a7.4an a8, 945
Cash flows from eperating activities include:
Interest received 188,752 149, 145
Intorest paid 1ML 124 B 020

The notes on paged 162 1o 317 fonm part of These financal statementi
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China Merchants Sark ¥l Fnancial Statements
Annual Roport 1044

Notes to the Financial Statements

[Eageeried el o Rermirdn unless olberwas iiated)

Organisation and principal activities
Organisation

China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd. (the "Bank") Is @ commendial bank moorporated in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic
of China fihe “PRC*} With the approval of the China Securities Regulatory Commissian {the “C5RC") of the PRC,
the A-Shares of the Bank were lated on Shanghal Stock Exchange on 9 Ageil 2002

On 27 September 006, the Bank’s H Shares were listed on the Man Board ol the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Lemnted (the “HEEx®)

As at 31 December 2014, apart from the Hesd OHice, the Bank had 46 branches m the Manland China, Hong
Eong, the United States of Amerca and Singapone, In addition, the Bany has folr represéntative offices in Beijing,
Londan, New Yok and Taipel

Principal activities

The prmcipal actraties of the Rank amd it usbsidianes (the “Grmup®) ame-the grovivion of corposate. and . peruonal
banking tervices; conduscting treanbiry business, the proviieon of aiset managament and other fnancial sereced

Significant accounting policies
Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

These Trancial statmmenis have been prepared In accordance wnth intermational Hnangal Reporbing Standards
(*IFRSs™) and is interpretations promulgated by the Internaticnal Accounting Standards Board (“1ASE° ) and the
dinclosure sequirements of the Hong Kong Companies Cidfinance. These financial statements alsa comply with the
applicable discioiure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securitios on the HEKEx
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Significant accounting policies o

Changes in accounting policies

Except fot the changes below, the Group has conustently applied the decounting policies & st ot in Note 2 1o
beth periods peesented in these consolidated financal statemsnts

The Group hat adopted the fallowing new standards, amendments to standards and interpretatsons, Incliding any
comiequential amendments 10 athes standards. withan inithal offective dato of 1 lanuary 2014,

Amendments to IFRS 10 - Comsolidated Financial Statement, IFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities and |AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements, Inmvestment entities

The armendments pravide comsolidation raliel to those parents which gualily 12 be an investment anlity, as
defined in the amended FRS 10, Invesiment entithes ae required to measwre thelt subddiaries m s value
through profit or kes. The adopton does not have any materal impact on the Group®s linancal stalements

Amendments to 145 32 — Finsnclal nstrument: Presantation, Offsetting Financial Auets and Financal
Liabilities

The amendmenis to LAS 32 claply the offsetting citeria in LAS 32, The adoption does not have any materlal
impact on the Gioup's finandal statements

Amendments to 1AS 3§ - Impairment of Assets, Recoveraile Amount Disclosures for Nan-Financisl
Assaty

The amendminis 1o 15 38 modity the disclosufe requirernents for impalred fon-finandal assets. Amang
theem, the amendments expand the discloiures. required for an impained asset of cath generatod unit (" CGU")
whose tecoverable amount 15 based on lajr velue less duposal costs. The sdoption does not have any maseral
impact on the Group’s linandial slelements,

Amendments to |AS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, MNovation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

The amendments 1o AT 39 prowde rolef from discontinang hedge accounting when novatson of a derlvative
detignated ax & hedging imdthument mests ceftan chlena. The adoption dood not have any matoral snpact
an the Group's financial staternents

Imterpretation to HEOFRIC) 21- Levies

The knterpretations Committes dicdea that, for the porposes of this imerpretation, & levy B an outilow
ol resources embodying economic benefits that i imposed by governments an entities in accotdance with
legpslation; The interpretation prendes guidance on when a lability (o pay a leoy imposed by 8 governmend
should be recognised. This interpretation does not have any material impect on the Group's fsnancial
STATEmEnTs
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Significant accounting policies s

Basis of measurement

Unless stated orheswise, the financial statements are prevented |0 Renmends (" AME" ), which 15 the Group's functiona
and presentatan cwrency, rounded 1o the nearest million.

The financial Hataments are prepared wsing the historical oot basis except that financial msets and habilities at fair
walus through prafit of lows including donvatives, and dvasilable-fop-sale financial astets are slated at thair faif valus.

The prepasation of the financal statements in_conformity with IFRSS requenes management to make jodgemants,
esemates and aisumplions that sffect the application ol policles and repadted amounts of asets and labilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated asumpbons are based on histoncal expenence and vanous
other factors that are believed 1o be réazonable under the circurmstances, the results of which ferm the basis of
rraking the jedgements abeut carymg values of assets and labibties that are not eadly appament from othey
sources. Actual results may differ from thess estimates.

The sstimates and wndarlying asumalicns are meviesed on an ongong bess. Revisions to sccounting estimates ane
recognited in the period in which the estimate & rewised f the revison effects anly that period, of in the peniod of
the revision and future penods if the revison affects both current and future penods.

Judgements made by management in the apploation of (FR3s that have significant effect on the financial statements
and esumates with a signilicant risk of matesal adpestment in the future period are discussed i note 54,

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

The fihancisl statements inchude the fmanosd statements of the Bark and ity subssdianes. Subsidianes are enterpres
corralled by the Bank. The group contrals an entity when it is exposed fo, o has fights o varable returns. from is
invobeernant with the entity and has ability to affect those retwns through its power over the entity: The results and
alfairs of the sbsidiaties are incheded fromi the date thal contiol commentes untd the dote that control ceases.

The resuits of the subskhiaries are included n the consalidated result of the Group, All significant: intecompany
trapsactions and balances, and any unrealoed gains or losses arising from intercompary transactions, have been
eliminated on consolidation:

Man-contrnling intemests mepresent the squity in 4 wublelary not attnbutable directly of indirectly 1o the fank, and
iy respock of which the Group has not agreed any sddetional terrms with the halders ol these intedests which would
tesult b thie group a5 a whole having & contractual obligation in respect of thide interests that meets the definition
of a finoncial lkability, For each business combination, the Group can #lect to measure any non-controlfing interess
gither at fair value or at their proportionste thare of the asdvidiaryy identifiable net assets. Non-contralling interests
am presented in the consolidated susterront of finsncia position and comalidated statement of changes in equity
wilthin eguty, separaiely from equity attibutable (o the shareholders of the Banl. Non-controlling intenests in twe
results of the Group are presented on the face of the consobdated statement of profit or loas and the consolideted
staternent of proft of lows and other comprehensive income a3 an allocation of the net profit of loss and 1ofal
comprehansive income for the year between non-controlling mterests and the equity shaseholden of the Bank

Changes n the group's intefests i a subsidSary that oo not result in aloss of contiol are accounted for as equity
trarsactions, whemby adjustments are made 1o the amounts of controlling and non-controliing interests within
comsolidated wausty to meflect the change m ielatvee inferests, but no sdystments are made 1o goodwill and no gain
o o i recognived.

Whan the Group lows contral of 4 subsidiary, it b accounted for as a duaposal of the entive intotest in that sutiidiary,
with & redulling gasn o bods Lelng recoghned in piald of los. Any inferedt redahed in that former tubsidiasy sl
the date when contred & kst b recogniied at fair value and this amount 15 regarded s the far value on inifial
recognition of & financinl asset (ee note 200 or, whin sppooprite, the cou on inltial recognition of an investment
i & yoirt venture (see note (el of, &n associate (see nate 2(1)

In fhe Bank's statement of financial position, its ivestments in subsidiaries oee ated &t oot bess allowances for
imparmend losses
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Significant accounting policies o
Joint ventures

A fadnt yentute 15 an srangement 0 whach the group hibs joant cantfol, whiens by the grows ha rights to the net
assets of tha arrangemant, rather than nights 1o (s assets and obligation fer its lkabilites

Joint cantrel |5 the contractually agreed shaning of control of an arangemeni. which exists anly when daecislons
abaut the relovant actiitiot reguire the wianimows cotdent of the parties tharing contral.

When udge whethes there is-a joint cantrol, the Group usually considéns the following cases:
- whaethar any party with in the joint srrangement cannod contiol the' relevant activities of tha joint vaniures;

- whether the deciuens aboutr the joint venures' relevan) actvities require the upammows consem of the
parties sharing control,

The consodidated statement’ of profit o Jom mcludes the Group’s shase of the results: of joimt ventures for the
yeat and the comalidated statemont of financial position inchuded the Grodp's share of the not awsets of the joint
vontures

In the Banks statererdt of linancial potiton, the (ntemsts in joinl venlees are stated 8t cost less dllowance Toe
impaiment losses. The results of joint ventures are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and
recedvable

When the Group ceases 1o have joint conirol over a |oint vendwne, it s sccoumed for a4 a deposal ol the entice
inkerest in that mvestes, with a resulting gan or ks being necognised in the comoldated statement of profit or
foss. Any intenost cotained in that former investes at the date when digmilicant influsnse i3 [ost is recognised a1 fair
walus and thiy amount s regarded & the fair vakie on initial recognation of & financial asse; (see note 201 or, when
approptistis, e cost on inkial recognition of an investinent in an asockbe Gee note 2400

Associates
Associales are entiligs m which the Graug o the Bank hasy signifieant influence, but not contrel, o jaint contral,
ovel Itx managernent, including particgsation in the fimancal and eperating policy decisiond.

Sigaikcant inflence i the powar 1o participate i thir financsl and soerating policy decislond af tha Fwetloe bt is
not cantrol o [oint control of those policies.

Whin judge whsther thare is a significant influsnce. the Group wasally considers the lollowing cases:
- representation on the Board of Directars or eguivalent goverming body of the invesies;

- participation in policy-making processes,

- mataral trantaction batwosn the srtity. and i imyesen.

Investment in associatey i accounted for in the ¢onsolidated finnncial statements undes the eguity mathod, Under
the aquity method, the imestment is mitially recorded at cost, adjusted for any cecess of the Group’s share of the
acquisition-date fair value of the Investee’s iantifiable net assets aver the cost of the investment (if any Thereafier,
the investrmant o sdjusied for the post acquistion change in the Group’ thare of the asociates’ net assets. Any
acquisition-date excess over cost, the comalidated statement of profit or loss mcludes the Geoug's share ef the pest-
acquisition, posi-tag results of the associates foe the year, intloding any mmpasrment loss on goodwill relating to the
investment m the assocuates mengnined for the year (e nofes 2igh and (n)i
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Significant accounting policies s
Associates faontinued

WWhen the Groups shane of ledses excesds A3 intznest in the asoclae, the Group's miterest |5 reduced 1o n and
recognition of further losses is discontineed éxcept 1o the édtent that the Group has incumed ‘egal of conddrucine
obigations or made payments on behall of the asocate For these purposes, the Group's interest in the msociate
Is the carrying amount of the Imestment under eguity method together with the Group's Intenssts that In substance
loem part of the Greup'’s net imvestment in the associate.

Unisalised prafits and bedses reiuilting from trantactions between the Group and f1 sisclnle are sliminaled 1o U
extent ol the Groaup's Interedt in the awocinte, prcept whers unmeadied lovies provide svidence of an impairment of
tha assat tranthenmed, in which chie they are recognied immediately in prafit of lois

When the Group ceases 1o have sgnificant mfluence over an associate entity, € [ accounted for 25 a disposal of the
entire intarest in that investes, with a resulting gain or loss being recogrsed In the consolidsted ststement of prafit
of jois. Ay intenest retaned In that formes investee at the date when significant influence 15 lost is recogmised at
fair valie and this amount is regarded as the fair value on inital recognition of & fimancial daset ises note 2(il).

In the: Banic’s statement of financal positson, its infenests in axociates are stated at cost lexs impairment loases, if
any. The results of associates are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dnidends recersed and receivable

Goodwill

Goodudl represents. the sxoess ol

[(}] ot apgregate of the fair value of the comideration tramferred, the smoant of any non-contoliing internet in
v meqpiiies and the fasr value of the group prewiously held equity interest in the beguires; over

fi the net fair value of the acgunees identifiable assets and labilizies measured a5 at the acquisition data.

Whan (i} & greater than (i}, then this excess s recognised remediately in profit or loss x5 4 gain on & bargain
purchate,

Goodwll |y stated af oot bess sccumulated impairment [omes. Goodwill arising on 4 business combiration i
allocated to each CGU, or groups of CGUs, that i3 esdpected 1o benefit from the syneigies of the combination and is
tested annually for impairment (see nete 2ni0i,

O disponal af & CGU. duting 1he year. any atibulable smouit al purchibed goodwall i ncluded n the cakulation
ol the profit or ks on disposal

Intangible assets
Imangible aisets are stated a1 cost less accumulated amortisabon (only miangible sssets with Gimie weful lves

and impairrment bedses (see note 2ndlnll. Amortisation of intangible assets with lnite wseful et is amortised on a
strieght-line batis cver the assetd” estimated useful lves (2 - 50 rearsi.

Land ise fghis are statod ot cost, amottied on & raight-Ene basi o the medpective lease patiods of 40 —50
Yo,

Intangible assets are not amartised while thair useful livey ane assessed (oo be Indifinite. The Group does not have
Intangible assets with usebul (ives assessed 1o be mdadinite s at 31 December 2014
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Significant accounting policies o
Financial instruments

Initlal recognition and classification

Ml financial sviets and franclal Kobiltes s recognied n the consslidated datement of financlal pesiton whin
and only when, the Group becomes a party fo the confractual provisions of the mstruments, Financial assets are
darscognited an the date whon the contractual rights to substaniially ali the: nzks and rowards of owneithip of the
cash flows sapine are transforred

Lacept for lnans and sdvances 1o customers that B recogrized using settlement date accounting, purchase of sale of
ather finanoal assets i recogniied wing trade date accounting

Financial Rabilities are’ derecognized on the date when the obligations ipecified m the contracts are discharged,
cancelled or expered

At mitial recogniticon, all financial avsets and Labilities are meawred at faie valie In ths case of a financial asusts
of fisancial labifibes not at far value through prodil or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acauisition or lwe of the financial asset or financial lability unless the fair value of that nstrument 15 evidenced by
comparson with other observabde cument markel transactions in the same instrument {8 without modification or
repackaging) or based on a valuation technigue whose varables incude observable market data,

The Group clasufes ity finanoal imstruments o differen) categoned at ncoption, doponding on the puposs for
wrhich the aviets were acquined of the |labdlithed woers incwred. The categornes aie,

financial assets and finanoal labilities at far value through profit or loss, indude these financial assets and
financial Halities held principally for the purpose of thort torm profit taking and those fimancial ssets and
liatsilivias that are desigrated by the Group upon recognition a3 ot fair valus through profit o foas.

All ditvatives not qualified for hedging pleposes are included i this categoly and 4 carred aa assets when
ther {air yalue is positive and s lisbiities when thesr fair vaioe i negative;

= financial instrumants are designated a1 fair value through profit or loss upon inttial recognition when:
- thi asiets af labilities ste managed, scaluated and reported nternilly on & fai valis basis:

- the designation efiminates or signidfcantly reduces an accounting mismatch which would otherwise
i

- the asset of lability contans an embedded darivatree that significantly modefies the cash flows that
would atherstss be reguired under the contract; of

- the saparation of the smbedoed denvative from the financial instrumaent (s not prohibied;

- hedd-to-maturity imestmonts are non-dervotiee Tinancial assets with fzed matwity and fied o determinable
payments that the Group has the positive intent and abiliy 1o hold 1o maturity;

- loam. ad iecesvablen ame non-derivatlve fnandal st with feed of determinslbe payments thal are rel
quoted in an active market, other than thoze that the Group intends to sell mmedsately or in the nesr tesm,
and thoae that are designated as availabde-ioe-sale fnancial anets upon inmal recognition;

- awillable-foe-zale financial assets are financid assets that are designated & avadable-forale or are not
classified as finarcial assets at falr value through prolit oF less, kans and recenables ar held-te-maturity
financial assets, ang

- other financiil Mabilimes, other than that at fair value theaugh peofit or lows, aie measured a1 amartised cos
using the effectivie interest mathod
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Significant accounting policies s

Financial instruments fomtinued

Initial recagnitian and cdassification [cantmued)

Subsequont 1o initial recognithon, fnancisl atsets and fikanclal llakslities aro moawired a1 fais value, witheul any
deduction for transaction costs thal may octur on sale or other dispotal except for lowns and receivalbles, hald-
te-maturity feancisl aieti snd fonancial liabidities nok at falf vakes through mofit of bess. which are moesiured a1
amartised cost wilng the elfecte interest method

Gamns end loises from changes in the faw vakee ol financlal instrument:s st fair valoe through pralit o loss ae
inchuded in the cormolidated staterrent of profit or loss when they anss,

Gama and loties arsing frem & chango i the fak value of available-Toi-sale (nancial maoets sre mecognied dimcily
i othier comprehemive income, except for impairment losses and foceign exchange gans and lovses on monelary
avuirty, wntll the financial svset ls derecognised af which time the cumulative gains or loses previouly recognised (n
equity will be recognined in the comolidated: statement of profit or lou.

Fou financial assets and liabdmies measured ot amorfised cost, & g&in or logs i3 recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when the financial asset or lability is derecognised, impasred and amortised.

Fair value measurement principles

Faiir value is the prce that would be mceived 1o well an asset or paid 1o transfer a liability i an orderly tramaction
betwesn market garticipants st the meaursment date 0 the principal or, in i3 abience, the mast acvantageses
market 1o which the Gioup has acoess at that date. The fae value of a Rability reflects its non:performance k.

When avaiable, the Group meassres the fair value of an instrument wsing the quoted price in an active market for
that insdrurnent, A markal i regarded sy active i ansactions of the aasety o Rabilites take place with sulliciont
frequency and volume 1o prowde pricing information on an ongoing basls, Il there & no quoted price i an sctive
market, than the Group uses valuation technigues bo maximise the vie of ielevant cbrorvable inputs and mmimise
the use of unabservable inputs, The chosen valustion technmgue incorporates all of the lactors that market
participants would aceount in pricing a iransaction

The best evidence of the fair valee of a financial instrurnent at (nitial recognition s nermally the tramsaction: gprice
= e the fair vilue ol the comsidemtion gven or meceived. I the Group determines that the fair value at inital
recogition differs from thie transection price and value iy nesther eviderced by 4 quoted price in 4 active markel
for an identical ssset nor based on a valuation bechnigue that uses only data from obssrvable markets, then the
instrument is initially measured at-fair valus, adjusted to defer the gifference between vakse ot initial recognition and
the transaction price. Subsequently, that ditference i recognised in profit or loss on an spgiopriote basks owver the
Irfe of the matrument but na later than valuation is whally supported by observabile market dats o the transaction s
chorsad out

Fortfolios. af fnancial sssets and financial lebdities that are exposed (o market ik and creds rbk that are managed
by the Group oi e bask of thi nel caposuie Lo either midkel o cedit sk abe imisoied on the basia ol & geice
that would be recened 1o sell & et long posltion {or paid to transfer & net short position) lor o particulsr risk
expoaure. Thade pontfolio-level adjintments are allocated 1o the ivdividusl assets and lisbilities.

The fair valie of & demand deposit 5 not less than the amount payable on demand, The Group recognises transfers
batween bvels of the falr valie hlerarchy o of the end reporiing period during which the change has occurred,
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Significant accounting policies o
Financial instruments jcontinuea)

Hedge accaunting

The Group desighates cartain dorivatives an hedges of hghly probable luture cash flows attrbutabla to a recogneied
asset of fabity, or a forecast transaction ("cash flow hedge ™), Hodge accounting is applied to dervatives designated
a3 hedging instiumaati i cash low hedge provided cortain critera dne mit

It 1 the Groups policy to document, at the inception of & hedging relatsanship, the relationship between the
hedging instrumenis and hedged itemd, o well as ity nak managemeni objeclve and strategy for underisking the
hedge. Such polioes abe require. documentation of the assessment, bath ot hedge mception and on @ ongaing
basa, of whether the dervatives that are wsed in hedging rantactions are hoghly eflective in oflsetiing changes in
cash flows of hedged mems attmbutable to the hedged ke

Lash Mow hngq

The effectve portion af changes in the tasr value of denyvatives that are desgnated and qualified as cash flow hedge
are recognised in other compnshensive mceme and accumudated sepasately in egquity, Any gain or loss relating to an
ineffective porion (s recognised immediately in the consolidated stazement of prafic or Soss within *trading profis”
of “othar net ncome™.

Fot canh flow hedge of a recognived asset or Bability, the suocinted cumulative gain or loss is reclasifiod from equity
10 the condolidated statement of proft of lows in the sarme periods’ during wisich the hedged cash How affecy prolit
and los. When & hedgang matrument oxpines of i wold, or when & hedge no langer meets the: critena for hedge
accounting. ary cumulatme gan or bess at thal tme remaing in equity untll the farecast transaction is wltimately
recogrived in the comodidatod Atatervints of profit of lose. When o forecass transaction . no longer expocted 1o
occul, the cusmulstive gain of (o3 that wai iecogplied in ether compiehensive income s immediately reclassilied io
it consolidated staterment of profit or ks

Hedge effectivenss testing

in order to qualily fot hedge sccounting, the Group carmes out prospective eifectivency texting to demonstrale that
it expects the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge and theoughaut its Nfe. Actual etectensis
{retrospective effectivencas] is alss demansiated on an cngoung badis.

The documentation of wach hedging relatamhip st out how the effectivenes of the hedge b el The
method the Group adopts for assessng hedge efectiveness will depend on its risk management strategy

Fof prospecinet ellectneness, the hedging Instfument i mipectod to be highly elfective in achising offsetting
changes in cash flowi attributable 1o the hedged ik dunng the pacod for which the hedge 1 desgnated. Fod
actual effectiveness, the change n cab flows mus offser each ather in the range of 80 oer cent to 125 per cent for
thi hedge 1o be dismed highly stfectie

Denivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

All gains and losses from changes in the fair values of desivatived that are managed in conjunciian with financial
msiruments desgnated at far valoe and do not gualily for hedge accounting are recognised immediately i the
consolidated statement of profit or loss These gaina and losses ade recognised in “tradng profits® ol "other net
meome”
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Significant accounting policies s

Financial instruments fomtinued

Specific (tems
Cash eguivalents

Cash eguivalents comprse balances wih banks and the cential bank, and short-term, highly liguid ervestments
that are réadily conwertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an nsignificant risk of changes in
value, having been within three months ef matunty &t acquisbon

Placements with banks and other financlal institutions

Banks represent other banks approved by the People’s Bank of China ["FROC®) and other authorites, Other
financial institutions represent finsnce companies, mvestment trust companies and leasing comganies which
are regatered with and undes the superntion of the China Rankng Requiatory Commitdon (the "CARC®) and
Imurance companies, secunties firms, and Imestment lund companies, stc which ars registersd with and undes the
supervision of other reguliory authontes: Flacements with banks and other financal institutions are accounted for
&% loans and feceivables.

Irvestments

Equity vwestmenty are accounisd for ay financial asvets at fair value through profit o lows or avadable-forsale
financia assets. Debt ivvestmonts are clasyified a3 financinl assets at fair value through pefn or loss. held-to-
matunty investments, debt secushies classified sy receivables, and available-for-sade fmancial assets in nceordance
with the Group’s holding intention at acguistion.

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances directly granted by the Group to customers, participation in wndicatad lnans and finance laases
recesvables are accounted fof & loarms and advances 1o customen,

Derivative financial [rstruments

The Group's demvvative fnancal instruments maimly inchede spal, forwand and foreign cormency ssaps, intenest rate
wwaps and opieon contracts. endertaken in response o cusiomern’ needs ‘o for the Group's own asset and liatslity
management purposes. To hedge ageinst msks arising from dervatwe transactions undertaken for customers, the
Group enterns into similar derivative contracts with other banks.

Dervatree financlal instruments ane stated at fair value, with gans and losses arling recognised m the consolidatea
staternent ol profit o lady

Embedded derivatves

Derivatrees may be embedded in ancther contractual arangerment (8 host contract). The Group sccounts for an
emboedoed derative separately from the haat contract when:

- thee host coniract (ool sell carried dt lad value theeugh prolie o loss;

- Ihe terms of the embedded denvative would mest the delinibion of a genvative |1 they were centained in a
Leparate contract; and

- the sconomic characterntacs and risks of the embodded darivative am not clossly related to the sconsmic
characterrmtics and risks of the host contract.

Separsled embedded derivatreed are messured a1 lair value, with all changes in Fale value recognised in prafit o
leas unkess they farm part of a qualifyng cash flow of net inkestment hedging relationship. Separated embedded
denvalives are predented in the statement of financial pesition together with the hast eontrac.
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2 Significant accounting policies «omnes
{i}  Financial instruments (conrinueal

(i) Securitisations

The Gioup securitkes vanous codlt aseoty, which genefally results in the sale of these asiets 16 ipecial purpbie
entifias, which, in furn issue securities 1o investors Interests in the securitiied financial assets may be retained in the
foim of iendol of pnior tranches. of other retichual (ntereits lratalned interests). Rolaned miorests a%e stated at fair
value an the statement of fimancial position of the Group, Gains of losses on wecuntisation depend on the carmng
amount of the tantfered financial aisets, allacatsd betwenn the financal atists derecognised and the retained
interesis based on thew relative falr value ot the date of the transter. Gasns or lnwes on securitisation ane recorded in
“cithar net Mooma™,

When applying the poloes on secuntised nancial assets, the Group has considesed both the degmee of transfer
of risks and rewdrds on the Uansferred financial sssets and the degree ol dontiol exercised by the Group over the
transtemed financial assets

- when the Group tranefers mh:unlh"y all the nska and rewardy ol oramernhip of the financal avets, the
Group shall derecogrise the financial assets;

- when the Grolp retain. substantially all the rsks and rewards of ownership of the financal assets, the Group
shall continue 10 recognise the financal aswets; and

- when the Groudp neither (ransfers nor redains wubstantally all the sk and ewbrds of ownerehep of the
tinancial awsets, the Group would ditermine, whisther i1 has iained condnol of the financial asets I the
Group has not fetained contral, it shall dorecognese the lnanoal assets and recognise sopatately a3 assels
ar Nabiibes any rights and obligations croated o retained i the transfoer, I the Group has retained control,
it shall continle to recogrise the finencial assets 1o the exent of i3 contineng involvement in the fpanclal
FET 3
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Significant accounting policies s
Property, equipment, investment property and depreciation

Prapery, squipment and imvedlment property, are sated 81 cont or desmed cont leds accumulated depretiztion
These alsa inchide land heid under operating leases and buildings thereon, where the fair value el {he leasehald
Irsterest in the land and bleldings cannal be mesured sparately at the inception of the lease and the budding i
niat clearky hald ender an operating laase.

Deprectation is caloulated to write off the cost of property, equipment and imvestment property aver their following
ettsmated wialil lves, after taking o account an setimated residuial walue an & Gralght-line bags:

Lard and bulldings 20 yeary
Irvestment properties 20 yoary
Compriner squmpmang 3 yeary
Matar vehicles and others 3 -5 jpeary
Leasehold improvements (leasing property) 3 yeany
Leaehald mprovements (self-owned property) the estimated useful lees

Construction in progress reprosents property under construction and i stated at cot |ess impairmant lovsed Cost
comprises the direct apd indirect cost of ¢onstruction: Construction in progress & tramsferred 10 an appropriate class
of property and ather assel when the asset i ready for ite intended use. No depraciation it provided fer construction
Iy progress.

The cafrying amaunt af propesty. equipment and imvesiment property 1 reviowed periodically i order to a3
whether the recoverable amount has dedined below the carnong amount. When such & diecline has occurred,
the camying amotnt i3 reduced 1o the recoverable amount The amount of imphirment foss (s mcognied in the
comsalidated statement of profit of boss, The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of is net selling price and
walue i uss I atseiilig valus Wi use. the estimated Tuluie cath Tiown are discounted 1o their pretent values

Subsequent expend:hee esbing 10 & property, equipment and irvestment property 5 capitalbed only when it B
piobable that fulwe economic benefits associated with the propssty and equipment will flow 1o the Group, All other
expenditure i recegnaed m the consalidated statement of profit or lois as an expense as incurmed

Prafits or lossed on disposal of property, equipment and mvesiment property are determined a3 the difference
berween the neét diposal procesds ano the carrying amount of the property, equipment, irvestment ooy and
ate accounted for in the contolidated slaternant of prolil or boss as they arne.

Repossessed assets

Ire the vecowvery of impadied boans and advances, the Group may 1ake possession of assets held as colfatecal throuagh
courl proceedings or voluntary delivery of posseswon by the borrowers) When it i3 intended to achieve an ordarly
realasation of the impalred assets and the Gioup i no longer seeking repayment from the borower, mposened
a581% e reporied i “olher assens”

Repossessed auers are measured a1 lair valee a1 the date of enchange. They ore not depreciated or amortised,

mpainment loszes. on mitial dassification and on obseguent remeaturamant are recogrised in the consolidaten
staternent ol penfit o e
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Significant accounting policies o
Finance and operating lease

Classification

A dnance leate b a lease that transfors substantially all the risks and rewards Incidental 1o ownershen of an aiset.
Tithe may or may not eventaally be transferred. An operating lease i a leass aother than a finance leass,

Finance leases

Whure the Group s & lessor under finance leases, an amount representing the net imestment - the fease o oincuded
in the saterment of finsndal pesition as “lans and acvances' 1o customes” . Unnecognited Ginance ingome under
finance lnases are amortsed uung an elfective inteiest rate method aver the lease tefm. Tinance income implici
in the ldne peyment s tecognised as "interest income® over the pariod of the lemes in proportion to the funds
anvested. imparment losses ane accounted for in sccordance with the sccounting policy as st out in Note 2injil.

Operating leases
- Operating lease

Retilal payments undel opstating leases s ecognised & cosls oF sipenies on a4 straighi-line basin ovis
the lease tevm, Contingent renlals are charged to profit of loas in the accounting peeod in which they are
Incurred,

= Asiets leared out under operating leases

Property, squipment and imestment propedty keased out under operating leases are depreciated in accordance
with the depieciation pobicies described in Bobe 20 and H jimpaired, impairment losses ate provided o in
accordance with the accounting policy desoribed in Note 2inkil). Income derymd from oparating leases i
recognined in the statement of piofit of loss dving the siraipht-line method over the lease term I natial
direct oot incurred 0 orespect of the assets leased owt are mwterial. the costs are mitally capitalived
and subzequently amortised in profit or loss over the lease term on the sama basis a5 the lease. incoma.
Otherwasa, the costs are charged to profit or loss immediately, Contingent |ease moome i charged to profil
or less in the accounting period in which they aré incumed,

Resale and repurchase agreements

Amounty for purchase of secufities unded iviale Jgredments are scoouniled fof under "omodnts held unded resale
agreements”  Amourits fiom sale of secinitien under repurchane agreesments are sccounted for under “amounts befd
windet fepuichade agreements”

The difference between the parchase and resale consideration or sale and repurchase consderation s amoriised oves
the penad of the transaction wing the effective interest method and B incleded ininterast income or expense. as
Appropate.
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Significant accounting policies s

Impairment

Financial awsets

Feancial assets are assessed a1 the end ol each reporing pericd lo determine whether there i3 any objective
evidence Lhat o fisancial sssel o o group of finencul asets b impaied. A financal el o uﬂrwp ol financial
avsEts b ompaired and impairment losses are incurred IF, and oply M, thare s objectiee svidence o impairment as a
result of one or mone ovents that occurred aftar the initial mecognition of the asset and that event (or evenish has
an impact on the estimated future caxh flows of the fimancial asset or group of finandal assets that can be meiably
eitmated, Objdctive inddences include

- slgnificant financial difficuby of the ksuer of bofrawer,
- & breach of contract, such a5 a defaull or delimguency in intenest or prindipel peyments;
- it becoming probatde that the bormower will enter bankruptey or other financial recrganization;

- signilicant changes in the technalogical, markel. econcmic of legal eivironment that hove an sdvene elect
on e borioswer,

- disappearance of an aciive masket for financial anets because of financal difficulties; and
- a sigvficant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an invesumen? in - equiny iInanemen] below |15 cosL

Impaltment ‘osies ate written off against the correspanding assets disectly, sxcept for Imgairment loises ecognised
I reipoct of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity invettments, which are moatured at amorissed cout, whose
recovery 1 eonvidered doubitiul but not remote, In this case, the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance
account, Whon the Group 55 satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered irmecoverable js wiitten off
againat loars and recewables or held-to-matunty investments directly and any amounts held in the allowance
acoount redating To that bormoweninvestment are reversed. Subzegquent recoveises of amounts previously charged
o the allowance account are reversed against the allowance acoount. Other changes in the allowance accoumt and
wb;:qwm recivenied of smounts previously wiitten off directly aje recognized in consolideted statemient of profie
o lasy

Impairment tosses on foans and advances to customerns

The Group uset two methods of assessing impasment kosses on loans and advancey those assessed individually and
thote aunssed on a collecivee basis

insadually assessed
LLowns and ‘advances which sre conwdared individually significant a assessed mdiod ually for impairmant.
Impairment allowances are made on indeadually impaired significant lnans when there i oblecte evidencs
of impalement that will impact the estimated future cash flows of the loan. Indhidually impaired loans-and
adyances are graded as substandans o below.
Impacrment allowance of an ndedidually impaired signdicant loan s messuted &5 the difference betwedn
the loan's carying amourt and the present value of esfimaled future cash flows discounted at the loans
and aduances” applicable effectve interest rate. The carnying amount of the laan n reduced thiough tha
allowance for impairment losses.
The calodation of the present value of the estimated future cash floss of 8 collatedalized loan of receivable
tallects the cash flows that may result {ram foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,
winether or not foreciosure is probabla

- Catectively assesmed
Impairmment allowsices aiv calculited on 4 collectve basis for the lallowing
- o ehirctie evidance of inpairmaent exists for anindvduaty assened loans, and

- for homogeneous grougs of loans thai are not indwidually sgnificant with ssmilar credit risk
charactsniics.
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Significant accounting policies o
Impairment fontinued)

Financial adsets (contnued)
Impairment losses an loans and advances to custamers (continued)
- Cillecirvely axsessed feontinued)

Incurred but nat yet identifiod impasmment

If no objective evidence of (mparment exmts for an individually assessed loan on an indnatusl bews, whether
wgplicant or mot, the loans are grouped in 8 pool of loans with simillar credi risk characteristics for the
purpose ‘'of calculating & colective impassment allowance. This allowance covers loans that ane impaired a1
the end of the reponing pemod but will not be individually identified as such untld some fime in the {uture.
Az soon ai information i avadable that specifically sdencilies objectve evidence of impairment on ndaidunal
Inan. i the pocl of lnand, those inans are removed from the pool Loans that e kndiddually assesssd fos
impairment and far which an impairment loss 5 of continues (o be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment far impairment, The collective assessment allowance s determined after taking into sccount:

- the wiuctune and ntk characteristics of the Groups loan portfolio Gndicatng the borrowar’s ability
e ropay, all loansd and the expected loss of the indindual components of the loan portfelio based
peimaniy on the historical low experionce;

= the emergerce period between a lots cccurring and that lens baing wentified and evidenced by the
establishment of an allowance against the loss on an individual foan; and

- franagement's juigemenl a3 to whether the turent economes and credil conditions am sech that
e actual levwl of inbeent losses i Tioely 1o be greater o e than thal soggested by historcal
EnpeTience

Homogeneous groups of bans

Patthalion of hamogeneows loans ane collectively. assossed wimg roll rate or hatorical loss rate methodologes,
Overdue pefiod fepetenti the major chieivable clgactive iidenc for Impalrmaont,

Impairment bosss ane recognised in the consaliclates statement of profit or foss

if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment lois decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
10 &n evenl occumng after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised mpairment loss & reversed,
The reversal shall not resull In & canrying amount of the loan thatl exceeds the amortised oat at the date the
impainment o jeversed had the smpamment not been ecogrised. The amount of the resersal 15 iecognised n the
consalidated statenent of pralit of lasa

When the Group defesunes that a koen has no reasonable prospect ol recovery after the group has completed all
the necessary legal or ather proceedings, the loan is wiitten olf against its allowance for impairment lpsses. Amaini
recovered from a boan that has been written off will be recognised as income theough the impairment bcss acoount
in the consolidated statermnent of profit o lois.

Losary and advance with senegotiated 1erms are [oamy that have been restrecneed due 1o detenormion in the
hrnower's financial pesition and whene the Group has made concessiong that (@ woldd not othenwise conider
enapotisted foans and advances ae subgect 10 ongasng monitonng 1o detesmine whether they remaned as
impained or ovendue.

In the recovery of mpared loans, the Group may take repossession of tha collateral assets througs: court
proteedngs o woluntary d!lnllqr o repousamion by the borrowerns
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Significant accounting policies s

Impairment jcontinued

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment losies on avallable-for-sale financial assets

Wihen & decme m the fan value of er avalable-lorsale Tinanoel assel has been recognoed n other comprehenme
Income and there 11 objective evidence that an availabls-far-sale finenoal asset B impaited, the cumulative loss
thai had been recogrised directly 1in other comprehenive ncome 15 remaved liom other comprehensive ngame
snd 1 recognised in the conalidated statement of pralit or lows even though the fmancial assets has not been
derecogrised

The amourt of the cumulative loss that is recognised in thie consclidmed siatement of piofit of foss b the difference
between the scquinbon cos (net of any princpasl repayment and amortiselion] and current T value, by any
irmpainrment boss on that el plwiou'ﬂr Jm;ngnlwd in consalidated statmment of pluﬁl or lows. For an availalle=los-
sabe ayset thot as pot camed ot Tar value an its for vabue cannct be refably measured, such oy an vnguoted equity
imstrument, the amount of any impasrment loss 2 mebhauwed a3 the diffedence belween the carrying amount ol the
financial asxef and the present vafue of estimated future cash flows doecounted at the current market rate of return
fow & similar fenancial asset

i, in a subtequent pessod, the fair yelee of & debi instrument classfeed as available-for-sale ncreases and the
Irscreases cen be obgectively related lo am event occurnng alter the impairment loss was recognised in the
consolideted statement of profit or loss, the Empainment less s eversed, with the amount of the reversal being
recogised in the consolhdated statement of profit o loss.

rparrment fosses rocogrsed s the consoledated statement of profin of boss for an nvestment @ an equity
Ireseriiment elassified a4 avallabla-fer-sale are not reversod throbgh the comolidated statement of profit of loss, dny
subnequent increase in the fair value of these esets b recognised directly in equity

Other assets

Internal snd external sources of informaticn ate reviewed ot the end of the reporting period to. sdentify indications
that other assets may be lmpaired or, eacept in the case of goodudll, an impairment loss previously recognised no
lenger oxiste o may hove decreacod,

I amy such Indication samds, e asets recoverable smoust & estimated. 0 addition, for goodwill, infasgibhe asels
that are not yet available for e ard intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the secoverable amount is
etanated by the Group at the end of the repeting period whether of not there i any indication of impairmant
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Impairment fcontinued)

Orther assets feantnded)

Caleidation of recoverable amount

The recoweralde amount of an esel nothe greater of i pet sefling prce and value in use, In asesing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows sre ducounied 1o thelr present value uilng & pre-iax discount race
that reflects current market assessments ol tme value ol money and the ks speciiic to the aset VWhere
mn asiet doet nod genevate cash inflows largely independent of thede Trom other assels, the recoverable
armount i determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash mflows independently (| & 8 cash-
genérating unil.

Recognition of impairment foxses

An impairment lods 1S recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss whenever the camying
mmount of an asiet. o the cash-generatng unit to which I belongs exceeds 115 recoverable amoqnt,
Impairment. Ioises recogresed in respect of cash-gensrating units afe aliocstad st Lo reduce the camyng
wmount of any goodwill allocated 10 the cash-generating uniz [of group of unitsl and then, 1o reduce the
cairping amount of the other assets in the undt (or group of wenits) on & pro rata basis, except that the
carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below 3 Individual fasr value less costs 1o sell, or value in uss,
IF determenable.

Reverial of impairment fomies

Onge recognived, the impairmant lesses will never be reveried

Convertible bonds issued

At initial recognition the [kability compenent of the comartble bands ksued is calculated as the present valug of
tho futuse interest and prncipal payments, discountod at the mackot rate of interest appheable o the time of initinl
tecagnition to smilar debt securities that do net have a conversion option The labsiity companent |s subvequently
carmnd at amortided’ ooal until f i commried or redeemad, Any #xcets of peocesdy ower She amaurd mniially
tecagnised as the lisbdity compenent is in substance an option and is recogitsed a5 the equity component in the
capital resorve.

i the bond | comverted into shares, the carrping vales of the Rabiliy companent and ary mteres: payabla al

the time of comersion, are transferred to “ihare capital® based on the numbers of shares istued at par and the

differences are recognaed as shaze premium i capitad resenve.
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Significant accounting policies s
Financial guarantee issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

Fimancial guarantees sued

Fanancial guaranfest sm comdracts that iequire the lstwer (e the guarantor) 1o make specified paymentz to
reimburse the heneficiary of the guarantee {the holder) for a koss the holder incurs because a spectied debiar fails
e make paymon: when doe in sccordance with the torma of a debd matrument.

Where the Group issees a financial guarantee to customers, the far value of the guarantes (being the gusantee
fees recened) iy inftaally recognised as defered income within “other Labilities® .

The deferred income i amaosned in the consslidated statement af, profit of joss ower the term of the guarantee a3
ingome from financlal guarantess issued. In addition, pravisions hre meognited in dccordance with note 2{n)(k) and
when (a) it becomes probable that the holder of 1the gusantee will call upon the Group under the guaraniee, ang
(Y the amount of that claim on the Group is sxpecied to sxceed the amodni curienily carried in ather (kabilities n
respect of that guorantee 1e. the amount inftinlly recogrned, less accumulated amartsation

Other provisions and contingemnt liabilities

Provisond are recognitad for Babifitien of uncertam timing or amount whan the Group has a legal or comtructve
obligation ariséng as o result of & past event, it |1 probable thay an ottflow of sconomic benefits will be regured o
wrttle the obligation and a reliable evmate can be made. Whese the tme value of money n materal, provisonm ane
stated at the provent value of the erpenditures mpected to settle the abligation

Whaore it ¥ not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will bo requued, or the amount cannot be sstimatod
reliably, the obligation is disclosed a1 a contingent Eabildy, unless the probabsdity of outilaw of economic benefity i
remote, Possible cbligations, wivwse axistence will only be confirmed by the ccomence or nen-occunence of ong or
more fulure svents are alio disdoied g contingent liabilities unlesi the probabifty of puttiow of economic benefis
% remoie,

Income recognitian

Intenest income

Ievterest income b recagnived in the ¢onsolidated satempnt of prafit or loss on an sccreals basi, taking inte acoount
the etfective interest rate of the instrument or an applicable floating rate. Intetest incoma includes the amortisation
af amy disgount of premium o other differences between the initsal carrying amount of any |nferest bearing
Instrumant and its amount at matiity calculated on an effective interess rate basis

When a financlal sset of & group of financial assets ane impaited, interess income it recognited on The impained
financial misels using the rate of infeteit wied 1o 'dacount future caih Tlows for the purpase of measuring the elated
impaitment loss.

Interast income and expenses from all findncisl assets and liabdities that are classified as financial assets at fair value
thiough profit or ks are considered to be mcidentad and are therefore presented together with all other changes In
lair value areng from the portlolio. Net income lrom (inancial instruments designated at Tair valie through profit
o boss and net trading income comproes ol gains and losses from changes i fair value fnet of accrued coupon) of
such fimoncial assets snd fimancial leabilities, togeiher with mierest income and expense, foreign exchanpe differences
and didend mcoms atttibutable to thase financial mitraments.
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Income recognition (contwed)

Fee and commission incame

Fee and committion income £ recognied in the consolidated atemont of profit o loss when the toresponding
wervice it provided

Dividend incame

- Cvidend income from ligted mwestments & ecognised when the undedying imvestment 6 declares ox-
dividend

- Where the iestments are uniated, intenm divedend ncome 15 recognised when declared by the Bosrd of
Directods of the investees. Final dividend income is recognised anly when the amount proposed by the Board
of Derectods of the investess s appooved by shieholders an general mestings

Premium Income

Premium income represents gross inaEance peemium wiitlen les ieimurance ceded, as adjusted for unearned
fesmiaen, Gross premiumy weitteh s refognisid al date of sk ingeption.

Taxation

Cirrent income tax and movements in deferred tax balances are recognied in the staterment of profit o loss except
to the extent that it relates 1o ems recognied directly in squity, m'which cass it i recognised in sgquity.

Cument fax i the expecied tax payabie on the tazable income lar the year, using tEn rees enacted of substamtially
enacted at the end of the reponting period, and any adiusiment ta tax payable in ewect of pEvious year

Deferred ta is. provided wsing the statement af financial position llahility method, for temporary differances betweon
tha carrying amounts of auets snd liabilities for financial mparting porposes and the amoants wed for taxation
purpeses. Deforred tax assols aho arise from unused fax losses and unused tax credits The amount of deferred
tax provided i based on thie expected manner of realisalion o settioment af the carng amaunt of asets and
llabditles, wing tax rates enacted of substantially enacted at ther end of the regarting pencd, Deferrod tax assets and
liakibities ara not didcaunted !

A delerred tax aset b ecogrised only 1o the extent that it is probable that futere tasable profits will be available
agaimnt which the asiet can be ulibised. Dalerad tax asseis are reduced by the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realmed

Current iax balances and deforred tax balances, and movemenis therein, aro presented separately from each ether
and are nct oftset. Cunent tax assefs are offset against current tax labilities, and deferred tax assets aganst
dafwriod tax liabslties if the Group or the Bark has the legally enforceable Aght 10 ot off cument lax meats against
curmont ftax habiipes and the followng sddibonal conditions am met:

- in the case of curent tax assets and Kabilities, the Group of the Bank intends either to setile on 4 net basis,
or to realive the asel and settle the lability simultanecusly; or

- in: thie cate of delerted tax assets and labilities, il they relate 1o intome taxes lened by the seme taxation
mithodity o either:

- ihe same tazabis entity; ar

- different taxable antities, which, ineach future penad in which significant amsinis al deferred tax
kabilithes o avsets are expected 1o be setiled of recoveded, intend to realise the current tas atvets and
setide the current tx labelities on & net basis or realise and setthe dmultanscutly,
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Foreign currencies translations

Manetary anen and lablies cenamnated in forsign curtencies @t the end of the repadting peviod are transisaed
e HAMBE a1 the foreign eschapge rated ruling at that date. Nen-manetary assety and liabeties, and shae capital
which are measured 3l histoncal cost 6 & loreigh cusrency are Trarmsiated nio AME at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the date of the traniaction, whilst those ttated at fair value are translated into AMB a1 the foreign
exchange rate ruling at the date of valuatkon, Incomes and expenset denaminated in foregn curencies e transined
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates ol the trancactiors Vhen the gain of lost on a non-monetary fdem,
Irchuthang avallable-loc-sale sguity otrursent, (& recogiised deectly i eguity, any echabge componest ol thal galn
o boss m recognised dinectly in equity, all othe foikign exchange diflerences artsing on setilement and trapslation of
reanetany and ron-monetary ssets and labities are recogplied in the cornclidated statement of prelit o lois.

The axets aned liakilitles af operatiang aulside Malnlnd China are translated into AME at the spat exchange rites
ruling at the end of the reporting pencd The equity Hema, excuding “Retained profits™, are trenslated to AME ot
thie ipad exchange fites of the fated 1hatl appraximats 1he pot sxchange fale on the ansaction dated, The incami
antd expenyes of foreign operation e framlated to A3 a1 the spot exchange rates or the rates that approximate
the wpob extliange iales of the lisnssclian dales Foseign exchange dilleiences aihing lioin tiamlalion dne
recogniied as “exchange reserve” in other comprehense income

On disposal of a forsign opevation, the cumulstive amount of the sxchange differences relating to that foreign
operation & reclassfied from equity to the consoldated statement of profit or loss when the profit or boss on
disposal is recogndsad.

Offsetting

Fenancial awrts and Latskiins are offset and the ot smount i mpotted in the comolidated statement ol financlal
postion whien e Group hes a legally enforceshie ngivt to sel off the recogresed amounts and the rinssctons ane
ended to be setiled an o net bails

Employee benefits

Salaries and staff welfare

Salarien. bonuses and other banefits are accrued in the penod in which the assoCated wrices are rendemed by
emplayess.

Past employment benefits:

The Group pafticipates in a number of defined contnixstion retirement bereln | schermes managed by different
prowincial governmernts of indepandent insurance companies. Chbligaton for contributions 1o thewe schomor are
jointty Borme by the Group and the stalf, and contributions paid by the Group are recognited a3 an expansa in the
consalidated statemont of profit or loss as incurned,

The Group's et obligation in respect of defined benefit plans i caleulated separmtely for each plas by estimating
the ameunt of future benelit that empleyees have earned in the eurrent and prior penods, discounting that ameunt
ant deducting the fair valie of amy plan assets

The calculation of defined bepelit abligations i parlosmed annually by & qualilied aclusry waing the plopcted unlt
credit method, When the calculation results in & paotentlal asset for the Group, the recognised saet & lemited 1o the
presenl vihe of economic berielits evailibie o the form of any fuliee refunids loim the plin of seductions an lubun
coninbutons to the plan. To calculste the prosent value of economic benefits, considenations in future contrbutions
1o the plan. To calculite the predent value of sconomic benelits conslderation i given to any applicable minsmum
fuinding requimerments
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Significant accounting policies o
Employee benefits icontinued)

Post employment benelits frmntineed)

Mamaasuromants of the net defined benatit llability, which compriie actuaral gaing and losses, the nium o9 plan
assats (eccluding interast) and the offect of the asset coifng (f any, exchiding iterestl, wre recognised immediatoly
in athir eomprefenine income. The Gioup detenmines the no! interost éxperia (income) an the net defined bonelit
llabifity {asst) for the periad by applying the discount rate used to measura the dofined bonofit chligation a2 the
beginning of the annial penod ta the then-net delined benefit labilily (aster), taking into accownt any chamges
in the nat defined benefit liahility (asset! during the period As-a reult of contributions snd benedit payments. Net
interest expense and other axpenies related 1o defined benelit olamd sne recogrised in personnel expenies in the
statement of profit o loss

When the benafiis of a plan are changed or when a plan i curtailed, the resuliing changs in bénefit that refaies o
jpast service o the gain or loss en curtaibment B recogrised immediately in profit or loss. The Group ecognises gains
and |osses on the settfement of a defmed benefit plan when the settlement ocours.

Shore-based payment

Thie Group offers eguity incentives to s employes, namaly H share Apereciation. Rights Scheme for the Senios
Managemant ("the Scheme®) The Scheme s accounted for a1 cash senled plan The fair value of the equity
incentives is measured at grant date using Black-Scholes medel, taking imo account the terms and condition wpon
wiiich [he ety incentives were granted, Wheme the empioyees have to mesl veslng conditions beloe becoming
unconditionally entithed to the equity incentiees, the total estimated fau value of the equity incenthes is spread over
the vesting patiod, taking into accoumt the probability shat the equty incentives will vest

During the vesting perdod, the equity incentlves that |5 empected 1o vast b reviewsd, Any sdjustment 19 the
cumulative fair value recognised i prior years is charped or credited to the comolidated suterment of prolin or loss
{or the yeur of the ievlew, On vesting date, the smount recognised 83 an expense i3 sdjuted to reflect the actual
amour ol equity incentives that vest,

Related parties

far the purpoies af these financial statements, parties are comidered 1o be related to the Group if the Group
has the ability, directly o Indirectly, to conitral the party of exeroie significant influence over the party I making
fimanceal and operating deciiions, or viee versa, ar where the Group and the pary are subject ta commoen coniml
o comman sgnificant influence. Refated parties may be indneiialy (being memberns of Ley management penonnel,
signifecant sharchokiars andior thair close family membors) or ather oatities and include srtities which ae undar
the ugndicant influence ol ielsted parties of the Group where thowe parties are indesduals, snd post-employment
benefit plans which are for the berefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that h a related party of the
Group.
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Significant accounting policies s

Segmental reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of esch segment lem reported ih the fmanclal statements, are dentred
froim the financzal infarmation previded regularly o the Groap's most senor eiecuing management fos the pudposed
of allecating resources to, and aswessing the perfermance of, the Group's vanow lines of buslmess and geographical
lecatinns,

Individually material oporating tegments are nat aggregated fod financlal eparting purposes unbess the segmants
have wmilat econamis charactensticy and ane somilad i reipect of the anture of product and seoaced, the nature
of production proceset, the type of class o cmtomars, the methods ised to distnbute the products or provide the
sirrvices. and the natuie ol the regulalory emvironment. Dpersting tegments which are not individuatly matdreal may
be aggregated f they mest most of fhase critena

Fiduciary activities
The Group acts in a fiduciary capacity in entrusted boan and entrusted investment business Assets held by the

Group and the related underakings 1o return such assets 1o customen ate excluded from the stazement ol financlal
position as the rnsks and rewands of the assers reside with the customers.

Dividends or profit distributions

Dimdends or profit distribubions ane recogaosed s @ labiity i the pear in whech hey are approved and declired,

Interest income

2014 2013

Loets andd advanies (mole)

- Corporate loam 82,168 12,765

- Retall loans 58,428 50,120

— Descounted bifs 5131 4,745
Halances with central bank 838 1,185
Balances and placements with banks
and other financial institutions 10,579 5,300
Amaunis held under reisle sgresments 20,461 11,558
liveitmienis (notel 37,749 21,621
Irturest income on linancial assets that are

not &1 Tair value through profi o loss 122,834 173,485

Hele  duded 0 Be aboow A iriessy] ihorree ol BRIAESS mdlen enied bar mpand foae oty Be gear snded 1 Denember 3118 CPATY
IRSBADE milion and mil for ampesred delbt M [ inaeimen dutieeg e year ended 31 Decomber 306 G M
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Other net income

2014 20013
Tradding peality arming from
- Fonsign pachange 2467 BuY
~ fonds, derivitives and athar trading actinlies 1.659 19y
Met gansfloses) from financial instrements deugnated at
fair valye thiough profit or lags 139 (i)
Met {lossesiigaing from available-for-ale financlal maets [145) 138
Distributions from imvestment in fundsi 21 13
Remtal meome 476 &4
Ganri o disgdie ol bilk 4,238 2.460
Irsurande aperating income 75 426
Oithvera L | L5E
9.671 4,933
Dperatmg expenses
2014 2013
Stadt romts
= Saliries s bonuzes inote 1)) 19.568 18208
= Socal mdrance and corporate tupglementary insurance 4426 4,008
- Githars 4.7BS 4774
29,179 26,950
Business tan and surcharges 10,425 B.578
Deprociation
= Property, sqlepment and svwestment properties depreciation 3,535 3,295
Hamtal exponies 3,340 2,800
Othor general and adrministrative expensesinate (49 14,593 12479
61,081 54,144
Haoint
1k Ferlannance boras i ncuaied b e shows salsnes and Bonses, e detshs of which e Sudosed in note THcl

[ Audtory remmreTation smounted T BN | metban bar the peer ended 31 Derembey SO0 (301 B rrstsang
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Directors’ and Supervisors' emoluments

The emaluments of the Directan and Supervistoes duiing the year ae a3 Tollows

2004

Directors”
fees
RN OO0

Salaries,
allowances
and benefits
in kind

AMB 000

Discretionary
bonues
RMB'O0D

i)

Retiremant
scheme
contributions
RMB'000

Tatal
REAE'000

Executive directon

Tian Huryu

Zhang Guanghua

Li Haa

Non-sxecutive directon

1L Nianhang (i)

a Tahua

Li Misopeng Wi

1Li Yinguamn

Sun Yueying

Sia Min (im)

i Junyuan

Fu Gangleng

Hong Xiaoyuaty

Independent non-executive
directors and supervisors

Wi Kwah Lam

Liang Jinsong (il

P Chengwel

Pan Yingll

Bun Nusmeng

Zhao Jur i)

Lita Yuen {1k

Zhu Gendin

Ay Luming

Liw Ehengui

]

Dhong Miande (1]

Hn Qingjun (il

Aang K g

Husang Dan (i)

4,200
1,350
1,350
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546
437
|37

4,746
3,797
3,797

300
300
300
300

1,433

223

60
453
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Directors’ and Supervisors' emoluments commes

The emalumeants of the Dieclen and Supenmors during the year are a3 follaws (cantinuad)

2014
Salaries,
allowrances ‘Retirement
Directors’  and benefits  Discrationary scheme
fees in kind bonwses cantributions Total
RMB'O0D RMB" D00 RME" DY HME DOD RMBDO00
(i}
Former Executive,
non-executive directon and
Supervitors
Fu Yuning (W) - - - - -
Wang Daxiong () - - - - -
Xiong Xiankiang () - - - - -
¥i Kigun ) 75 - - - 75
s Shanda (i) - - = = =
X1y Yuhual (iv) - - - - -
Han Mingzhi i) - 2,100 - 273 2373
Peng Thijian (v} 150 - - 3 150
Shi fongyao (%) 150 - - - 150
¥y Yone fiv) - 2,138 - 278 2416
Guan Cighd (iv) = 1,304 - 168 1472
1,860 18,176 - 2,382 22,308
Hinrs

1]

The inls renwnerstan befors Gae o the bl e diwcion, uyerison snd executivr oioes of Sir Groofs o rat pet Tmgiasd Driady of Hus
) Eirgeiatiors will te dnskomedl wp ¥ et e fotl Perarse hon n condrrred

st 31 Dwemmbies MO14, e Gimap hes cflemil 7 phises of i thare apgewciamen pights schame 10 112 senwer minsgenend {*the Scheme”) B
014, nare ol me granted s spprecsalen pohis v sveeenasd. Dty sl fh Schema e sl st in Risle F0Takiii

O 36 berw PO the Banky J07 8 ganensl g of vhanwhoaden jermsl and app i the Aepiussn o elecnon of U ushang me
ror-ean it dawclor

O 30 Cetmes 200, the Benk's el W14 sinunainecy ganers s hng ol sharholdes comibimil anil sapemesd the Reodiinon s Hemaes
o i Kigopeng = n ron-esscisive deecior

O 10 i 3004, P Batd s 2000 geneal dwsling al sharehoblen silerenl aind ajy i i Bl we et ol e Bl i W -
ranpatvr derter

O 0 Ootribeer 501, tres Harek's Jeak I8 emiracechnary geness® meen g 0t snenenoldery commmiered and approed 1he Secolutom o sHecson
o Liang [ieng a8 am inds pendant non.s g deegir

O 10 Cetndenr JOLA, the Nanks Jod 1A ey genes s fireg 11l shavwhoitiery idsrwd wrul mpp d 1he Beucd R ]
il Thata fusi oa m ihdepeialnt roni-anscttes disco

torr B Aaiguatr T3 b 35 Augal JHHL, the Bards 141 malng ol e S Sepsationy Comrunee cormernd sl sppeaond S Rrudeten
o espction of Lid vusn @ @ charmaes ol B Soserwnors of the Baol, and slecied L Fuan as ibe chaeman o Te Sih Susensseey Commtiss
o [ Baik.

O 16 jurw F14, #he Barss 3015 geeers’ mewing o1 shaebsl § and app | “ha Amriy mn shstien of fong dmde o oan
AT e

O 1o GOt G0, the Renk's Do 1013 sitimoainery garesa mesnng ol sawholes comiiseml anal sepooesd ths Reooliiton 08 Hema
ol Bn Qengdorn a3 o exieval sepermor

O M Aspad JO0A, e kL veiwleer congire oonswensd sl slecied Ll Yudn snd Ny e i emgloges e af the sth
Suppryunty Comereies of Sw Lank

O 10 M 1%, e ek wenckers rongees cnnsdensd s shected Buang Dan s smplopes mpere of the 85 Superesney ©nmmsties
o b Mana,
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Directors' and Supervisors’ emoluments o
2013
Salarie,
Alksenanies Histite-mairit
Dimclors” and benefits  Discrotionary schem
fers i kind bonuse  conbnbutiong laital
RIABOODD RidE 000 RME'000 RME'DOO RMEB'Q00
1l
Former Executive,
non-suscutive directars and
tuperyison
Wi lialu (@ - B = - -
o Wi (8} - 1,750 Tan 28 2,709
Yan Lan (in) 250 o3 - - 250
Wt llangiao til - = = = =
Yang Zongjlan (il = T85 - 2 Bs7
Zhou Cizheng (i) = 1,059 - 138 1,197
2525 17873 5,644 2,328 28,367
bober
(18 O 2l Cotohed 2014 the Boaty of Deecton spproved #ie diaoefonery boesses of e Dt s descton, Supestion and ecenmse oificer by
2003 Driemres in 2015 (mete B U 5 U3HE hud been sfustnl esrrguondingly
1) On 3 Moy 2002, e Benkh 3017 penedl meaning of ihsholien aiwwd and app s Easply mgarmng e alidnon of e
svarutive drmcioe amd an indeperdent non-srostve divectr, wnd gave coment b the appesctment of Ton daiyu s ety doector of the
Bardey frh it of Dlencsom.
Or 30 My 2008, e Banky 2013 genmal g of el dhaiwd b af ¢ e Nesclubion mouedng the stdaen o =
rmeCiitior drepior and e edependend pon-roecaliee @Srecion and gee coneent i The spesiniment of K Shands e indepencent san-
smaCutiv dieniiod of Th Bk Ush Raed of Diecsers
Oe 31 Mg BOU3, the Banky 2007 gersral mesting ol el setaal wl ifspitiened 1 Rasshitinh 1elinling Ihe ssclion of
rpbulder sopreseriiaiten supsenon and sneml Ssporation Ton e N he Supereion of the Dani. and gieee corset 19 T apdcmmen
mmw:mwdwlmfhwtmmmm-Hﬁuwmnnda.ulmn
B
Om ¥l JOM, e Baoay Fol JOIS pslrsor@nany genesl meshng ol aheeshoidens convdened #od approvetl Tw Beokibons cn ssectisn
o Bk Tubuii i @ PP asac il dheR0n0d B X0 Vi BN Pebelt0a] (M-S0 e TR0 i
il Canting thet piis s 11 Damembier 2010 Wi Hibs srsied an Do Bank 1 won-eseodive Saerte dus 10 the hings il job ket

Tl ther e peid 10 Dserembus 7114 bt Weiluia seired o e Rank's seevitive dbivrine wpen squy o bes wem nl nllse
Dapsng the prar mmded 10 Davember $013 Yam Lan ssmen i e Ganks isdepesdiem non-ansrnse disecsy ipon ey of her een of office

Caainy the e esded 31 Devember 2013 Wen tani0, Yang Jongian @sd Trad Qietang et w o Baakn wperviar aoan ey of than
e af e
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The number of the Direclon and Suparison whowe ermoluments are withen the following bands i set aut belaw:

2014 2013
{rabe)
RME

0~ 500,000 73 2
00,0010 = 1,000,000 - -
1,000,007 — 1,500,000 1 2
1,500,001 — 2,000,000 = =
2,000,001 — 2,500,000 = =
1,000,000 — 3,500,000 = -
3,500,001 — 4,000,000 2 =
4,000,001 — 4,500,000 = 1
4,500,001 — 5,000,000 1 3

6,500,000 — 7,000,000 =
27 48

Durmng The yoar ended 31 Décember 2014, no emoluments were paid by the Group o any of the perons who are
directors o rupervisors as an inducoment to foin of upon [oining the Group or &% compeniation for 1o of affice

DOuring the year ended 31 Decermber 2014, thare was no arranpement undes which a derecion or & SUPRWEOF Wasea
o agreed 10 wake any remunesation

Mote: O J4 Ochaber 2084, she Bosed of Tierinn speroved e cacmetiorary bosimes of the Remt L e sepereony ol enscatier oflioen o
1D, Cwcsindewy m TATD [t 0, 0 & S50 Vil bwwin aidpnbe] ot epanengty

Individuals with highest emoluments

Of the 5 Individuals with the highest emichements for thie yea onded 31 Decormbaer 2014, 3 (2013 4) am Direcions
of Supervisors whose emoluments are incuded in Note 8 above, The sggregae of The emolements in respect of the
five individusls during the yeas 4 as Tollows

014 2013

RMB'DOD RME" 000

. — - (Nate 5]

Sakaries and other emoluments 17.218 14,824
Dscratkonary bonises (note BL) - 6,068
Coniributhons to defined contribution retirement schemes 1138 L8
19,356 22,815
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Individuals with highest emoluments conmnues

The nureber of the five highest paid individuals whase emeluments fell within the fallowing bands is-set aut below
2014 2013

fihia {Note 8)

3,000,001 = 3,500,000 1 -

3,500,001 - 4,000,000 3 -

4,000,001 - 5,000,000 1 5

6,000,001 - 7,000,000

Loans to directors, supervisors and executive officers

Loans 1o directoss, supenviscrs and ececutive efficers af the Groug are ai Tollews

2014 i013
Aggregite ambend o relivant lnans made by
the Group outsianding &1 year snd 42 45
Maximamn aggregate amount of elevant loam made
by the Group outstanding duiing the year a8 53
Impairment losses
2014 2013
Laans and advances iNote 18{ch 31,254 10,195
falance and placervent with banks and other
financial irstitutions (Mote 16{al, Note 17icl) 57 (33)
Imvestrnents
Awaloble-{or-sale linoncial assets iNote 21(b)) a0 4
- Held-te-matunty mvestrments (Mote 216 {91 i
~ Dbt securities classified ay recewables (Mote 21(d)} 4 1
Other assets 335 50
31,681 10,218
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Income tax

Income tax in the consolidated statement of profit or loss represents:

2014 FULE

Curment income fax eapense
= Wainland China 21470 13,042
= Hong Edng EE ] 4BE
= Overseas ) 1_1l:l 36
b 233 | e
Defarrad income tax sxpense (4,546) iaB1)
Total 17.382 16,683

A reconciliation of income tax expense in the consolidated statement of profit

or loss and that calculated at the applicable tax rate is as fallows:

014 013

Frofit befoe taxation FEEED 68,425

Tax at the FAC statutony income tax rate of 15% (2013 25%) 18.358 17,106
Tax effects of the following items:

= Effects of non-deduchible expenses 183 Bav

= Effects of non-tasable income {1.623) 11,253

=~ Effects of different applicable rates of 1ax prevailing in other aneas [136) L

[rcenmie tax expense 17.382 16,683

Ml By The applid el oo i iils 1o S Reeky opeaions & Maslicd Thins i J5% duting 2084 CR010 J9%0
Bib - Thee apmicatde wicrene e e ob Hieg Eoeg m 18 55 dareyg 2008 000 1E %)

Bl Tty bor Ewwridan nperaliern & ihaigend of the apelcabils rale o Tan pravadog moisleanl coonitee
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Other comprehensive income

Tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive income

4 2013
Before-tax Tax bemefit! MWet-ol-tax  Before-tan  Tan bepefitt  Met-of-tan
amaunt  (expanse) amount amount  (expenie) amodn
Awailable-for-sale financal st
= Mat mavemont ifi fair value resane 5,855 [2.440) TA5 [7.445) 1.BES (5576}
Cah flow hedpe
= et moyemont i hodgeng nederve 1,051 (E3) TER (saay £30 (B0
Exchange difference 427 - 427 (471} - 471}
Egurty=acoounted inveibers
= share of other comprehenze mcome a5 - 35 L} - 1B}
fermeasurerment of defined benedin
scheme redesigred through reserve .= _ = - a9 (15 74
Dither comprshense ncome 11,368 [2.703) B,B6S [8,735) 2084 [E.6T1)

Movement in the fair value reserve relating to components of other

comprehensive income

2074 2013
Avinlatii-Tor-sale financial assets:
Changes in Tair valus recognived during the petiod 7.270 (5, 3550
Reclasslicaton adjustments for amounts transfimed to profit o ks
- On dhposal 145 221)
Mat movement in tha fale value resence during the
petlod recodnised in ather comprehemilve ncome T.415 15,5760
Canh e hed e
Elfective portion of changes In (i valus of hedging indrumirts 566 (BEA)
Heclassification adjustment for amount transfered to profit or loss
- Realived losies 222 174
Kot movemient in the hedging resorve during tho perod
recognived in other comprehenivg income 188 (B30
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Earnings per share

The caleulation ol baue earnings per share i based an the net praflit attnbutable to equity shareholdars of the Bank
and the weighted average nimber ol shared in houe. Them 15 ne difference between haic and diluted earnings per

share as there are ne potentisly dilutive shaies aatstanding during the yeas 2014 and 2013,

2014 2013
Mt pralit attnbutable 10 emity shareholders of the Bank 55,811 51,743
Waghted sverage numbar of shanmat in wiue (i million] (nofs) 25,220 22 4EB
Hasic and deluted earnings per share attributabde to
equity shmeholders of the Bank (n AME) 222 230
Mo Mgeemenm uf o shae caposl @ ncksied in Koe A0 of the cemechdared feanosl vaere
Balances with central bank
Group Bank
2014 2013 201& 2013
Statutiny deposit resenve (note () 503,089 433 958 501,338 LR ERCT
Surplus deposit ressrve (nate (1)) 135,145 55,997 127,564 52,843
Fricad depoils 1,758 1,622 1,758 1.622
639,992 508577 B30,661 456 469
Mt W) i fory tejimil reserer Lol e impoafied Wil P PBOC s iHher pevdial Banis oubuds e banland Chisg . eguii et and

s pol akilateke It the Groups daily spaeatiom, The alatutcey depest seres (umd aon calsdated o 175% and § 0% lor wlgibly
W capoits dndd oogign surmery Gy regperienly an o 37 Ceceimber JO5A (7014 18.0% ed 5 0% lor shqrhis KU Sspoeite
] dermgr tutreny depeeatt) Dleplee dhepesitn ivilule ety e gormermen b e sed Sthee afgacinm. S0 depsans

{odher them Budgetil, ivlel depouts, conponile depont, ard ned credd bilante of sntiabeid s,

(1] Thie serplis depouii Peserss masianed with Sw PR30 and cordesl bards opfude B Masnlingd Chisa, g maimiy L deaing

Jusepers
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(a)

China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements
Annual Report 2014
Balances with banks and other financial institutions
Gaoug Bank
2014 M3 014 2013
Balances in the Mainland
- fanks 36,659 76513 27,860 17,220
= Dther fimancial instituons 422 1022 422 1,022
37,081 7535 2B,282 18,252
Balances ouwiide tha Wainkind
= Banks 18,971 11,368 1B,BO7 10,461
= Other financial instrtubions B - = -
56,060 38,903 47,089 2B, 713
Leds Impadrment alisaances
~ Banks (7 49 {71} 49y
— Uther fimancial anstifytsong __[_3_F 141 ﬁ] el
[74) (531 (74) [53)
55,986 38 B50 47,015 18 660
Movements of allowances for impairment losses
Group and Bank
2014 2013
Ax at 1 lanuary 53 &A
Chargelieleada) far the yisar N El
Ay at 31 Decomber 74 |
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(a)

(b)

China Merchants Sark
Annual Roport 1044

Xl Fnancial Statements

Placements with banks and other financial

institutions

Analysed by nature of counterparties

Group Banik
2014 2013 2014 1013
Placements in Mainland
= Harks 57,358 40,479 A%, 859 57,398
= Oithar financial nstitutions 32,965 75,829 B9 15,829
______________________________________________________ 033 Pl Zae0 s
Placements outside Maintand
- Aarky 33,808 12,749 25,634 11,7583
- e 124,43t 148,087 137,896 144478
Less: Impoirment alowances
- Baris ) L] @) oy
124,085 14047 137,848 144 968
Analysed by remaining maturity
Group Bahi
2014 2013 2014 2013
Matuning
= Within one month B7.020 & 147 #1919 68147
= Betwman one manth and one year 30,226 75,086 44,290 72.007
= Atter one year 6,839 3814 8638 a4
124,085 V4B.047 137,848 144, 968

310/447

EDINETOOOO

O00000000000(E05986)

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05986)
Oooooooa

China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements 197
Annual Report 2014

17 Placements with banks and other financial
institutions inrmes

(¢} Movements of allowances for impairment losses

Group and Bank

2014 2013
Asat 1 January 1a 29
Charge/fmlease) for tha year 35 11
As ot 31 Decambe 45 10
18 Amounts held under resale agreements
(a) Analysed by nature of counterparties
R Barik
2074 2013 31?11_1. 2_'11 3
Amaourts held under resale agreements
= Ranks in the Kainland 205,082 132,483 204,216 231,607
- Cither fimancial instiubons in
the Mainland 139,873 6416 135,714 BG,416
ﬂuqrs_h_n banks 5 - 25
344 960 JBH05 343,955 318,023
(b} Analysed by remaining maturity
Gt Rank
204 213 2014 2013
Maturing
= Within one month 191. 746 143,758 191,359 141,876
= Batween ong month and one ypesi 117,135 90,172 116,497 80,172
- After ono ye 3605 moTs  360% 84975
344,960 3185905 243,955 318,023
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Amounts held under resale agreements oo

Analysed by assets types

Groap Banik

2014 2013 2014 2013

Bonds isued by
= FRC govarnmant B.334 Fi.0m3 BA75 31,013
= Palicy banis 1,629 10,452 1,629 10,452
- Othars 127,226 mels e 1815
137,189 115,380 137,030 119,360
Loans. LAl 125 416 115
Hdls 87,219 43 5946 O, 3532 47 814
Trust bepeléicary nghis 63,484 17.3m #3484 117,381
Assel managemen; plans 45,492 381113 45,492 38113
Debtor peneliciany nghls 1,180 - 1,180 -
344, 980 I1E.305 343,955 1E.023

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers

Group ; Banic ;

2014 2013 2014 2013

Corporate loans and advances ¥ 457 585 1325810 1,263,567 1,163,120

Discaunted hiilk 75,0407 71.035 BR,T12 61,552

Retail kzans amt advances ave 327 BOO, 2A9 55,278 TAS 525

I ot e ) SRR 2513919 Lo RTROU R, 2B5,559 2008, 257
Liess: impamment aflowances

= ndrdually-assesied (2.577) (7,005 13.44E) 16,5211

= Collectivehy-asseaved (55,588) (41 763 53,721 (#0301

(55, 165) [AB.TH&) {63.187) {47.221)

MNet loans and advances to customers 2,848,754 2.148.330 2.221.338 1.562.035
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Loans and advances to customers (continued)
Analysis of loans and advances to customers
Analyied by industry sector:
Dperation in Mainland China
aoup Bank
014 013 014 2013

IManuf ety 342,005 373 458 320,462 350, 145
Wholesale and retail 259,298 258,151 256,138 248,361
Praperty development 143,952 98 367 140,848 66,432
Trarsportition, storage and postal senices 140,548 120,508 118,440 11E.917
Mroduction and supply of electric peveer,

heatng power, gas and watsr 98,514 58028 65,575 51,517
Camtruction 98,350 a9,314 94,406 70,236
IMining 61,179 B4, 199 48, Ba6 51,378
Lessing andd comdiniereial Wwrviees 45 343 A7 561 47,185 33,663
Water, environment and pblic uhilifes

franagement 30,328 34 383 219 566 21,561
Teiecommunicatsons, softwane and

IT services 20,092 15,535 19,364 15,400
Ehars 65,045 I?,:EI_T 52,864 -Ill.l'!?_
Copormie kqrs and agvances | UL S L2 LS . 108 LA
Oncountedbdls 5007 A 66712 | 61,552
Cradil cardy 218,621 154571 215,611 154,871
Residential mortgape 21424 261,501 311,363 M1 432
Macro = fimance koang 336,524 284,758 335,837 $E2, 015
Others - 18,731 ar206 T, 658 ALY
Retadl Ioans and advances 454,700 TBA.A3% 955,278 785,535
Gross |nans and advances to oustomers 2,340,361 2,056,385 2,216,032 1,958,224
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Loans and advances to customers oo

Analysis of loans and advances to customers jcontinued)

Analysed by Industry sector: fcohhineed)
Operation ovttide Mainland China

Cioug Bam

2014 1013 014 1013
Wihlesale and retall 42097 36,921 31,847 23,1386
Praparty development 36,011 32634 5,451 6.229
Fenancial concerns 29470 18,677 1,206 09
Manuifaciuring 18,265 14,882 11,662 6.112
Transport and traniport eguipment 7,925 LA 1,529 1,567
Infarmation technelogy .20 Bl 1.876 96
Recreational activities a3 5 o0 -
Others 22,551 18,029 11,852 13,082
Comporate loany g advances: L LR CLE L . 69523 | 1533
Cret cards 267 264 - -
Heudential mortgage 1.154 1105 - -
Micro-fmnance loans 1,689 1,527 - -
Oithers a.mr 2014 - -
Aetail bloans and advances 14627 11,810 - -
Capdiis bEans and sdvances 1o cudlamean 173,558 140,709 b, 523 51.031

Maled AR BF Dwobmbed 2018, gy (0% ol e Ciiag'd cans and advanie bo duglorper was G avisg o fhe Rbamiand (J01): oee B0%0
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19 Loans and advances to customers o

(e}

Movements of allowances for impairment losses

Group
1014
Impairment Impairment allowances for
allowances  impaired loans and advances
for loan and
advances
which are Which are Which are
collectively collectively individually
d asesied d Tatal
At 1 lanuary 38,534 3,228 7,042 &R, 764
Charge 1or the year (Nate 11] 12.2E7 5732 14,876 32,895
Nolease for the year thate 11) [22) {1 (1.618) 11,641)
Wrineoffs - {4,456) (ro,461] [a.917)
Unwanding of discount - {1 (654} (B55)
Recovenes of koans and advances
peeiounly writien afl - 23 420 651
Exchsnge difference 56 - 12 (it}
At 11 Decombeer 50855 4,731 8,577 65,165
Group
‘EEI.]
Impairment Imparment allewances for
aliaravances smpaited loans and advances
for loan and
advances
which are Which are Whch are
callectivaly collectvely mdinstually
anse el asseised Asbeasid Tatal
At 1 laniany 34 302 1,541 & 04 41,138
Charge for the yea (Note 11) 4,405 1,661 4,861 o827
Halease for the year iNate 11) (e i {r2d (FEL]]
Write-affs - {394] (1,7136) [2,134)
Univeinding of discount - (RN ] {4651 {e06)
Racovesies of loans and advances
peeviously written off - 26 39 65
Teansfers = - [1:1] 8l
Exchange diffeence 1653 - (22} 7
At 31 December 38534 3128 F.0d3 AR TH4
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Loans and advances to customers oo

Movements of allowances for impairment losses (conrnued)

Rank
2014
Impairment Impairment allowasnces for
allowances  impaired loans and advances
far loan and
advances
which are Which are Which are
collectively collectively individually
siamaed anesed anened Total
&1 linaiary 37,073 1,228 B9 A7, 2327
Charge for the year 11,865 3717 14,803 32,385
Helnas for the year - - {1,602) {1,602}
Write-ofts - (4.452) {10,452 (14,5904
Unwinding of discount - - (653) (653}
Recovenes of loams and advances
prwboialy written of - 229 418 6T
Exchange diflerence 51 - 1 62
AL 3 Decombier 48,989 4,732 G446 63 16T
ank
_‘2'{“3
Impakitnent bmparment allowances for
allawances impaired [oar and advandes
Toi loan and
advances
whech are Whech are Which are
collectively collecinaly ineliwilusally
adssyye Asumsgpg Total
A lansary 132N 1,941 46,139
Charge for the yeer 31,857 1,657 10.336
Halpase for th year - - [GEE)
Winte-ofis - (394) 212N
Urnwinding of discoumnt - - i)y
Recowenes of loans and advances
previously written off - 4 30 54
Transfery - - (B} (e
Exchange difference 161} - (21} [B2)
At 31 December 37,073 1218 6Aa1 47,232
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19 Loans and advances to customers o

{d} Loans and advances to customers and allowances for impairment losses

Group
2014
Impaired loans Grods  Fair walue of
Loam and and advances impaired  collateraly
adyances loars and  held agains
for which for which for which advances  individually
impalrment  impairment  impairment asa % of xsessed
lossey are lowses are o are gross impaired
collectively  collectively  individually loars and loans and
suened auwened anessed Total advances advances
{Nate i) {Mote (i)} hate i) {Note (it}
Geody bosng and advancei 1o
= Finarsial indiutions 71,183 - 1 72,184 L] =
= Man-financdl smtitetion
CUFDMen 2,013 844 7408 20,483 2441735 114 5,743
2,486,027 7408 20484 2,513,919 1.1 5,743
Leas
Allowances for impairmenl lotses
an loans and adwances 1o
~ Finarcial institutioes (BT} - [ [BE]
- Man-Hnanoal smatitulion
cLlomen (50, T6E) 14,733) (0, 578) (65,077]
(30,855) {4.733) (9,577 (65, 165)
et foans and sdvances 1o
Finarcial institutiors 72,056 - 72,006
= Man-financial nstitution
Elrnimen 2,363,075 2,675 10,507 2,376,558
2435172 2875 10,807 2 448 754
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19 Loans and advances to customers joonues

(d) Loans and advances to customers and allowances for impairment losses fcontinued)

Gronip
2013
Imgained an Gross  Fair valwe of
Loarm and and advanoes imgpraired coflateraly
advancos loans and  heid against
for which {or which for. which advances individually
IMpairmant | ERpament - imgairmaent asa % of asaed
lotsus arm o arg logses am gros impased
collectvedy  collectrvely  individually Ioans and  loans and
Flr o] asseased anspssad Tatal addancow arldances
[Mate (i1 {Hate (i) Hate () (Note (=)
Gross boans and adwances to
= Financial institutsons 54,574 - 1 54,575 0.0a -
= Mon-financlal instituition
Cutiomaors LN24205 5,005 13,280 3,142,519 D83 3.663
........ L A L O e SR L N A D .03 ik
Lo
Allowarces for kmpakimisng
losees an loans and
addvances to
= FEnancial imiuisons 1586) - (1] ] 157
= Nor-timancial instiiutson
cutlomers [38.478) [3.228) {7,001} (&8, 707
{3B,534) {3,22B) {7,002} {dB, 764]
et loans and sdvances to
= Financial institutions 54.518 - - 54518
= Won-financial nntiution
cuslomars 2,085 747 177 6,288 4,093 813
2,140,255 137 &, 288 2, 148.330
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{d} Loans and advances to customers and allowances for impairment losses jcontinued)

Rank
2014
Impaired loans Gross Fair value of
Loars and and advances impaired  collaterals
advances loans and held against
for which  for.which  for which advances  individually
Iimpairment impalrment  impairment @ a % of asesied
lovses are losses are lowses are gross impaired
collectively  collectively  individually loans and  loans and
assevyed ausened assessed Total  advances  advances
(Note (i) (Mate il dnote (i} {Note fiil))
Grogs |sans and advances to
= Financesl iastitubons 35,524 - 1 25,325 a.00 -
- on-financlal institution
CLEIOMErs 2,232 766 7,404 20,060 I, 268,230 122 5,425
2,258,090 7,404 20,061 2,285,555 1.20 5,425
Lisin
Allowvances for impairment
lgsies on [oans and
Atdvances 1o
- Fipancal institutions (55} - {1 {56}
- Non-linancial intlitution
UMD {48,534} (4, 732) [3,445) {63,111}
{48 SED) (&, 732) (3,£45) {63, 167)
MNat loans and sdvances to -
= Financial institutions 25,266 - - 25,268
= Mon-financial institution
custommurs 2183832 261 10615 2197118
2,203,100 2,672 10,615 2,222,368
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Loans and advances to customers and allowances for impairment losses ‘conrinied

Rank
2013
Impaihed Ioand Grass - Fair value of
Loars and and advances impaired - collateraly
ndyancos lowns and  hishel against
Tor which foe which for which advances.  individually
Impairment  mpainment  impaliment 254 %ol assrised
I are lonams ane lcssars iy qross impamed
collectively  collecirrely  individuglly loans and foans and
e asseiied aisrsd Total avancel actvancey
[Mote (i (Mote (i) [rcbe (i} (Note (=1
Grods loans and advanoes to
= Financial insiiutions 23462 - 1 13463 0.0 =
— Har-financial wtiiution
CURomers 1,967,726 4,996 13072 1,985,794 0,31 3,512
_________________________________ LEANAER AN 1072009257 il 3512
Lews;
Allewarces Tor impairment
lozses on ' loans arid
scheances to
- Financhel imtitutions |36) - i 37
~ Mon-financial instiution
OO {37,037} [3,.228) {5,920) (47, 185)
{37,073) [3,228) {5021} (&7 2223
MNet loanz and sdvances to
= Financial institulions 23436 = B 13,436
= Non=financial svititution
cutiomsrs 1,930,669 1,768 5,152 1,938,600
1,954,115 1.768 6,152 1967035
Histis
i Thass ™ @l SBS4RE U TS (N WT) I Oy RV Pesheva @ 0] argel e g Dasn wlern e s skl s

i mngained inam ard Etance Ecudi lnan e sdanom for which cbjsore scdinee of impsnent he beee identified and ediss

annanitnl brses s assrpend e oy ways

- ebertivdy thil & portialion ol homegrees b o
. rehwndually
[hish The Tar valus o collateisl vwin retimaing by =

the currant maiabon espereecs e well 3 maies abusios
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Loans and advances to customers iommes

Finance leases receivables

The table below providet an @nalyss of linance leme recelvables for leases of cartaan propety and sguspment o

wihich the Group is the leisae:

SOVl 2014

31 Decenbar 2013

Present Proseril
Total value of Total valui of
minimum  Unearned minimuim minimaem Urirarned ransmum
lease finance lease loaze finance leave
receivables income  receivables  recevable mcome  recewables
Within 1 years 35,411 (&,678) 30,733 J0.503 3,061} 47,442
Altes 1 year but within S yoari 63,895 (6,773) 57,122 48,386 (4,782) 43,554
After 5 years 10,4861 {716 8,745 5,267 (476} 4,731
109, 767 (12, 167) a7 600 84 156 (8 329) T5837

Less Impaimment allowandes:
= individually assessed 92) a1
- Collectively assested (1.628) 11, 213)

Mot investment in finance
lease recomables 65,882

74,523

As it 31 Decambar 2014, the Banks pet mvestments in finance leases, included in "loans and advances™ were nil

2013 Ny
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Interest receivable

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2014
Diebil securties 11,658 2252 11,448 8,075
Loens and advances 10 customers 7,691 5,0487 7,427 S50
Crthers 4,201 2750 31,525 2,243
23,560 17,599 2241 16,819
Investments
Groap Bank
Hote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Fenancial awsets at fair value
through profit or less 21(a) 40,190 23323 arne 20,3584
Darvatree financial asweti SN 8315 5,925 B 246 Sa15
Ayailablo-forsale financal asson 21k} 278,526 ZBES1 262,942 173,923
Held-to-maturity imestmants 21ich 255,434 208,927 254,708 203,503
Debt wncurities clascfed as
recmivablas 21{dl 408,752 235415 408,502 136 585
998,217 T3 401 ot TE 739,520
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Graup Benic
Hote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Fanancial assets he'd for trading 1] 33,022 14,611 32,146 14,001
Fanancial aisels designated ot fair
value through pralit or loss L 7,168 B612 5,072 6,393
40,190 23,223 37,218 20,354

322/447



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05986)
Oooooood

323/447



210 China Merchants Sark

Annual Report 7014

Xl Fnancial Statements

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05986)
Oooooood

21 Investments coines

{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss fcontined)

Group Bani
2014 2013 2014 2013
{iil Financial assets designated ot fair
walue through profit or lods
Lizted
In the Mainland
= PRC governmiant borvdy 299 185 299 285
= Bonds isund by policy banks ESL] 933 ELL] 833
- Bonds kaved by commenial baiks
anvd other finsncial mstitutions 3,621 4,588 3621 4,568
Ctside the Mainland
= Bonds mauwed by policy banks - 62 - -
Bands ksued by commercial banls
ard other financial mstitutions 7I5 439 141 -
= Othar debt socurithed 1,320 827 458 IER
6,324 T34 4,878 6 00
Unltetied
In the Mainland
= Hands msued by eommaercial hanks
and other financial institutions n 28 n 1B
Cutipde the Mainland
~ Othar debt secunties 813 1,450 163 &
B4 1,478 194 259
168 Bald 072 6,393
Isund by
= SO 5,651 4,581 5,650 4414
= Banks and other financial
mdtititions 18,018 13,108 16,777 12,561
= Corporates 16,521 5534 14,791 3419
40,190 1213 37,218 20,308
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Investments wonrmeds
Available-for-sale financial assets
G Bank
2014 013 2014 2013
Lizted
Iy thee Mamland
= AL govennment bonds 77,265 49 B46 77,145 Ao B4G
= Bonds [sied by the PBOC 59 219 - 199
= Bandi lssied by policy banks 22.0m 17822 19,792 45,455
= Bondy ivued by commercial banks and
othe lisancial smtitution 89,364 94,278 BG 832 91,263
= Dther debl secunties 61,284 a9 845 50,673 B9,571
= Imvestments in funds 243 - . =
Outside the Mainland
- Bonds iwued by commercial banks and
other fmancial matitutions ER S 1611 1911 1,624
- Dither debt securities 3,045 5319 2,720 3,989
- 'qu.ul;- irEs e n 1,258 rird 529 4317
= Imvrstments in funds 20 20 - -
258 96T 270,745 249,622 262,374
Leds impairment allowances (V6% {1661 {169) {166}
_____________________________________________________ ke 1 3 L N e 373 o
Unbshed
in the Mainland
- Bond wsued by commaercial banks snd
othey financial mnatitiitions 3,303 EBF 3,393 #6863
- Bondy lasied by poliey barks an2 - 2 -
— Dher disbl Lecurites 2,376 1,822 21,376 1,922
- Enuity investments EBis [EL a3q 434
= Investmants in funds 29 0 - -
Dutde the Mainland
~ Bands |ssusd by commércial banks snd
other financial institukons 6,875 7.995 1,637 1,040
- Othér debl acurites 6,213 B.OB6 5,682 7,783
- Equity Invesiménts 122 191 [ &
= Imvestments in funds 25 24 - -
20,170 19,740 13,830 12,048
Ledx: impaiment allnyances [aazy (a0E] {341) {333)
13,728 19,332 13,489 11,715
278,526 289911 252,942 273923
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21 Investments wonte
{d) Debt securities classified as receivables
G Bank
2004 3 2014 2013
Linplixtic!
I the Mamland
= PR govarmiment bonds 584 B22 594 B22
= Bonds isiued by commercial banks and
othe fimancial satinutions 21,167 9203 21,159 9,933
= Dther debl securitie 21,335 12,467 21,335 12,462
= Insimance el management plan 56,330 40,670 56,330 40,670
= Tt benweficiary rights 112,038 92 324 111,997 9r.32
= Broket asiet maragement plans 111,383 57,583 111,393 57,983
= Fundf azsel manasgement plans and
athers 85,901 21,166 85,702 11,166
Dutude the Mainland
= Bonds lvaied by commercial banks and
other financial mtitutions B3 1 & 1,237
A08.B20 235478 W08, 572 136,648
Less impainment allowances = 1633 {681 163
408, 75> 23541% 40E, 504 236,585
lisuid by
= Soveraigns 594 [ Fird 594 w22
= Banks and other financial institutions 386,823 221 386,575 123,30
= Comonates 21,335 12,462 21,335 12,462
408,752 235415 A0E, 504 236,585
Al of the above recevables ane unlisted.
Mowements of allowances for impairment loses
Grosup and Bank
2014 2013
As 31 1 January 63 &3
Charge for the yoar ] 1
Raleazes for the year - =
Exchanpe ditference 1z i
Asat 31 Decomber [1:3 &3
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Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Groap Bani
Hote 1014 2013 2014 2013
Tradhing Habilrbes L 1,007 1,311 ar 1,216
Finapcial abiMees delignated a1
fair-value threugh profit or loss i} 12,362 10,580 11,952 20,144
13,369 21,891 12,828 21,360
Trading liabilitles
Group B
2014 2013 2014 2013
Listed
— Shart pottisnt in sguity secunlas
At fasr value EL ] LT - -
— Short poitssnd in funds at fair value - 8 - -
Short posithons in precious milal contracts
a1 fair vatue 97! 1216 97 T.216
1,007 1311 L 1,216
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Group Bark
IE'II 23113 2014 £013
Irn the Maintand
= Precious mietal contracts from other kank 2029 14,848 2029 14,848
= Oibers 2,214 - 2,114 -
hutsiee the Maintand
= Cartificates of depositistued. 3,020 5732 1610 5266
= Dbt s=nurities inued 5,009 - 5,099 -
A3 ot 31 December 12,362 10,580 11,952 20,144

As an the end of reporting period, the difference betwesn the fair value of the Groupy and the Barks financlal
frabilites &t far vaiue through profit o kot and the contractual payables at matunty ks nol materal The amounts of
changes in the fair value of thess financial Unbdities that are atirbutsble to changes in credit ek ate conssdered not

significent during the year presented and cumulatively & 51 31 Decernbier 2014 and 2013,
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Fair value of financial instruments

A nurpber of the Group’s accounting’ poliches and  desclosures require the measrement ol fair value, for Bath
firancial and non-financial asseld and labilities

The Group has an established contred framewark with respect 1o the measurement of fair valde This includes a
waludtion team that has retponsibility for cverumeing all significant falr value meaiirements including 3 bevelt of fais
value, and reports directly to the Chiel Fnanclal Officer

The valuation team regularly revdews signilicant unobservable inputs and’ valustion adjustments Il thind party
information, such as broker guotes or pnoing services, i oused to measure fair value, then the valuation seam
assesses ihe ovidence obtained from the third parties {0 suppon the concluson that such voluation meets the
requirements of IFRSs, inchuding the devel in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuation shoue be: classified.

Ligmificant valuation iues are reported 1o the Audit Commities of the Gioup

When meaguring the fair-value of an assel or & kabilily, the Group uses manced obaervable data as far as possible.
Fair walue (s categorsed into differsnt levels in @ fair value hierarchy bassd on the inputs used i the valuaton
technigues as follows.

The table below anabyses the fair value at the end of reponing poriod and the hisrarchy level into whach the Tair
walue traatment iy categornied for the Groups financial inttruments, whach are meanened at fair value on a recurfing
s, Fadr value meaisrement is categorived in s entisety in the same level ol the fair value leorarchy as the lowes
lewel input that s sgnifcant to the antire meaturemant: The determination of bevels of far value hisrarchy is baded
on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as follows:

L Lewal 1 input: quoted prces (unadjusted) n active markets for idanticad assets ar labdities;

. Livel 2 input. other than quoted pices incloded in levid 1 that are observable for the assets o Rabiites,
mither directly or indinectly,

. Lewel 3 impit: fnputs for thie assets of Mabilitses that are not based on obdervable market data

The Group recogies tranalen bobwesh levels of the fair valiie leorsichy. st tha ond of the reparting period duting
which the change has eccurred,

The Group's assets and liallities messured st far value are measuired on a recurring baiis. The Group does not have
assats nor liabilities moasured at fair valee on a non-recurming bass
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(f)} Fair value of financial instruments fonrinusd

The talde below anabaes Tinancal instruments, medsured at fasf value &t the end of the reporiing perod, by the
leved i the fae value hisrarchy inlo which the fadr value trastment & categonsed:

204
The Group The Bani
Level | Level?  Llevel3 Total  Lewell Level2 Lewell Total
Aunah
Trading finarcal sty
- Dobt seamites jape 28300 R 38X JRI0% - M
Lang positicn in precious matal
fondracty 12 - 12 12 - 12
= Equity irwriimenls FAH - - " - . . -
....................................... LA o IR It PO s e DO s
Fanancial avsels dengnated at
fair value theough peof ot ks
= Deht secistitos 1,454 5,580 125 7,168 351 & 506 125 5,07
Dermatve hrancial sasets - 9,300 15 9315 - 5346 - B, 346
Aogalable-for-sale firancisl sty
= Debt seamite 16,737 149,357 = 16094 1367 J4BME = J61,973
= Equity iresiments 1316 T e 2115 M - 240 5]
= Investments in fundi 263 i 5 ny - - - -
2B 316 349,457 738 278,526 14,138 248 145 40 262,347
34470 91,658 B33 80N 183 285,609 W6y 308,308
Liabilities
Trauling finarcisl Sabilities
~ Shirt positen In precedn mtal
cenirects at fair valua - 817 - T - mr - g
= Enort positen in equity securites n - - 30 - - - -
~Shart posison m fands = - - - - - = -
_____________________________ o SO, L (RO R LSOt U | | RISt FER VU
Fmanial liabskbes designated
at fair walue threugh prafit of loss.
= Precioay metal coviracts from other
financal mtitubons - 2,008 - 1029 - Lms - 1.0m
- Certificains of depit sed - a1 2610 3,020 - - 2610 1,810
= Dbt Socuives med - 5,009 - 5,009 - 5,088 - 5,00
= Cithrs - 2,014 - 2,214 - e - 2214
_______________________________ e SO, S L SORE W.  JONE |, (WD
Drerraalive I'Imnghl luabdlities. = 10248 = BB - 8.265 - 0,366
i HeTE LB 23615 - 18588 2510 1188
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Investments comed

Fair value of financial instruments (continved)

e ]
The Group Tha Eark
iovel | Lewell el 3 Totd  Lewell  Lewei2  Lewel 3 Totad
Aszety '
Tradhng fmancisl amcts
= Dbd macuntios 16 1260 - MIBE AT 1253 - A4p0i
= Eguarty imvastmenty 40 . - 340 - - . .
= Ivemtmanty in funds 5 - - L4 - - = =
T LTI o S L B L L L I
[Financial asiets diosipnated at Lair vilus
shrough prafit of s
SDebtwartes D9 dmn s sew 2w 60 125 63
Derimatiog o Moty i Ui N CAEILS . F LA I, L
Avwnilable-foc-mnie financial assent
~ Debd secutities M5TT BTN - JEE30) 14900 258156 - 373456
- Eoudy mvetmenis Big 46 578 1,535 'y 5] - a0 257
~ Ireetrents in funda 2a - 24 T4 - = = 2
A4 263 TRd 07 9O 15,327 - 25E.158 440 7an
200 ZAB989 B4 19053 17080 MLNE 585 20%.3%2
Liabylithes
Trading fnancial kabiites
= Shar pestion 0 peecious metal
oty - 1216 - 1218 - 115 - 16
= Shart powtion i equily scuries & - - 1) - - - -
= Shar pastion n funds a2 - - i - - - -
e e D D e A e
Financial Babiiten designated at fa
walue 1kraugh profit ar lon
= Precious, metal conbracts fram other
frarstid irststy o = 4848 = 14844 = 484y = 14848
= Corlifatel of depeut hived - 436 5136 LW v - - 5294 5196
’ ) o= 1500 0% MR = ldpa G266 2014
l!mumﬁrurml liakditios o o= ERS - 1S - LM - am
L LY 5286 30,128 - 288 LB 28,162

Diiring the yrar there were na significant tranifes of financial instruments betwern Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair

walue hleranchy
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Fair value of financial instruments continued

Irputs used for Level 1 financial instruments measured at falr value an an ongaing bails
Bloomberg's queted pnces are utod for forogn curmancy bonds with active market price,

Valuation technigques and significant inputs wed for Level 2 financial instruments measured at fair value.

ot an ongoing basi

Fair valuw of KME dencminated bonds, which thesr far vadue o avasloble on Chna bond prong system: on the
valuation date, is meriured by using the latest valuation rewdis published by Ching bond pricing system.

Fair value ol foreign currency bonds, which have no actve market price, s massured by wing comprehensive
valuations issued by Bloambaerg.

Fair value of foreign exchange forwards s dervatve finanoal imvestrments i measwned by docounting the differonces
between the contratt prices and masket prices of the foroign esichange loswands dontracts. The dicount rates used
aro the applicable RMB denominated swap yickd curve as at the onc of reporting poriod

Fair value of fareign sxchange ootk s madiured by Black-Scholes model, spplying applicablie Toosign eahams
spot rates, forelgn exchange yeeld curves and foreign exchange rate volatilities. The above market data used are
cueded price in 8 active matket, provaded by Beombeg, REUTERS and ather market infarmation prowvdess,

Fair valug o intorest rate swops in derivatve financial investments is memured by discounting the predicied
receivable amounts of payable amounts under the sssumption that these swaps had been feminated at the end
of reporting date. The discount rates wied ate the related AMB deromingted swap viald curve s at the end of
feparting period

Valuation techniques and significant inputs wsed for Level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value
an an engaing b

Quantitative ifarmation of Level 3 finandsl instruments meatured at {air vilue 12 a2 below!

Fair value as at
31 December 2014 Valuation technigues Unobservable input

Fenancial assets designated at

fanr value through profit or lots

= Dokt securities 125  Discounted cash How Risk-ndjusted discount rate
Unisted equity investments

classified as available- fod-zale

[t 38 Marke! comparison appraach  Ligquidity discouni
Unfisted sguity immatments

classified a3 available-for-sale

s 382  Dizcounted cash Haw Risk-ndjusted discount rate
Irrvestmenty in undisted funds

clesatied a3 available-for-sale

asels 25 | Disgounted cash flow Reisk -adjusted discownt fate
Unlisted derivative financial _

instruments 15 | Binamial Model Vedatilty
Fenancial liabilnses dovignated at

fair value through profit of lois

= Cortificates of depotit rued 2,610 Discountod cash flow Risk-ndjustod discount ratle
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{(f) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

{1} Valustion technigued and significant (nputs used for Level 3 financial Instruments measured at fakr value
an an angaing basks {continued)

1} Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable Inputs

The fallewing table shows o recondlistion from the beginning balances to the ending balances for Talr value
mensurements i Level 3 of the lar value hierarchy,

Aszey
The Graup
Financial asieti
designated at
Tabr value
through profit Avablable-
Derivative ar less-debt fer-sale
fimanclal assets securities finamcial assets 'IE
A1 1 Eanuary 2014 3 125 02 B58
Prafit o los
= I pralit o boss - - (35} {36}
= I ather cormpieheTsse nome - - {4} (4ap
Puichases - - " 91
Disposals and payments on maturty {18 = L= 18}
Az 31 Decermber 2014 15 12% 7531 #4931
Tatal unnesheed galm and lowes iecheded
in the eonsalidated statement of prafit ar less
for asiets held b the end af the reparting period - - - -
Liabilities
The Group
Financial labilities
designated at fair
value through
profit or los
= certificates
of deposit issued Tatal
At 1 January 2014 5,796 5,296
In probit of loss a5 45
lisues 1,056 1,056
Clisposals and payments on matunty _{i_I.TI‘E'_.I']_ EB_‘.J'B?I
At-3) Docember 2014 2610 2610
Total unrealised gams and losses included in the corsolsdated
statement of profit or loss Tor liabilities held at the end of
the repoeting period EL 19
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Fair value of financial instruments continued

Valuation technlgues and significant Inputs ued for Level 3 financlal irnstruments measured &t falr value
of an ongoing bash icoptinued)

()

Valuation of financlal Instruments with significant unobservable inputs fcontinued)

The following table shews & recancifiation from the beginning balances 1o the ending balances for Tair valie
meawwements in Level 3 of the far value herardy. (conmnued)

Aoty
The Geoup
Financal asseti
designated &t
far valee
theough  Availshle-for
Dernvate - prafit or loss  sabe fmanoal
linancial aasets ~ debt secuities assets Todal
Al 1 January 2013 - 196 A4 636
Prafit or loss
= |ri pralit ot fow 2 {18 - L]
= |1y witer porprehernhe incsme - - (i} (i}
Purchases 44 . FiTh 308
Dispasaly and payenents on maturty (1% 63} - 78
At 31 Decembet 2013 1 125 Joz A58
Tutal ursealised gaing and kot inclisded in the
eonsotdated statement af profit or loss for
assey held at the erdd of the reportng period 1 15 - 14
Liahilities
The Group
Fimancial liahdities
designated at fair
walue through profit
of loss = certificates
of deponii issued Todal
At 1 lanuary 20013 3.056 3.056
In prafit or bss (115 (115}
LT 4.53% 2938
[Maposaks and payments on matunty (58] (584}
Al 31 December 2013 G206 5286
Total unrealisad gains and Iosses included in the
consalidated statement of profif of loss for lishalities hebd
at the end of the reporting pessod (B5) (B5}
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{(f) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

{1} Valustion technigued and significant (nputs used for Level 3 financial Instruments measured at fakr value
an an angaing basks {continued)
f1}  Valuation of financial instruments with significant uncbsenvable [nputs fcontinued)

The fallewing table shows o recondlistion from the beginning balances to the ending balances for Talr value
mensurements i Level 3 of the lar value hierarchy, feontineed)

Aszey
The Bank
Financial assets
designated at
fair value  Available- for-
thraugh prafit  sale financial
or low - debt  assets - equity
. sacurities investments T:l_tll
At | lanuary 2014 125 440 565
Prodit o foss
= In pralit o los - - -
= In glhes coemfaehetive ndome - - -
Parchases - - -
Diisposats andh maymests on matusiby L® = -
AL 31 December 20014 125 a4an 565
Toral unrealived gairs and losses included i the
corsolidaled stalement of profit of loas for
asety held a8 the end of the reparting penod - - -
Liabilivies
The Bank
Financial labilities
designated at fair
value through
profit or loss -
certificates of
deposit issued Tatal
At 1 January 2014 5.296 5,296
In profit or o 45 45
limuies 1.056 1,056
Disposals and payments o matunty @.787) 378
At 31 December 2004 2,610 2,610
Total unrealised gakns and losses inchided in the
comnsolidated statement of profit or Toss for liabilibes held
al the end of the reporting period 39 19
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(f} Fair value of financial instruments fcontinued

(i} Valuation technigues and significant inputs uied for Level 3 financlal instruments measured at fair value
of an ongoing bash icoptinued)

()

Valuation of financlal Instruments with significant unobservable inputs fcontinued)

The following table shews & recancifiation from the beginning balances 1o the ending balances for Tair valie
meawwements in Level 3 of the far value herardy. (continued)

Aoty
The Bank
Financial assets
designated at
Tair walue Avallatle-for
through profit sale financual
of boss - debt  assets - equity
securities investmenti Total
A1 lanuary 2013 196 ddo 636
I profit or boss & - t.1}
Dhposak and payinenls on maturily {63} - B3}
AL 3T December 2013 125 440 565
Talal urreatised gains and losies included in the
vonsedidated statetnent of profin o loss Tor
assets heled &t the end of the reporting period {5) - [5)
Liabilities
The Bank
Fmancial llabdibes
designated a1 fair
walue through profit
of loss - cerfificates
of deposit issued Total
ALY Tanuany 2003 3,056 3,056
In profit of loss (15 (A
hauas 2,539 2,839
Dispasaly and payments on matunty i584) (584}
AL 31 Decembser 2013 5,196 5,296
Total unreatised gans and losses included in the
consolidated statement of prafit of loes for
liabisies hald at the end of the reporting period 1] (B5)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued

Valuation technigued and significant inputs used for Level 3 financial Instruments measured at fakr value

an an angaing basks {continued)

{2} The sensitivity of the fair value measurement to changes in unobservable fnputs for level 3 financial
initruments meatured at fair vialue on s recurring basiz:

The fai value of financial instruments ane, W certan crcumstances, measured wung valuabon models thid
incofparate assumptions thal are not supported by prices from observable current markel tramsaciions \n
the same instrument and are not based on obsermable maskel data The lollowng table shaws the sensitivity
of fair valie due 1o patallel mevement of plus or minued 10 per cent of change i Tair vakee 1o reasonably

possible alternathe acsumptions

Financial assets desgnaied at
Fair valum through prafit or loss

The Group The Bank
014 2014
Effect on profit or loss or other  Effect on profit or less or other
c_c-rnnr!h_!ilu'_e Incame im_rglwnsl_v_l_ Incame

Favourable {unﬁuwrl‘;l'-;:p

Favourable Wﬂflmrlh-‘i:j

= Db securities 13 113) 13 113
Bervatme financial assets 1 i 2 ~
Aynilable-for-ade financial amets

= Eqpuily invostrmonis 73 {73} 44 (44)

= Irvestmants i funds F ) - -
Financial habilines designated at

falr value through profit or loss

= Coqtificates of deposlt ssued 261 261) 261 (261)
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Fair value of financial instruments continued

Valuation technlgues and significant Inputs ued for Level 3 financlal irnstruments measured &t falr value
on an ongalng basks icoptinued)

{2

2)

(4}

The sensitivity of the fair value measurement to changes in unchservable inputs for leve! 3 financial
instruments measured ab fair valtie on & recurning baxis: [continued)

S0l Soigs he BRis
a3 2013
Effect on prafit or loss or other Effect on profit of lowm or other
compiehenshe income comprohentae DEame

- - Favourable  [Unfavourable) Favourable  [Unfavourablel
Financal assets designated at

fair value through profit or loss

- Dbt securities 13 [RE]] 13 (13
Derivative financial assets €| (&1 - -
#vrailable-for-sale financial assets

- Equity investments .4 [{:1-1] da [}

= Investrents in funds 2 [Fi] - -
Financal habslities designated st

{air value through profit or loss

- Certificaies of deposi sued 530 {330} 530 1530}

Transfers between levels for financial instruments which are meagured at falr value on & recurring
Bbags the redioni for theie trandlers and the palicy for determining when tranifess between leveli
are deemed

Dunng the year ended 31 December 2014, there were no transfers between levels for financial instruments
wiich ame measured o fair value on a recerring basis. The Group recogrises the ranslers between lovels al
1he el of the reporting peviod during which the change kas occurned.

Changes in valuation technigue and the reasons for making the changes

Lrisring thee year ended 31 December 2014, the Group has not changed the valuatson technigue of the above
fimancial assats which are measured a2t fair value on a recurrng basis
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Investments in subsidiaries

Bank
2014 2013
Unlisted shares, at cost
- Ordinaty shates 39,646 37,041
— Perpetual bonds (Hote) 1,612 -
Less Impairment loss {1,768) 11,7681
39,490 35,273

iote The prpetad Bos wers dbewctiosally s by Wing Lung Bk Lesiled [*WLE) 1o the Bank an 30 Seplesdies M1 ard 70 thecemibn
FANA, Al LS00 midlen iEperteels

The followang s contains only particutars of submdres which poncpally alfected the resubls, assats or liabilines of
the Group Lindess otherwise stated, the class of all shares held & ondinary. All of thess comparies are subsidiaries as
defined under note #(dh and have heen included i the scope of the consolidated financial statemnents of the Group,

%ol
Pace of Parmulars o vt
mesporation and | thy sived snd kel by Priscipal Economic Legsl
Hame of comgany -] g up capiat the fank Jctraties Rl iefifiet 1ol
{in milliond
CNB inesnational Captal Hadg Kang HED, 650 100% Firancal sdvisary Limited company Dy We
Corporntion Limeted {note il o
CME Firarce- Learse Comparry Shanghs GLE A e 100% Fance ease - Limided company Liat Solin
Lirmsted imee dh
Wing Lung Eank Limded (nofe (i) Hoag Kong WD, 181 100% Eakng Lihrted company Ma Weitua
China Mirthants Fond Shenzhes AMENE 55% Asiot Limfted enmpaty Tring
Wesagesent Cocporation Limited TanEemEl finangua
inate il
] ML I natons: Capilal Corponibon Lisited [ CWIBCE "), Moresly Lrosm o angeas Dinasce Company Linites 15 B Baks whollp-owties

mmhhmﬁw v Wi T [ 100E] Mo AES, snd wis imEmed @ CMBCC o0 11 Febrary P00 o spprvsal ol
PR thiough it o Pu (2000 e 300 n 2014 the Renk made an sddiborel et contatuton of HKOFS0 wehon m CAICC 1 casitsl
of CVERCT s 500 1000 millen, and B Banky thushaldng parcemiage mmam eschasged

1] LA Finnoal Lamng Compary Limisd (“CMBRL™) & 8 stollpowned stoskery of the Bek apprownd by the CERC theough i Yin Ran
Ful [2008] bl 110 sl ocfsstitm) fl3-operatian m Al SO0 9 JO04] (e eschants Sank mede an idditionsd copelal centrbiitien
i WD wailien ) CWIBHE The capital of CMARLE sessarm 10 ANMBEDGO mdkion ssd fhe Lak's sharrhbides) pastentags momiiies
ek Panped

i Wit L Bard Lisatet 17WLA") B 8 wwhotly comed ushiochary of S Barl scjused o JOOH by way of agierser, (09 siguivbon vt
mﬂmlmﬁmmv@!hﬂmmtmmﬂmﬁ otk i of 16 lariary 249

() I 101D, tha Barsk asctived 31 6% woudy wasrect 0 Chong Revchaniy Ford Riasagenment Comporatisn Lmeted [ "CWSE") a0 foempr suocals,
] 1 warTy i faelands @1 @ cotideaton il B4 S60 SEDNT Pellwing e Setiamart of De il conideliton &
b, thi Bark b thareholSngy s CAFR s wwrsmed rom 33.4% m 55.0% 02008, Aa & remdi te Bark olriass in cenirsl ser TR
whict tecahs the Lask's vubmelacy of )8 Newrnbe JOIL
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23 Interest in joint ventures

Gaoup Bank
2014 13 2014 2013
Unlsied sharoy, &l cost - - 646 m
Shate of net assets 1,458 750 - =
Ledns 1o joent ventures _? 9 - ~
1,465 158 a6 M
Share of profits for the period 156 35 - -
Share of other comprehensive income
for the pariod 35 {m
iDatails of the Groups interest i the man [t ventures are a5 foliows:
Treportion of pumership infewt
Form of Plan of Fartiouden of G
B DT nwaed ard Lot ] Hiesd by Haid by
e o ol e Tt i epetstion o] iep capetad [ SeBink  the mindary  Prircos steiy
i thnsanch)
A SN Lie rmrance Incopotatid - Banghen NG 450,000 0% ful i = Lo lnnrwnn
Cortizaty Limstad Micdsli) with fried N Bt
{abltiey
Lk Corspitiam lokdng Icorpotitid  Hong Kong PODNEED DO EELL | - % Poweon of Saies,
Lirnited {rest (i) ity briied ' aSmrvitrslon asd
{abdties Caviodan senvoey
fa rerwmest
ichemes
it Exectronic Teler Serme Iworptited  Hong Kerg HIDI04 ZBI% - 1H00% Moo AT
Linited (fvote () it bied Ttk s
lntuktiey
Mg Kong Lite barince Umied  Incorptated . Hong Kang D0 B0 BT - 1E67% L murence
ik beiied Besifes
ety
I Bemuranie Linked Imorperaind Hong Koeg HDN0 000 2108% - ImW%  Pemwime Banmd
with briad
bt
ek St Lmated Iorpeiied  Heng Koeg HECA00G S0.08% - H00%  Hervor doacament
with berad O
faelties
Bengen Duayn fwemex fed  eoperaizd Sheeten RMEI000 51.08% - LM% Fund mmagemen
Llemapameny Co LM with
el
Benger fyrergetic Heharg Patreshy  Suncen SNBAR 16D 16N - LIER  veimen
Sherder Languo inbormintion. Incopated.  Shumshen R0 000 5008% - S00%  Conputer netwerh
Theoogye, M, wth bered it ]
iahitipg
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Interest in associates

Group

Baik

2014

2013 2014

2013

Share of net nasets
Gogdvill

17 -
2 -

The following list contains the Information as of 31 December 2014 of associates, which are unisted corporate
entities and peincapally aflected the resulls or ssets of the Group:

Froporten ol ownerthip imenes
Face o Farticudars ol Gocup's
Form of mooporaon - aokd and pasl leciie i by Held by the ~ Femopal
Mame ol msodaie  blsnes druchan . and speraiion e el Inesesd the Bank winidary  actaty
i emands)

Fral skl nootixssbed mth  Hong Kong HED3 000 110 - 10% v
Libilety linted dusbslity usddirnd ting
Uindereing
Teredey
Limited

CLE Serctbnie Ineotporsted wih  Shenchin RRMEGD 000 A000% - L% imeestran
leraaamant Tmted bty
Limtad

Betjrig Incotporited west - Bagen FMESR 000 1500% - 1500%  Fund
Thoagguinn Tmitad Rabdity hWanagemesnt

Gizele
Imseashnt
Funid
Wanagemznt
Limited

Summarised financial information of the associates that are not individually
material to the Group:

Oihair Todal
Profit for  comprehensve  comprehersin
the year mcarme IMEDTeE
2014
104 per cant 7 - T
Group's effective interest 2 2 b
2013
100 per cent 2 k4

Group’s offoctve interost
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Property and equipment

Group
Materd

Land and  Combrction Computer  Lewwehold  Alrcrattsand wehicle

buidigi  mplogied equipmedl ESecvementi wengh  and athen Tatal
Coit:
e larpaary 2014 16873 454 5085 1 AE 5533 425
hddsan 3 154 1550 B3 . 101 7413
Rerkrafication ardt
tranafin i1 in 18 B 112 ) 1
Dipeuleiitealfs 113 iz 14301 21750 - {543} h 1
achangs diflerenca T 1 bl E - kL] 143
AL T Decyrnber 2014 17,165 5,808 o] 49 1672 5,983 41,981
Accumlated depreclation;
AL 1 Lvary 2014 4105 4317 1673 153 179 18036
Teprmoution i - 1016 115 T 7 45
Bodemduntion ard
Triesny 3 - L] H - 2 i
Dhporbliniie-alfs {13 - ] 2,108 - e} i3
Erchangs dtlsrence ii % 3 - pL ]
AET Decpmibes 1112 487 - 4941 115 m 4093 16536
et book walue:
A 38 Daconnibm 2014 ng BBDE 1 159 LEE 1B Inas
AT Raevary 3004 nm 1244 1672 1515 LIS 1,743 FERL

G

land aed Comtinabon Corwlitei lemebold Mt md Mol vehicles

buldngy  m progen gl TErowen wenel  ad Gl Tatal
iCoa:
ALY Lwary 2013 13,756 1478 5148 SN 138 5,081 L
Adtor ugh atqusinion o
wbrtichares adztom 1 - -] > - 1 o
Adanorn T 1613 1o Lo " M2 T3
Eothardication and saslery 1548 (2,843} m W = % irin]
Dipewhaibeolls df = 115m an = Lk 2]
Tachangs difierence i) 1y £l L) i) (13 1158
AL 31 Decombey 2013 h[3:) 4,244 5,059 51E 1808 5,553 A0 235
Accumslsted depeeciation:
VAR 1 daviiary 3011 13857 1543 s 114 1500 13,510
Degrecation T4 850 123 Ta [} 115
Bedemfeation and
Tranglen m - i = - i L]
Dnpoubiarie-ath inn - i LKl - arn ficn ]
Exchange dfirence {1 - 1 ] il 23 o
ALIT Do 2013 4106 = 4317 367 15 1,7 1636
et book walue:
‘A 31 Decemnbat 2013 21 141 1,672 1515 LTSS 1143 SLAL ]
AL 1 vy 2011 h[1E L] 14T 1,505 L3t LIS 158 FUE, H]

345/447

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05986)
Oooooood

231



232

25

China Morchants Sark Xl Fnancial Statements

Annual Report 7014

Property and equipment o

Bank

Lind and  Conithnction Compuibnf Leasehald Matof vehicles

buildings  inprogress  equipment improvements . and others Total
Coit:
A 1 lemuary 2014 14,008 4,242 57x 5021 5,480 35,580
Additions n 2,508 L350 i 1,016 7,338
Recisndization and transfery 166) {0 bl 2 [52) (66)
D porsalshuritu-nis [113) (33p (1,488} 2,123) 1547 (8,303
Exchange diffetence [ . B - i M
A1 31 Decerrbies 2014 4,265 5,506 i, 843 4,738 5924 38,576
A1 Aemiary 214 1Im - 4,184 607 1,762 14,537
Deprecahcn 0] - 557 47 761 3,108
Fec Lt dizaties and lranife L] - m 249 21} (&}
Driposslswrite-nfls (EE]] - [Le)] 12,1031 1465) [3.004)
Exchangs diffetence 1 - 7 n 2 45
A4 31 Decarskes 2014 4,044 - 4,741 2222 4,050 15,066
Hit book value:
A1 31 Decerrber 2014 A Fd] 6,506 FR-H FALL] 1,865 23,510
A1 armary 2014 o724 4042 1,955 rAas 1,718 20,683

Bank

Landand | Comtruction Comguter Leasshold  Motar vehickes

lialdings 7 pregnets DM pTevemit and alhed Tatal
Coat:
A1 T tamuary 2013 10,841 14TS 4,938 4,948 H037, 28,297
Adgilion 6D 1816 503 1,038 g3 7,153
Fertlnadication and fransies 1,548 (2,220 5 55 1 (218
Dhspeuslauriin-nbs [EH] . {157) (L 1 (B33}
Eachange diffeence m = - i na [
A1 31 Decerber 2013 14008 L5 v] 5,738 5021 5480 35,580
Aceumulated depreciation
B3 7 enuary 2013 L7181 - Y550 1808 I4TE 12621
Depreciaticn B0 - {al] BOT LT 89
Beclieufication and fransfers L] - 14 - i =
Deponelbarite-olh (] - (HEE) 1% [375) (5T}
Exchange diffeence 14 - - 1 ril] ]
A 31 Decorrbies 2013 i - 4,164 1607 E i) 18,217
Met book velue:
A4 31 Decerrber 2013 10,724 4,287 1,555 2414 1,718 20,553
ALY lemiary 2013 E.06d 1475 1,440 1140 1,561 16,676
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25 Property and equipment iconmnue
{a) Analysed by remaining terms of leases
The net book ¥alue of land and bulldengs at the end ol the reporting petied 5 analysed by the remalning terms ol
Ihe leases i follenas:
S Ep Bk
2014 013 014 2013
Hald in Fainkand Chang
= Longetorm lnates [ower 50 poars) ira iy i 180
= Medium-term beases (10 - 50 ywarsh 9,832 10420 0,820 10,415
10,206 10,702 10,192 10,655
Hitld irn Hokg Kang
= Long-tarm beases (over 50 years) 1,068 1.084 - -
= Mediufm-tarm leasis (10 - 50 years) 025 BET 29 23
PSSR ... )29 I e R 19 JE— 23
Held cemseas
- Freshold 19 20 - -
12,219 12,773 10,221 10,724

{b) s at 31 December 2014, the Board of Directors consdered fhat these was no impaimient kss on progerty and

equipmant (201 3 wil)

{c) As a1 31 December 2074, the piocess of obtaining the registration koense for the Group's propenaes with an
agoregale net carrying value of AMESED milllon (2013 RMBSTE milllan) was stll In progress

{d) A3 i 31 Dacember 2014, the Group has nosgnidicant unused propirty and equipmant (2013 niil
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26 Investment properties

Group Baik

2014 2113 2014 2013
Cost:
At 1 lanusary 23 2207 758 a0
Tramsferd 4 226 123 218
Exchange diflerence Ead 54 - =
A1 31 December 2,477 2,379 281 758
Accumulated depreciation:
a&r Jmulq! 678 569 251 215
Deopreciation 119 118 9 a8
Tramifers {14} 10 Ll g
Exchange dellerencn 10 111} 1 1}
AL 31 December 703 578 300 251
Met book value:
AL 31 Decamber 1,684 L0 581 507
AL danusary 1,701 1538 507 315

(a) Analysed by remaining terms of leases

The net beok value af investmant proparties at the end of The reparting period 18 analysed by the remaining tesmy
af the lezses a5 follows

Graup ‘Bank
2014 2013 2014 013
Haeld in Mainland China
= Medium-torm loases (10 = 50 years 506 523 581 sar
____________________________________________ S il
Held in Hong Kong
= Leng |eases (over 50 years] = 8 = =z
= Medium-term lsases (10 = 50 yean) 1,088 1170 - -
1,088 1178 - =
1,684 170 531 507

(b) imestment propertios of the Group masnly represont the leasing properties of WLE and the portion of the Bank's
headguarters in Shenzhen that has been leased out wnder operating leases or (s avalkable lor lease. As at 31
Decornber 2014, faw value of these properties was RKNBA.2TE mellion (2013: AME4,093 mellion), The Growp’s total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating laases are recesvables as follows:

Group Bank
2014 4013 2014 2013
| ymar or less 192 184 &7 52
5 yoare of et but over | year 257 130 113 105
Over 5 yoars 21 2 21 £
am 546 20 L-E)
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Intangible assets
Group

Land uwe right Saftware Core depotit Tatal
Costivaluation:
At 1 Janiary 2014 1,287 1,991 1,034 4,322
Adigitionm 220 432 - 652
Translers B . . B
Exchange diffesence ] 1 a5 as
AL 31 December 2014 1,532 2424 1,059 5,015
Amortisation:
At 1 lanlary 2014 171 456 194 1,326
Additions 5 34 a1 190
Translers 1 - - 1
Exchange difference - i 5 &
AL 3] December 2014 207 1,271 245 1,723
Net book value:
At 31 December 2014 1,325 1,153 B4 3,292
At 1 January 2004 1,126 1,035 B35 2,996

Giadip
Land wse rght Sofnwire Corte deposit Tt

Costivaluation:
At 1 laniary 2013 1.138 1,656 1,056 3,850
Addations through acqurition of tubsidisnes - [} - 10
Additinng 172 325 - 497
Trarrlars % - - (o]}
Exchange diffecnce 14} - {721 (26)
At 31 December 2013 1.297 1991 1,034 4,322
AMOFLBAtion:
AL lanuans 2013 145 695 159 939
Addstian 29 63 £l 328
Tearslers (k] - = it
Exchaige dilfence (2} 2 4 +
At 31 December 2013 m 456 194 1,326
Net book value:
AL 31 Detember 2013 1126 1,035 B35 2,996
At 1 Janiary 2003 953 961 a7 2,851
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Goodwill
A1 at Addition Rishuasny in Ay ot 11 limgamment  Mel walin o
1 Janusiy. e year the yras Dwcumbar loss 31 Decembe
Wirig Lung Rank {nate i 117 - - 10,177 (5T49) 9598
Charin Merchants. Fund
Managemant {node il 155 - - £ s 353
Total 10,532 - B 19,532 579) 3,953
lirter
(4] O 80 fepteyrnber JOOK e Bank scgoed 4 W1 1 1% egury oot m WL On the sogauton date, the | vaus of WLEY senbhatls nai
it vl RME 1200 million, of whuch The Rank acoounied S BMBRES T milion & s ol SRYE1TY mille beng e oaest of g
st opev ihe Tmr wabos of vh soaniifiabie ne ety v recoonaed @ poocksl] Pams find Bhe details sbous WILH w0 none 21
(] On 28 Mowimiser 2070, the Hanh afnueed @ 55.00% squity wiesss m CWEM On S scquistbion daiw, S e salos of ChEW idenblable

hitl diael ven BRMIPED fnliem ol wlich B Lark sccoudtied for AMBELA milven, & ain ol BAEISE millai Sewg the gucmat o] eijen Sel
ey the Lt vabas of B derithable net s s eogsed 4 gembwll Pers bed e detad sboat CWVENE i node 10

Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

Goodwill & alkecated to the Group’s CGU, WLH which was atgquired on 30 September 2008 and CMFM which was
acquired on I8 Movember 2013,

The receverable amount of the COU s determined based on walus-in-use calculations. These calculations use cash
Tlenw piodections based on financial {orecasts approved by management covafing 2 S-yead period Cath flews beyand
the S-yead perod are exirapolated using @ steady growth rate. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term
average growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

In atsessbng impairment of goodwill, the Group msurmed the terminal growith in e with long-tetm lotecamt gros
demedtic product for the main aperating areas of WLE and CMEM, A pre-tax discoent rate’ of 12% (2013 12%) wai

LT ]
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Deferred tax assets/liabilities

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2014
Dieforred tax assets 10,291 BG4 5,962 7.820
Deferred tax |labilities {771} (7T - -
MNet amount 9,520 7,794 9,962 4. BZ0
Mature of deferred tax assets and liabilities
The compenents of deferred tan assetoiliabiftied) are as follows:
Group
2014 2013
Deductiblel Deductible’
{tanalble) {tasahble)
temparary tormpatary
differenoe Deferred tax diffetemce Deferrid Lan
Deferred tax asiets
Impairment allswances an loans and
advance 1o customers and other asiels 36,647 8,150 15,917 3,986
Iviedtment revaluation reserve (2.203) {5500 7,518 1.BED
Salary and weHare u.'n-.'nhle 5,200 1,322 B 486 1.621
Others 1,512 369 1,358 577
Total W, 2496 10,291 37,280 B.064
Deferred tax liabilities
Impairmont allowancet on loans and
adwance 1o customens and other ansets 212 34 143 a3
Ireestmipnt revaluation roterve 113) 13y 40 T
Othors (5.022) {802} (4.B48) (RO}
Total (4,823) 7T 14,566 frra
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Deferred tax assets/liabilities e
Mature of deferred tax assets and liabilities fontinged
Rark
2014 2013
Deductible! Dieductitlal
(taxable) (laxanie)
temporary temporaey
difference  Deferred tax differance Drefoved tax
Deforred tax assets
Iimpairment allowancet on loam and
advance 1o cutiomers and cther assets 35,767 8542 153731 3813
inwestment fevakiation reserm {2, 195) 549) 7521 1 BED
Salary and weltare payabde 5,106 1277 6,370 1,593
Others 1.6 292 £058 hia
Total I3.B47 00552 na2rm 7.820
Deferred tax liabilities
Impairment allowances an [oans and
advance 1o cusfomers and other assets = - -
Inwestment revaliation msenme - - - -
Othars - - -
Totsl - - o
Maovements of deferred tax
Group
Impairment
allowances
on loans and
advances 1o Investment Salary and
customers and  revaluation welfare
ather assets TERETVE payable Dihers Total
AtV lanany 2004 4,.00r% 1,BEY 1.621 (223) 7,294
Hecognised in pralit of les 5174 - (205 m 4,946
Iecognised n athes
comprehensivie ioome - (2,840} - (263} (2.703)
[hie to exchange difference ] - - (18) i
At 31 Decumber 2014 9,184 {553} 1,322 (433) 9,520
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Deferred tax assets/liabilities o

Movements of deferred tax icontinued)

Group
Imipairment
allcawances
on loans and
advances 1o Irvmstment Salary and
cusiomens and revaluation weifare
other asiels e payable Othars Total
ALY ey 2013 3,568 18 1,100 (506 4,180
Adeition through acquisition
of sutnidiaries - - 20 ar
Recognised in prodit or koss a4z - 514 £5 Eh
Recognmned in other
comprehensve ncome 1,860 215 2,084
Due to exchange diffanmce L. el e 2 _n
AL31 December 2013 4,009 1,887 1.621 [223) 7.194
Baenk
Impairment
allewances
an loans and
adwances to Investment Salary and
customers and  revaluation welfare
other assets rejerve _pqy:d:l-e Others Total
At 1 Jamuary 2014 1833 1,880 1,583 514 1820
Recognised i prolit or loss 5109 - {316} 41 4,834
Recognized in other
comprehentive lncome - {2,429) - {263} (2,682)
A1 31 Decainbier 2014 8,942 {545) 1,277 292 9,962
Bk
Impairmant
allowances
on logans and
advances (o Irvastrmedii Salary and
Custmmens and revaluation wettare
other assets TEEATE pagable Chers Tozal
At 1 January 2013 3,468 16 1,076 T8 4,838
Recognised in profit ar koss 365 - 517 & ERE
Racognised in other
comprEhnnLive incoms = 1 R = 130 2094
At 31 December 2013 3813 1,280 1.593 5% 1.810

The income taa rate applicable to the Bank's buskness it 25% (2013: 25%6).
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Deposits from banks and other financial institutions

Group Bl
2014 03 2014 2013
Depotits from banks
= by the Mainland 203,283 221121 195,910 216,605
— Qhstziche the Mainkand 108,138 55,306 107,422 55 870
Deposits from other {eancis matitutons
= Iy the MNainland IB6,030 2ITES 342,710 237,165
697,448 514,182 T, 042 500,640
Placements from banks and other financial
institutions
Group Bank
JQE 3 0% 3_ 014 N J‘m::!
Banks in the Mainkand 77,917 104, 356G 27,607 55, 0B85
Banmks oulsde the Wainland 16,686 20,736 12,452 13,845
094,603 125,132 40,055 65 818
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Amounts sold under repurchase agreements
Analysed by nature of counterparties
Grcep Hank
2004 FOLE] 2014 2013
Banks in the Masnland 56,279 149,336 55,944 148,033
Ogher forancial ins1rwtson
the Mainland 5,426 ERAL ] 4,808 3,114
Banics outtide the Mairtand 5,283 714 _ 5383 AL,
65,588 152,164 66,075 151,861
Analysed by assets type
Grodip Bank
2014 i3 2014 2013
Socunitics
- PAC governmont bonds 13,328 31,500 13,328 31,900
= Bonds iswed by policy banks 16,428 18,371 16,428 19,37
= [Bonds issusd by comimerncial banks snd
other fmancial mititutions 3,623 22017 3,823 E2.017
~ Dither dabl seciiities 1,588 143 1,588 143
35,167 133,431 35,167 133431
[hicounted bils 30,908 18,430 30,908 16,430
Loans o913 1,303 - =
65,9EE 153,164 BE,075 151,861
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Deposits from customers

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2014
Corporate customers
= Demand deposits 973,646 BE4.224 560,911 B54.000
= Timsr deposits 1,237,765 042728 1,182,641 200,988
2211411 1,806,952 2,144,552 1,755,888
Retad customen
- Demand depotits 544, 836 547,363 15,173 534823
= Time duposits 48,191 420,961 355,021 374170
¥,093,027 0GR, 324 1,014,194 &98,993
3,204,438 LTI5276 3,158,746 4,854,881
Guarantee deposits and margins received
Custamer deposits include marginal deposits for guarantees as fallews
Group Bk
014 2013 2014 2013
Guarantee for accegtance billy 167,437 165,808 167,427 165,678
Guarantes Tor loam 4B, 1599 a4, 754 48,199 36,611
Guarantee Tor msuing bntters of credit 54,705 36,397 54,703 36,389
Deponit for letters of guarantee 42,739 28,405 42,508 28,285
Otheres 51,006 ey e 50,871 26,520
I54,086 301,936 363,808 293,483
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Interest payable

Gaoug Bank
2014 M3 014 2013
hsued debt securitios 1,352 5928 1,345 831
Custormer deposit and others 43,997 30,060 42,528 8,948
45 349 30,988 43,873 28,1719
Debt securities issued
Group Bank
Nate 2014 2013 2014 23
Subordiriated notes ssued B 32,396 21,047 18,966 18,676
Lng-term debt tecurities nsued e 27,636 23,580 20,982 18,980
Mogotiable interbank certificates of depout 24,832 1,068 14,832 FAL
Cortilicates of deposit imsued 291 10,841 8779 B,519
106,155 68,936 &4, 559 50,143
Subordinated notes issued
A5 3t the end of the reporting period, subordinated notes issued by the Bank Wwere a5 foBoéws
el [tscniime
e b [ et temsral  Beghning e opemam lepeymedt Dading
Dot e iy R ki alar e the e amoniEbes ey R
R B RS i
i MR mlion]  millien] midr)
Fined rate boee] ety 160 manithn Sepd, 18 L1 708 6341 - 3 = GFM
{lee the firsd
e peand,
(1]
e 11
pear ovagrd,
¥ e ot
are net calied
by e Bk}
Foued rate bavel imenalil} i) manhil Do 2 5N 0 11885 - 1 = s
Fune rae el el 120 manihn aa R 20N 6A 11303 - N (8 = A
TAGTS 1150 L] - ol
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Debt securities issued e

Subordinated notes issued fcontinued

As at the end of the HEgarTing petict, vilrertenated note taued by WLA was i Poallowws:

; Dnemnt
Betudl Moonad  degrong el orpiemeam Feyrenl | Erdeg
[etit bype Tmamitudy  Diie o muane ey e e Gdinde  Depear motulon ke te s bileoe
Rkl i e
% fnmdiord  mlion) Al
Fted i and 1M maey Decif 20 500 HED, 500 LAl - % - (]
Fiaeed {2 finatng 130 manity Mew 6, 202 150 S0 1,100 = L] - Ly
TalR e M the
Tt § el
T+l 50
[hem §
sy i
e ricted o9
ot calked
Sy the Bant] B -
% 1] - 5 - 1430

E T yegmrnsnds B § yuan @ Ty rais

P_ﬂ!l’l

1)

Th CBRE el FIE apiartivesd the Bank's maiince of BREI0,050 willier sbeeinted ol o 13 Mg 3008 (i Ry Fu Z006] Mo 104
entiiled ~The &prosel of the isusece ol swsomdmsted bon by Cha Mercharts Sank= asd vin Shi Ohang KU Zhis ¥u 0 |2008] e 28
witille “Dpciion am Admenntaie Agpreel bam S Fepples Baok of Chins®) The Bask amied ENETS 000 milion heed rale ostes aed
BRI D0 rrithon: faatmg rafe notes on o Sepiemier 1008 o emdnwtional imeeisn on e Wankend Chena naerssi Bond Warkel

the han eveersied o cedemirtion night on & Sepiembier 2010 snd recesmad 8 fotsl ol AM B 3000 mellion uitsrsneded bona, mcluding ten
tytns el Boonidy walod sn BLE 1,004 millicn d A, B00 millers mpigochealy

Tha THAT secd PROC aoproed the Barky myuance of RUEEL |, 100 mdlion subdwieited nates o 19 Mowsnber 112 (¥ Jan T [ 29777 Mo 900
eniitied “The Appnoval cf the neemie tebordmaded bond by Chisa Merchants fank ") and on §0 Decemben #0132 (Yo bite Chang B b v
T 200 Mo WY entithe “Decition on Adriniuxie Agpissal Do the Peopley Resk aof Clina®) The Duask waied R0 1,700 milon Ered raw
mctes. on I Dwceman 21290 malittmonsl meion on the Manlind Ching niedbank bond Wik

the CHAC and PROC spproved e Rank s meance of AME 1Y 000 mdion beed capds boiey on 249 Ocwsber 20010 (e Han Pa (2200] No 34T
anifled “The Appes of e miunnes tbiriiraied oy by Chans Warchaee Bank®) snd e 15 Asrl 2018 [vin S Chuery 5 B Y
LT e ] encitie o A Aggrowid from the Peaphes Bana of Chind 71 The San mased RN 000 million ler-d capesd
ettt v 18 dgnl 014 O ot Rdaanilana Chena Insriiane Sond Malkee
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Debt securities issued e

Long-term debt securities jconinued)

As at the end of the repartng petiod, lang-term debt setunises maved by CMBFLE wese as Tollos:

Datount

Anrual homind - Jegreing G m o pemem Regmrent  frdng
Dol by Torry o mitily  Dule of ushcs oo ity vir baline Ui eorbnibon frBepmer ol
[RLtH A
(%) BBl wln) |
Frued rate Bond [Nide () 36 month b} 2013 a5 1,000 1,650 - . - 1,000
Foed rete boad (Nstr (54 60 mnitn Jn 16 3013 L] 1,008 1,000 - - - 0o
Frued rate bond (Niote () 36 menth WM, 2003 gz 1,000 1,030 - - - 1,000
Foed rate Boad (Nle il 60 et 4, 2003 A 1,000 1,000 = - - 1,006
4000 = - - Ao

Seckai
Lk s spproved by CEEC urder i Dfosl Reply en e s of Financisel Sorads by CWFLE v ralf Tan Lo Vol [200 0] Wa 758 s PROC wnsdes

o Dptziige on (he Srare ol Adesraizatve Pereadecn uscer tef Yin Sh Charg Go fhus Yol 8 015] Ha 33, CMBRIG asoed the Tust (tanghe
ol ALIBT (0 mallipe francl bards on 26 kene 1| T aral e aecons] francs o RRAT 00T wilkge Teamoal boras on 24 Jdy 2013, & @1 37

ettt 2014 the Bark Dl BRSO millsen financisl hords demed by CUIBIE

As &l the end of the reporting paricd, leng-term debt sacuritias isswed by CMB International Leasing Managesmant

Liprited (TCMBIL"), CMBICC s subidzary, ware & follows:

Dttt
Meudl  Momhal degreng  dsuein erpemem Bggeent  Endeg
Dbt by Terr o matalty Duie o muanee rAee) fale e balince  Uhepeu aeensllon b e et halieos
(RAIE (A e
%] MUEnmir)  milien) it}
Fuseed rete Boed (neve il 63 morrtty By 10, 20014 in 100 = 3,100 L1} - 3

Hate:

[rsb O 18 faag 014, CMEIL b SO0 wwlime U% dollir weth aniasl mieierd mete of 7.01% gusrsniewil Wobrs <o 1019 on (e (01,
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Staff welfare scheme
Salaries and welfare payable
Group
2014
Payment!
Beginning Change transfers Ending
balance In the year In the year balance
Short-term employes benefits (i 5057 15,083 (18,285) 865
rost-omployment benaefits
= dafined contribution plans il 45 2,889 [2,763) 175
Other long-tarm employss benefits (i 12 15 - ..
5119 21,997 {21,048} 6,068
Group
2013
Additlons
thraugh Paymenti
Beginmeng  acquisition ol Change = the  (ransfes in the
balires sulbgidiaries yoar yeat Ending balsnce
Salary, and bonus 1,580 Bl 13,408 (12,302} 3,576
Wellare expenae ar - 74 (i-1¢]] 36
Soclal inlurance and corporate
supplementary imurance 337 - 4,008 (4, 124) N
Howsing resene _ S0 - 1.267 (7, 2d9) a8
Traoe unlon and employse
education expenes SEE 1 Ta1 (620} 1,165
Othery 17 - )y - i3
Including: Cash senled shane-
based transactions 17 - () - 13
4 056 B 19,548 (18.575) 5119
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Staff welfare scheme conines

Salaries and welfare payable fontiued

Shart-term employes benelits

Group
2014
Paymenti
Beginning ﬂungr transiers Ending
halance in the year in the year balance
Salary and bonus 1576 15,069 (14, 430) a4,215
Welfary prpene 36 a2 {813 El
Social inwurance
= Medical imiurancg 165 1464 [1,614) 14
= Imjury insrance 1 L] {29] 1
= hatermity insurance 2 a4 {£3) 3
Howung reseno 108 1,548 [1.414) 242
Trade union end employes sducation
PEPAMLS 1,16% BST (i) 1,353
5,057 19,023 (1E,285) 5,865
Bank
2014
Payment)
Beginning Change transfers Ending
balance I the year in the year balance
Sﬂdﬂr il boss 3,106 13,897 (13,464) 3,539
Wellare erpense 36 - - 36
Soclal Insurance
= Iedica! inaurance 168 1,453 [1,807) 14
= Injury insurance 1 28 (28] 1
- hatermty insusance 2 43 {42} k|
Horusing resenee 108 1,534 [1,401) 241
Trade union and employes education
EEDENLES 1,151 BAE {665] 1,332
4,572 17,801 (17,2071 5,166
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Staff welfare scheme jwomen
Salaries and welfare payable jconrinued

Post-emplayment benefits-defined contribution plan

Graup
2014
PFayment!
Beginning Change transfers Encing
balance in the year in the year bhalance
Banc retirorment secunty EF) 1.218 {1.203) ay
Supplomentary ponmion 13 1,580 {1.471) 122
Unemploymanit insusance 4 91 _[85) &
449 2,889 {2.763) 175
Bank
2014
Fayment/
Beginning Change transfers Ending
balance I the year it the yesr balance
Aasle retiiprment wscurity 32 1,204 {1,190) A6
Supplemantary panamn 13 1,564 {1,456) 11
Unemployment inaisance 4 90 [EE) B
a9 2,358 12,734) 173

Defined cantribution pension schemes

In accordance wath the regulations in the PRC. the Group participates n statutory pension schemes arganised by the
rmuncipal and provincial gevernments for s employees (endowment insurance). Duning the year 2014, the Group's
coninbtions to the schemes ae defermined by local governments and vary at a range of 10% to 35% (2013 10%
1o 3550 of the stafl salaries.

In addibion 1o the alove satutory pension schemies, The Group hes establshed a supplementary delimed contribution
plan for i1 emplayees fannuity inwrance) i scoordance with relevant annuity policies lod corporate entities In the
PRE, Dunng the year 2014, the Gioups annual contributions 1o this plan are determined based on 8.33% of the
stolf sakaries and bonuses (20130 8.33%).
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37 Staff welfare scheme o

{a) Salaries and welfare payable fontinued

{iiy Post-employment benefits-defined contribution plan foontinued)
Defined contribution pension schemes Toondinuoed]

For it employees oulhide Manland China, the Group partcopates n delined contibution refsrement whermes al
funding rates determined in accord ance with the local practise snd regudatons.

(i)  Other long-term employee benefits

GroupBank
i 2014
Payment)
Beglnning Change transiers Ending
- - } balance in the year in the year balance
Cash settind share-based transactinns 13 15 - 28
13 15 - &8

An al 31 Decemnber 2014, the Group hay offered 7 phases of H shae Appreciation Rights Scheme to e senioe
management (*the Sctheme"). The options of the Scherme vesl after 2 pears ar 3 yéars fram the grant date and are
thén exercisable witlin a period of 8 years or 7 years Each of the share appeeciateon nght o lined 1o one H-shae
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Staff welfare scheme jwomen
Salaries and welfare payable jconrinued

Other long-term employee benefits (continued)

All shaie approciation rights shall b settled i cath. The tarms and conditions of the schome are lsited bolow:

Humdier ol
unexerosed
opteans al the Contracl penod
end of 2014 Ererclse conditons ol aptions
fir mmilfioms)
Cptiors granted on 30 October 2007 aar2 2 years after tha grant date 10 weary
Optiops granted on 7 Navember 2008 1954 2 years after tha grant dale 10 yeary
Cwptiors granted on 16 November 2009 12782 2 yaars after tha grant date 10 years
Optiom granted on 18 February 2011 1381 3 years alter tha grant date 100 yeary
Optiom granted on 4 hMay 2012 1443 3 years after the grant date 10 pearsy
Optior granted on 22 May 2013 1443 3 years after the grant date 10 yeary
Optiors granted on 7 ity 2014 2280 3 years altes the grant date 10 years
The number and weighled average exescive prices of share options ae as lollows
2014 2013
Welghted Welghted
average Number of P Mumber of
enerciie price options Witk piice optionsy
(HED) {in million) HED) [ir il i)
Cutanding as at the beginmng of Ve yea 16,40 9.11 1779 B 15
Granted during the year id.84 228 15.50 175
Forfeited duning the year 15.64 (1.69) 1659 1L BE)
Adjusted during the year - - 16.59 017
Outstapding at the end of tha year 15.43 9.70 1640 2.11
Exercizabile a1 the end of the year 16,29 1,49 17.09 3156

The options oulstanding at 31 December 2014 had an welghted average csercive price of HED15.43 (2013
HED16,40) and a weighled average remaining contraciual life of 6.76 years (2013; 686 yeari),

Pursuant to the requirorménts det out in the Scheme, i any dividends wern distributed. cagital teena win converied
ivta shares, share sglit or difution, an adjuttment 1o the exercise price (s applied,
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Staff welfare scheme ey
Salaries and welfare payable jcontinued)
Other lang-term employees benefits fcontinued)
Falr valug of thare aptions and ssumpbon
The tan value of services recened in return Tor share optrons granted ae messured by reference o the lain valee of
shane eptions granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share cplion granted h measured based an the Black-
Scholes madel. The contractual Ife af the option 8 used a5 &n nput Mo this meode
2014
- Phase |  Phaie il Phase Il Phase IV Phagze V. Phase VI  Phase VII
Fair viluir ot msasuremnt
dhatee {in FAE) 116 10,22 3135 1.60 422 130 174
Share price {in HED) 10.46 19,46 19,46 19,46 19,46 19,46 1045
Exencie price (i HED} 2485 B3 17.54 16,40 14,21 14,78 14,84
Fipected volatility 26% 6% 26% 26% 26% 6% 26%
Dption life {y=an 283 383 4 83 BT 733 B.A2 958
Expected dividonds rate 527TH S3T% 537w 52T 52T 5.27% 52T
Risk-free interest rate 25B% 2.58% 258% 2.58% 2.58%: 2. 58% 2.58%
2m3
Phasie | Phase Fhase 1l Phase IV Phuse ¥ Fhase VI
Fair value &t measuremend
date {in HME] 88 F.0% 2371 247 150 s |
Share price (in HED) 16.52 16.52 1652 16.52 1452 16.52
Exercise price fin HED} 25.63 105 1833 1718 1455 15.56
Expected volatility 29% 28% 189% 29% 9% 29%
Cption life fyearn 3.83 4,83 5483 i 833 a4
Expected dividends rate 564 % 5.64% 5.&4% 5.64% 5.64% 5.64%
Fisk=fres interest ate 1.81% 1.81% 2.81% 181% 2.81% 1.81%

The expected wlatility & based on the historc volatility (calculated based an the weighted average remaining life
of the share optionsl, adjusted for any expected changes to futem volalility baved on publicly available information,
Expected dividends are hased on historical dividends. Changss in the subjective input asiumplions ould matemally

attect the fair walue sstimate.

Shafe apthon: wene granted under 2 sernce condition, This condition has not been taken Mo account m the gram
date fair valus maasurernant of the sernces fecenced, There were na market conditions ausoclated with the share

oplian grants
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Xl Fnancial Statements

Salaries and welfare payable jconrinued

Other long-term employee benefits (continued)

The number af shane sppreciation nghis granted 1o mmbert of tonlor management:

ik
Phase | Phaiz Fhase i Phase [V Fhaa ¥ Phas 1 Phase 'l
Me ol haret Mo of shares Nooofshaees Moo of shaes Mo, of shares Necofshaees Mo ol hars W3 of suares  Tatal no o
el grares grantzd grted grantesd granted gl emeeched Thiees
Iin'lhu.lnd_] (in thawnend] = theusnd) [H'Iﬂ'llﬂlﬂl n'ummg hhmnd_l lin thowmand)  [in thauane) I}Iﬂﬂlﬂl‘!ﬂ]
Nl Wl W il 318 s mnr 4T T - 1883
Trarg Guang Fu 15 158 3] m b na bl ] - 13
L Haa 158 158 TEd ] X0 Hm pi ] - 131
Ty P Heg 15 158§ &l 84 1 T bil] - 1,243
[l W i 15§ i3] 18 184 LEd bil] - j¥ il
Taesg Ko Qg - - 6l 15 ] tRd Ha - ]
Wang Qg B - - 131 15 184 i 19 - 8]
T Haa Yu - - - - - - o - b L
Lisi kin bemy - = - - = - 119 E e
Wiing Ling - - - - - - 15 - i
Lian Ba Lin - = - - = - 159 E 153
X Qieg - - - - - - 15 - i
- 1 e 1112 LR -] 1443 1443 118 - 1]
ot
Foune | Foame Il P B Fhage IV Pune V P W

Mo glshoes  to of dam Reofdhem Mo ohshen Nooives Neoofitem Mooofthen Tl ool
gmied grnind garead granied gronted gated  ewered e
indowasd] (nthouand (mthopecd dndoneed) (0 fowend  (inthoand) §n Sooed] (0 thowmand)
Wl Wil e mn e ' ur » o - 18
g Guang Hua 158 = 18 il bl 0 - 1E0
LI Hag 158 i | 18 Mo Ha 08 v § 1]
Targ Tha Horg 158 = 18 18 R4 18 - B3
in Feng Lan 15 5 i1 e 1B4 i3 - f:2 ]
Dy We: 1 =3 18 18 PEd 18 - 1.0an
Tarvg Ko Qg - - L] =2 1B 18 - 21
Wing Qg B - = m 152 FEd 18 - -3
W Ran Timg ] % = 13 m 13 - Bs
Toral (AR 1. LEM 150 |75 e - Lh

Mote: 1 2014 o memben of v P Y EE B vyt 42001 ik

370/447

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05986)
Oooooood



37
(b)

China Merchants Bank Xil Financial Statements
Annual Repart 2014

Staff welfare scheme conines

Post-employment benefits - defined benefit plan

The Group's subsidiary WLB operates 4 defined benefit plan (“the Pan®) for the statf, which nchudes & defined
benslit scheene and a defined benefil pension ection. The contributions of the Flan are detsimined based on
periodic valuathons by qualfied actuaries of the amets and Habibtles of the Man. The Plan prowdes benelits baved an
members’ final salay, Thee coss are solely funded by WLA. '

The latest- actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed in accordance with EAS 19 issued by the 1858 a5 at 31
Dacember 3014 by Towars Wakion Hong Kong Limited, 4 pralesionsl sctuaral fiom. The prewent valusi of (he
dedined benefit obligation and curent secncn cost of the Plan ane caloulated based on the progcted wnit credil
mmgthed. Al the valuation data. the Plan had a lundmg level of 122% (2013; 136%),

The amourts recognised in the statement of financial position & at 31 December 2014 are analysed as follows:

The Gioup
2014 2013
Fair valug of the Plan asety ELL 400
resent value of the funded defined benefit obligatsan PERL] (234}
Mot st recognized in the statement of financal position 0 106

A postion of the abgwe asset B eapected to be recoversd after mone than one year. However, it is nol procticable
o segregate this amownt from the amounts recevable in the nest twehve months, s futwe contributions will
alyo relate to Tulsre services iendered and fulufe changes in actuarial asumptions ond marcket condibions. Ko
contribution 1o the Plan iz expected to be paid in 2015

Thes was no plan amendment, curaliment o settlement impact for the years énded 31 December 2014 and 2013,

The amounts recognised in the conwohicated statement of profit or loss ame as follown:

The Group
2014 2013
Current wervice coal H 'I-] (158}
Mt irienest o F -
fet experme for the year included in retirement benefit costs (5 115

The sctual losses on the Plan astets for the year ended 31 Decornber 2014 was BMBT million (2013, actual retarn
B3 millionk
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Staff welfare scheme (onmes

Post-employment benefits - defined benefit plan wontinue)

The mowements in the defined benefit abirgstion duting the year are as Tollows:

The Group
2014 003
Prosont value of obligation at 1 tanuary 294 3B
Cutrent sernce coat 1 15
htareit cost f i
Artual benelits paid 22 (48K
Aciuarial knesiganil due 10 kability expermnce 18 (FE I}
Artuarial lessedTgaingd due 1o franclal assumplion changes g 37
Actuarial gain due to demographic aisumption change = -
Aciual obligation at 31 Decemiber 316 254
The movements in the fair valee of the Plan ausets daring the year are as follows:
The Graup
2014 2013
Fair vakie af the Plan st a8 1 lanusry 400 B
Irfereit income B 3
Expocted return on the Plan assety ather than intecest (lonesipaing 4 01]] &0
Actiial benelits paid 22 (ARG
Exchange defference 1 (L]
Fair value of the Plan s st 31 December ;E_ﬁ' 400
The major categores of the Flan assets are as follows:
The Groug
2014 13
% %
Equities 249 645 169 673
Bonds 53 16.3 B 165
Cash KL 192 65 16.2
Total 306 100 400 100

Mo deposit with the Bank was included in the amount of the Plan assets (2013 Nl
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{b) Post-employment benefits — defined benefit plan fontinued)
The peincipal actuarial assuenpiions adopted (0 the valuation ae as followa
The Group
204 2013
] *
Discount rale
= Dadined banefil cheme .7 21
= Dalined bonetit pengon schoemas (i ] oS
Long-Lermm avisrage rate of whlary increane foo he Flan 5.0 50
Pengian Inciease rate for the defined benslit pendion plan 3.0 an

e} Staff salary and incentive scheme

The perfofmance bonus was acciued at 4 fed percentage based on the nat prold for the year as approved by the
board of directors and accounted a3 cparating expenies

38 Tax payable

L. . DBl -

11]!4 !-“dl.; I-II'Fﬂ- ; ; 2!11.3
Corporate ncome tat 8,383 5805 7920 534
Business tax and surcharges payable 2,745 2,369 1,74 2349
Otheis 528 548 452 Ll
— 1,656 Bk 1005 8218
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Other liabilities

Group Baik

4 2013 2014 2013

Salary rigk aBowances (Nots} 3,700 4,800 3700 4,804
Clearing and setiement accounts 7.001 5,371 7.001 6,273
Cheques and iemittances roturned 16 106 116 106
Payment and collection account 1,369 1,086 1,269 1,086
Insuranca liabdities 1,704 1,558 - -
Debt securtien acquisition payakle - 2,887 - 2,8E7
Cithart 25,783 21,218 15,657 12,291
39,678 38,028 27843 27,543

Medee  falary ik abosssnowy o gpeafs by dithheld S the srplopssy (estudeg wreer mensgemen of e ikl sonusl remwrsrations o
sty (e payety me deliett dir 1he i of rik minsgesen). T sllccation f tw Tusds i Lased en performance smament s
mill manageneni waib Liking ke sooound the shert e and lang term benafit. 1 the eveni of & decles s Be e gually & shap
afiwasrabon ol el prefie and pohtabdy the oocutiirds bega e, of & ugrdsan seglidy wildton doited by sy egelitery
. Al s T 2014, these altpasnes

suthontizs, the seevant omplopen will be evbicted hom the slocseen ol flese @l
arterladd 10 BRERY M) milkon (2001 AM34 B mdlion) énd s mckaded m *glher balikon®

Share capital

By type of thare:
Registered capital
014 2013
Linted shares
= MA:Shaes 20,629 20,628
= H-Shares 4,591 4,581
25,320 25200
All H-%hares are odinary shares and rank pari passu with the A-Shares
Capital
Ho. of shares Amaunt
firy emillian]
At 1 Janwary 2014 and at 31 Becember 2014 25,220 25,220
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Capital reserve

The capisl reserve primarily represents share pramium by the Bank. The capital reserve can be used 1o nsvee shares
waith the sharehalders” appéoval

Growify Bank
2014 2013 2014 203
At 1 Sty 67.521 37,508 76,681 46,666
Ehare Jsaiied = 30,015 = 30,015
At 31 Decomber [ 67,521 57523 76,681 76,681

Investment revaluation reserve

Investment revalusbon reserde has been accounted for in accordance with the accouning policies adopied for the
measurement of the avalable-for-sale financial assets at fair value, net of defermed tax

The movement of inveitment revaluation resers

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Beginning Balance {5,547} ar [5.641) (4B}
Share of investment revaluation reserve of
Joint ventures 35 (B - -
Realised loswfgasn) on disposal of svmbable-
far-sale financial assets; net of delerred tax 145 {2211 {188} {240}
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assety, net of deferred fax 1.26% (5,35%5) T.A475 15,355)
Ending Bafance 1,902 (5,547 1,646 (5641}

Hedging reserve

The hedigeng reterve compiises the effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of hedging
Iratturents used m cash flow hadges ponding dubisquent recagritsmn al the hedged cash fiaw in accordance with
the accounting pobicy adopted for cash flow bedge in note 2{006H)
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Surplus reserve

Statutoey surplus ressnee iy calculated according te the requitements af the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterpriied and other relevant reguliotens ssued by the Mintitry of Finance (*MOF} and s provided at 10%: of the
sudited prafit after tox. Surplut teserve can be wed o affsst sceumulated lodses or eapitalized as paid-up eapital
with the approval of sharehalders

Group and Baik

2014 2003
AL T Janusary 23,502 18,618
Statutony surplus resarve 5.1B8 4 EBEd
A3 December 28,690 23,502

Regulatory general reserve

Purtuant to relevant MOF notices; the Bank and the Group’s financial services subwmidianes in Mantand Ching ae
requered f set askde 3 general reserve scoomfng 1008 certain parcentage of the ending balance of gross risk-bearing
assels through profit 1o cover potentinl losses against thee assets. Fifective from 1 July 2012, the menimum genesal
reserve balance should kncrease to 1.5% ol the ending balance of gross risk-neareng assets with a trangition period
of frve years The Bank and the Group's financial services subsedianes i Mainland China have complied with the
above requirements as of 31 December 2014

The Group The Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
At 1 lamuary 46,347 39,195 45,763 A5 843
Stadutoey ganoral nes e 7,632 82 7445 £.013
A3 Decembes 53,079 46,347 53,208 45,762
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Profit appropriations

Dividends declared and paid
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[hividends in respect of the previous year, approvied, declared and paid
during the year of AMBE 20 per every 10 shares (2013 RMDG. 30 par
every 10 shares)

Proposed profit appropriations

Statutory surphn meservn
Regulateny genesal ressnas
Dridends
- enth dmdend. RMEG TD per ewery 10 shames (2013 REABG 20 pot
every 10 thare)

Todal

2014 2013
15,636 13,553
2074 2013
5,188 4,584
7,446 6913
16,897 15,636
29,531 Z143

J014 profit approgqeiation o proposed in aocordance with the messlution: paswed at the mesting of the board of
wfirnrioes hald on 18 March 2015 and will ba wibmitted to the 2004 anniesl gensral maating for approval

Exchange reserve

The exchange mservs comprses &l foreign schange differences ansng from the translation of the finpncial

statomonts of eperations outside Mamland China,

Notes to consolidated cash flow statements

Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents (with original maturity

within 2 months);

Cazh and balances with cantral bank

alance with banks and other financial Insttutions
Macesments with banks and ather financial institutions
Ammourts held under resale agresmants

Debt security investments

Thie Gitug

204 im3
149,938 71,659
47,338 29,963
68,983 72,976
150,039 150,164
15,175 16,147
AT1AT 349 949

Significant non-cash transactions

Thiste afe no adher sgnificant non-cazh trantaclicng during the year
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Operating segments

The Groupy miincipal activitied are cammercial lending and deposits taking. The Tunding ol existing retall and
corpadate kbans are mainly frem customer depasit.

The Giolig mareges ity buspesun by divnions, which s organised by a migture of both Budiness lpes and
geograptvy

i 2014, the Bank adiusted its Grganisational strecture into 3 business lines, Including ‘torporate finance, retall
finance, interbank finance, and other sector, fo assess its business dedwsions, repartng and perdormance: The Bank
also adusted its business management accounting report. The “interbank business® and “custody activities” In the
wholesale banking segment and “financial market business® i the treadury basiness segment are reclassified as
“mderbank financial busmess®. The “treasurer function® in the former treasuty. business segmient s reclassitied ad
*other business” . The Group's business repotng segments alter adjustment are i follows,

-  Corporate financial business

The provimon of financal swrvices to corporation. and ainsttution: customen includes lending and degaait
Pnkrr:g actvitnes, l:‘lulrhsg and cath minagement ienvices, trade finance and ollshomne I:H.r.l.n-m;, investmant
bankeang and othar sennces.

- Retail financial business

The powmion of financial services 1o retad customers ndedes lending and depesh 1akng activithes. bank card
Iresimiesa, wisalth management seraces, private banking and other sendces.

-~  Interbank financial business

This wgmant butiness includes interbank erganisstion trantactions such a interbank lending and
mepurchasing actities, custody activities and financsal market senvice.

- Other Business

Dihers covers freswrer seneces, fransier pricing withen the Ranks wvirtual Tund posl, Invesiment properies,
business of subiidianes, sasociates snd print wentures, and other relevant businesses, None of theds weoments
meels any of the quaniitative threshobds 4o far far determining reporiable segmenis.

For the perpose of operating segment analysis, external pet interest income/expenss mmpresents the oat inlerest
Incomie eatned or expense incurred on external banking tervices, Internal net interest income/acpense epresants the
asumed profit o loss by the miernal funds transler pricing mechanism, which has taken inte account the structure
and market retums af the assety and Eabilitier portfolio. Ceont aliocation i based on dilect eosts steributable 10 sach
reporting segment and the relevant agent apporton

Codrespanding eampatative figures of business segiment reparting have been regtated.
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Operating segments iontne

Segment results, assets and liabilities

The Gemp

Corporate Paatail letprhani

Tinaecial businen Enantisl business tiruncial buunen Cthatr busne ol

FLIL] 13 014 03 2014 FULE] 084 013 T4 0

Itestatd) [restated) L] fretatod) [restated:

Extenad et et
incoma 4379 A5ET5 . HE0TT | 37360 T 184 L5l 15,938 TABE 112000 G850
inturriall gt wvievens
incomafampensal 18063 §357 (453 1,955 1084 WEn (REd . (110 - 5
et intarest
intome BOBSE  (EEFI.  AREM 40316 9228 7 (3.708)  le343 112000 58AT]
et fwe and
ClemmIrioa
Income 13,34 BEs M7 15,855 56m 140 4115 AT MERE 29084
Dtk vl mcoers 38 3424 a3 BG# 3053 o 1,102 B0 9871 4,513
Dpevating intoms
{eapenss) T4 G136 eRSEA | SETIT 18,853 105 1,509 {1,555, 46367 133090
Operating
Eapee
= Depciston {L265) em (G (5N {14 [ {403k B9 (353 B8
= Otttz 22,192) [(OATSI 00048 (26,7460  (xeET)  (NAND  (R70EN . GLOTE)  (57,546)  (S0.B4%
Charge for
insrance cami - - - - - - EEF}) LEEL) (333 331

ﬂl.lﬁ?il LS DLssE] 2R3N {L.629) {1,380 13,459y II_.I‘-IH [61,410)  [54,475)
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Operating segments oo

Segment results, assets and liabilities jcondnued)

Tha Grossp
Corporaie Rrtadl Intarbank
fmancal butinen linantial business finantial buniness Cher binen Tetal
e 1013 Pt 1013 1014 i e 13 FiL] M3
[resuned) {restated] {restatec) lrwsiated) {rostated|
Reportakie
gt
peoiit bafore
Impairment
|ovinms LER 17 A5 1 TR 2B 450 18324 &1 (1550} 4268 1 554 78555
Imparment losses (FL166) AR (TEN) | WS4S) [1% i-11] s (TEX} (31680 (10218
Sihade gl proft ol
Faocati o
ool venluney - - - - - 158 = 154 BB
Reportable
segmient peofiyf
[(loi] before tax. 30,758 &0.807 29,105 73,405 16,199 p TS (2ET1] (4 951) 13431 BB 425
Capital
enpenditane
[rvatel 2908 1y 15951 17 e 7w 940 Ta3 BN 6,248
Ther Grosas
Cevpaiate Ratail Intarbank
{nancwl beninem linancial siset Franc lal Bainiesa. Chet ke Tkl
04 013 P 3 204 2013 2014 13 f-i L] PR ]
fresiated) (restated] [reatatec) [rriatnd) irestated]
Reportatle
seqment asets | 3B09T6 105,002 1,002,060 B354)5 BB IR2 BPE36Y - 1LATL006 | OFSISE 4,701,214 3990 648
Repartakle
wegmret
liakslities LIS M 1729543 N 02E2ES 007146 TOXLE1T 582704  4B3 367 L3094 4393257 3726 A5
Imterest in
assocides and
it ventures - - - - - - 1,484 e 1,484 78
Hois gt wuperiitien rrprtrengs 0ned amouni powied lo idparitg Bonvg beirn ssgerenl mas

380/447



49
({]

China Merchants Bank
Annual Report 2014

X0l Financial Statements

Operating segments iontne

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit or loss, assets, liabilities

and other material items

The Groaup
2014 2013
[restated)

Reveniue
Talsl revenue for repartable wgments 166,367 133030
Db revenums - -
Comaldated révenue 166,367 133,030
Profit
Total profit or loss {or repartable wagments 73,431 6B, 425
Giner preil = z
Comnolidated profit befors income tax 73,411 BB 475
Agneis
Todal assets for repnrtable segments 4,701,214 3,860,648
Goodwdll 9,953 9,953
Intangible assats 1,058 B35
Defemed tan assety 9,880 7.7
ther unallocated asseis 9,723 7185
Comolidated total assets 4,731,829 4,016,359
Liabilities
Totsl labilites for reponable segments 4,383,257 3,726,425
Current taxation 10,854 5,354
Onhed unallocated labilities 22,654 18,664
Comalidated total abdities 4,476,769 3,750,443
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Operating segments oo

Geographical segments

The Group operates principally o the PRC with branchies located i major [rosences, sulohormous reguhs and
mruncipalites direcily untder the central government, The Group alo hay beanches operation in Hong Kong, the
Unded States of America and Singapare, sublsidisses operating in Hong Kong and Shangha: and representstive
offkces in London and New York and Taswvan,

I presenting infarmation on the, basis of geographical segments. operating income & allocated bawed on the
lecation of the branches that generats the revenue. Segmend aaets and noan-cutrend masty are allocaiod bated an
the geagrantical lacation of the underdying asots

Geographical segments, a5 defined for management reponting purposes, are s Tollows!

“Howdguarser wefers fo {he Group: headguerier, specal purpow vehickes at the branch level which ame
d:rm:lhf undet e !'llodqu.lqr!-', wnsociviey and plnl: wenture, in:||.rd'l1g the headguarter aivd cretit card
centren, ofc,

*Yangire Fiver Defta region” refers to branches in Shangha musscipality, Shejjang province and Jangsu
phoinCe;

“Bohal Rirm region” refers 10 branches & Beling munscrpality, Tisngn municipality, Shandong provinee and
Hobm piounce;

*Pearl River Delta and West Coast region” refers 1o branches in Guangdopg previnge and Fajian prevince,
*Mortheast region ™ felars te branchet in Lisoning pravince, Helangilang province and Nin provinee,

“Central regann” refers 1o branches in Heman province, Anfus province, Hunan province, Hubei province,
langai province, Shami province and Hainan provinee;

“Wastem reglon” rofers to branches in Sichuan provincs, Chorgging mumicipality, Guizhod provines, Yunnan
praveince, Shamd provnce, Gangu prevince, Mingsla Hul Avtancmot tegian, Xinjisng Uygshur stoaomo
region, Guangn Thiang autoromout regian, Inner Mongolia autonomous region, Qinghal province and Tibod
Aulanamaus region,

“Owverseas” refers to overseas branches n Hong Kong, New York, Singapore and fepresentative offices in
Loneion, New York and Talwan) snd

“Subsidirses” refers 10 subsidianes wholly ewned by the Group as a controlling sharehaolder, including W8,
CMBICC, CMBFLC and CMFEM.
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Geographical segments fcontinued
The fuoup
Total sty To'al bt Nervczt e i Feshi o tawioe Aevemr
Gmgrashcal riarmaton e Pt foill] M fgl mi nu 1 Foit] k]
Hpadguarion TEELIE ISEENC . LEMSM LITEWE XM J0Me 1958 1M B e
Yargtae Freer Dot ropoe S0 WTEM BT s 1Ly 131 Wi 13355 WA I5EW
Bobai B regon 5617 FOEN 44 30 L4 ] 1510 iR e L B
Frarl Brvar Diskea and Wt
Comt gos ST DB SISEE  dABDABG 1261 1M ingma 1A GEst 1AM
Borhaact mgon TRHET  JENS . TMME W 141 11l B 555 150 Lt 53
Cienteal mgon 1A TEEIN IAEE AT k| pEt 7,580 160 165!IT 14370
\ehestem g TREE &M IO ERAR L s 53 WME RN
(venan 1602 Wi ML e B4 ] n W5 L5 1481
Subnidunn 4 Mem MW - 5En LEL ] 5068 55 Ll Ll Tl
Tl 4TNES AQIEFS AMETR L7mAE A8 JaME A BT e NT PIEN
Assets pledged as security
The lollowing asels have been pledged s collateral for labslites under repuichass drmangements;
Group Hank
2014 013 2014 2013
Amburils seld under repirchase agreemenis 66,088 153,164 B6,073 151,851
Asnets plecged
= Ayailable-fos-sale financial asssts 3022 12,560 3022 12,960
= Held-1o-maturity. avesimants 29,050 118,352 19,050 119,352
- Trading assits 3,853 8,030 3,853 B,030
= Other asiety 1,821 19,733 30,908 18430
67,746 160,075 66,833 158,772

The transactions under repirchase agresments ane conducted under terrms that e usual and customary to’ standard
lending and seurites borrowing and lending actiibies,
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Contingent liabilities and commitments
Credit commitments

AL any green lime the Group has outstanding commitenents to extend credit, These commitments take the form of
approved loans and eredit card limits,

The Group provides financial guarantess and letters of credit to guarantes the perfarmance of customers fo third
partiet, Accegtancet comfitng undertakngs by the Group to pay bills of exchange dravn on custamirs. The Groop
grpocis most acceplances to be settled simuttaneously with the rembursement from the customens

The contractual amounts af commitments and contingeént liabslities are set aut in the lollowing table by categary.
The amounts reflectad in the table for commitments assume that amounts are fully advanced. The amaunt reflected
In the table fer guataniees and letiers of credit 1epresents the maximum potential loss that would be recegnaed at
the end of the repoming penod i counterparties fasled completely to perform s copiracted.

Group Benk
204 M3 2014 2013
Contractual amount
Irevocable guarantess 249,322 173,593 248,650 172,642
Irtevocable lotters of credit 279,857 173,124 475,495 172,874
Bills of Acceplances 200,489 EET N300 300,402 354,443
Irrevocabio lnan commitmants
= wiith an anginal maturity of
ofe year or unded 4,062 2,323 1,560 1.503
= weith an anginal maturity of
OV SN0 oA 21,604 36,6836 1E.841 G118
Creddi} card commatinints 266,004 213,532 258,459 206,236
(it ers 2,610 B A1 1132 T10.016
1,225,128 BE3 435 1,200,539 947832

trrevocable loan commitmants only mclude credd bmits granied to oHshore customaers, and onshome and ofivhore
wndicated loans

Apart fram the irevocable foan commeaments, the Group had loan commitments of AME, 725,348 mikon a1 31
Decembar 2014 (20103; RMB1,271,815 milion) which are unconditionally cancellable by the Group or sutomatically
canceltable due to deterioration m the creditworthiness of the borrower as stipulsted in respective lending
sgresments. The Group will not assume amy deks on the unised credit limits Tor these loan cuttomers. As 3 result,
such balances are nol included i the above contingent liabilities and commizments

These commitmenits and contingen? liebilities have off-balance sheet credt rak. Before the commitments are fulfilled
of expired, management misevses and makes allowances for any probable loises accordingly, As the facilities may
expire withous being drown upon, the total of the contractual amaints is not represeniative of expecied future cash
ouifiows

2014
The Sroup: The Bank
Credrt rsk weighted amounts of contingent lisbdites and commitmeants 198,937 394,655
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Contingent liabilities and commitments o

Credit commitments icontinued

(LA The Growp caleubated the eredit sk wimphted amoun af s contingent Habslitles and comenitment (b
accordance wilh the requirements of the Admipistralve Meamires oh Capital of Commercial Banks (Trial)
lasyed by the CBRC. The amount within the scope spproved by the CERC w April 2014 & calculated wsing
the imternal rating-based approsch, and the rak-welghted approach & used to calculate these not eligibie 10

thee intermal rating-based approach.

21 As 4t 31 December 7013, the Group's credit sk weighted amaunt of it contingent liabilities and
cammitment was RMAIE? 533 million which wak cabnilated using H!.t-‘w.lw#d approach N accnrdanoe with
the Adminestrative Meatuied on Capital of Commercial Banks (Trialk ssied by the CBRC.

Capital commitments

Authorsed capital commitments were a5 Tollows:

Group Hank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Foi puachawe ol pioperty and Fauipmant
= Contracted for 1.965 290 1,847 B29
= Authorised but nol contracted for 52 B3 51 a1
2,537 1,442 2,398 1,308

Operating lease commitments

Totel tuture mensmum lease payments wnder non-cancellable operating leases of propertes are payable as fellows

Group Hank
2014 M3 2014 2013
Within | year 2,293 1,069 22117 2,032
1 freas 10 5 years 7,991 6,806 7,867 6,756
Al S yoars Jlﬁ_?i 1,152 I.PTI 1,150
12,958 10,027 12,758 LR e

The Group and the Bank lease cerfain properties wnder operating fessss. The leases typically run doo an initial pencd
of 1 105 yeary, and may include an option 10 renes the lexse when all terms - are renegotiated. None of the laase

includg contingent rental
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Contingent liabilities and commitments e
Outstanding litigations

Al 31 Decembar 2014, the Group wai 4 defendant i certain pending Migatiens with gress claims ol RR3595
millian (2013 RMEDOS millan) ansing frodm it banking activitees. Many af thewe procesdings are in ielatian 1o Weps
taken by the Bank to collect definguent loans and enforee rights in collsteral securing such loans. The Board of
Directors consder that ne material lomses woelld be incumed by the Group as a esult of these pending ltigatiang
ant therefare no provsion has been made in the finandial stafements

Redemption obligations

A5 an underariting agent of PRC government bonds, the Group has the responsibility to bay, back those bonds sold
by it should the holdes dicide to eamly redeem the bonds held. The redemarlion peice Tor the bonds at any time
befane their maturity date i based on the compen walue plus any interest enpaid 'and acreed up to the redemption
date. Accrued inferest payables to the bond holders are caloulated o accordance with reievant rules of the MO and
the PACC. The redemption price may be different from the fair vakie of similar mstrumants traded at the redemption
date

The redemption oblgations below represent the nominal value of government bonds undersriiten and sold by the
Group, bul rot yet maitured al the end of the reporting period.
Group and Bank
2014 2013
Redorngition olsigations 23,497 19,194

The Gieup expects That the amound of redemption befoe the matunity dale of these gowerpment borb through e
Group will not be mataornal
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Transactions on behalf of customers

Entrusted lending business

The Grotps entrusted lending busmess . refers 1o aciwitley whese phncipals such a8 goveriment depariments,
bassiness entitees and indrsduals provide capitad Tos loan advances by the Goup to their specilied targets an thei
ehalf in accordance with specilic terms and condstians, with the help of the Group in monitoting loan usage end
sesking loan recoveny. The entrusted lending business dees nat eipose the Group 1o any oedit sk As instructed by
these principals, the Group kolds &nd manages undedlying assets and liabilitles oaly In the capadity of & agent, and
charges handling fees for related services

Trrit asseds are not avets of the Group and are not recognesed in the statement ol FHnancal position, Incomn
fecenod and fecelvable 1o providing these sehvices ah recognned in the Matement of prolit of loss a3 fee and
COMMIEEEN tom,

Al the end of the reporting porod, the entrusted assets and labilitses wene as follows:

Group Hank
204 M3 FLL) 03
Enfrusted loans 243,787 138,962 240,474 138,262
Entrusted funds (FLERE H] {138 9621 (F40,474) (138,262)

Wealth management services

The Group's wealth management sersces 10 customers mainly represent sales of wealth management products 10
corperate and personal banking customars. The funds obitaired from waalth management wrvices are invested in
investment products; including government honds, PBOC bills, notes issued by policy banks, short-dated corporate
notes and entrusted losns. The Geoup itiated the launch of wealth management products. The investment ek
associated with these products is borne by the cusiomess who swest i these products. The Group doss not
consolidste these wealth mansgement moducts. The Group sans commision which iepesents the charges on
custormars in relaton 1o the prowaion of custody, sales and management services.

The wealth managemen! peoducts ‘and funds obtosssd are not sssets apd labilities of the Group and am not
recognized i the statement of financal poswion. The funds cbitained from wealth management seivices thal have
ot et boen imested aie recorded undsr othar labilities

AL the end of the reporting penad, funds recenved frem customers undes wealth management services were as
follows

Giaemup Bark
2014 Fii) ] 2014 2013
Funds received from cdstamens under wealth
management somces 831,472 582 521 831,472 5H2, 519
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Risk management
Credit risk

Creedt Hsk represents the potential lons that may arise Irom the fallure of & counterparty or 4 deblos 1o meet iy
obligation or commitment to the Group, Credit risk increases when afl counterparies ate concenirated in & ungle
inedustry of & gecgraphical region, as different counterpariaes in the same reglon of mdustry may be affected by the
same econamic oevelopment, which may eventially aifect thelr repaymant abities

The Group has designed its organnation framework, credst palices and processes with an objective to identidy,
evaluati and manage 13 eredil ik sfectively The Risk and Cagital Managemend Committes, Wt up and spposiled
by the Board of Dvectors s respomsible for wpervisimg and svaluating the set-up, organisational sthechine, work
prockds and effectiveness of varsous ik managemind functon.

With respoct 1o daily opevations, the Risk Management Department, as dinected by the Rek and Capital Management
Comenittes, participates in, coordinates and moniters the work of ather risk managemaent functions, including each
busingss unil and the Legal and Compliance Department. The Group manages cedin nsk throughout the entre credit
process induding pre-lending evaluations, credit approval and posi-lending monitaring.

With respect 1o the credit nsk monagement of corporate financia! business, the Group formulated credd policy
gudeling. and enlanced credit acceptance and exst palicies for corporate and Instilutional clients. With gquota limli
management these palices have contributed 1o the impravement in credit structure.

With respect to the cedit risk management of pesonal credit business. the Gioup relies on cedit assesyment of
applicants as the basss for foan approval, Customes relationslep mansgers ae required (o assess the income level,
ciedit history, and repayment ability of the applicant. The Group monliors post-landing condiions by focusing on
botrowers’ jepayment atelity, the stanus of collateral and any chenges 1o colaisrsl value. Once & loan becomas
dreerdioe, the Group starts the collectan process sccording to standard pessonal lean collection procediures,

To mitgate rxd, thi Group fequests cstomars (o prowice. collateral and guarantoes when necessary, Certain
guadélines have been set for the acceptability of specific types of collateral or oredin risk offsei. Collateral structures.
and legal covenants are reviewed regularly 1o emume thit they can still cover the gven risks and be conslitent with
miarkel practices,

In respect of foan dlassfication, the Group adopty a nak based loan dassfication methodeology. Curremtly, the Group
catasgorses i lpans on a4 Il.;li-fidl Soan dassficatson basiy in ordes to refine internal risk classification management
(normal fgrades 1-5), special menton (grades 1-1), substandand, doubtful and losl. The loans ard -advances for
which objective svidence ol impairment exists baied on & koss event o several events and which bear significant
impaitment losses. are daspfied a1 impaired loans and advances The  allowances for impairment losses. for the
impaired bears and advances dre sisesied collicively or individually as dppropiise.

Tha risks involeed (n crodit-felated commitmants and contingencies are svteniially the same ot the credi ek involved
in extending lodn facilithes to customers. These tramsactions are, there'one, subject fo the saime credit application,
partioho malrtenance and collaters) requiremants a3 for customers applying for loans

Concentration of credit risk; when cartain number of customers ase in the same business, located In the same
geographical region or their industries share umilar sconomic characternitics, their ability to moat their obiigatiany
may be alfected by the same economic changes. The' level of concentration of credit ik refiects the sensitivty of
the Group's. oparating result to a specidic industry o geagraphical region. To provent concentration of cradit rick, the
Group has formulated the glota lmit management policy to mandor and anabrie the loan portfolo.

Anabyies of loans and advanees by industry, customes type and natufe, and loan partfolia are slated i Naote 19,

The Growps cradit nisk, managmment policy for fimancial darivatives s the same a3 that for other transactions n
gdet to mitigale the credit ink eming from fmanclal devivaiives, the Grodp had signed offsetting agreermants with
certain counterparties.
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Risk management e
Credit risk fcontinuwed

Magimum expoiure

The Growph and the Bank’s maiimum exposdis 1o dedit fisk withaul taking account af any collateral held o
other credit enhancaments s the total amount of the carrying amoant of the rolevant fmancial assets (including
darvatnin) a ditciied on the balance théot and the canying amount of the off balaice shes! Bems discloied n
Note Stiak At 31 December 2014, the masmmum exposure to credit mk of the Group's rebovent on balance sheat
it aid aff balence shest iterm |3 RMATE12 426 millon (2013 AMBE 197,222 millan), and the manmum
eapasans to cred|t risk of the Bank is ANAT, 334,155 medlion (2013; AMBS,939,199 million)

The credit quality of loans and advances te customers can be analysed o follows:

Group Bank
2014 7013 014 2013

Impaired loars and advances to

customers
For which mpairment allowances are

individually astosed .
Gross Aot 20,484 13,250 20,061 13,073
Lest: impairment allowances 9,577} (7,002} [2.445) (6521
b e H500T. I <L 10,015 NN LR
Far which wmpairmant allowinces are

collectively atseuvid
Gross amdsenl 1408 5,005 7,404 4,996
Losr impaitment allowances (4,733} 13,228 [4,7332) 13,228)
Carrying ameunt 2,675 1,777 2,672 1,768
‘Dverdue but not impaired
Within which

— L than 3 monihs 25,105 15315 23,892 13,254

- 6 inintis of (28 bl drer 3 months 752 236 23 23

- 1 yes of bess but over 6 manths - 1 - -

— Duet | year B 4 = =
Gross amunl 25,8631 15556 23,917 13,277
Leas impairment allcawances - collecinely

assessad {2,600} 1, 7699 {2,611) 11,718}
Carrying ameount 23,233 13,787 21,304 11,559
Neither averdue ner impalred
Griss dfmis) 2,460,164 2,163,243 2,234,173 1,277,911
Les impasimend allowanies - collectiely

mhaptsed (48,215) {36, 765) (4€,378) [35,355)
Carrying smount 2,411,943 2126478 2,187,795 1,942 556
Total carrymng amuunt 2,448,754 2148330 2,222,388 1,962,035

Loans and advances that would be owerdue or impaired hadl the terms been renegotiated amounied to RMBIGE
millin s at 31 Decembar 2014 (0131 AMBT,068 million).
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Risk management wonmwes
Credit risk (conrinued)

Credit quality of debt investments

At the énd of the oporimg period, the analysis of the credid guality of debt imvestments by designated extarmal
cradit astessment imititution, Standard & Foors, B a1 follows:

Graup Bank

2014 2013 2014 2013

Indiacually dssestad and impaired gross
AeneLant 662 622 662 622
Allcwarce for impairment carmying amaunt {619} (560} (618} (564}
S I ... o 1 a2 6

Heither overdue nor impained

Al B.G67 12,852 5,197 B 487
Al - 1o Afs (note) 441,823 375,009 430,647 365,603
A —fo A+ 5,543 10,538 2,724 6,508
Loswer thar A« T.574 9,248 5102 1310
453,607 407,737 443,670 a9
Unrated il 154334 135582 153,256 13547
Tatal 617,384 543,381 596,969 521,398

Ml Bz o by the FRE Gowyrrmmn], FROC aiml PR Poboy Barks held by the Groas s i BWET5HOTT sl (34077 DWETET 158
o (AP bty A Toane rdludsd

An estimate’ of the lasr value of collatecsl and othet credit anhoncements held sgainst fnanclal ssets that ane
eronebion Bul ot impastad is s follows:

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Estemate of the fair value o coltateral and
other credt anhancamants held agam
= Loans ang advances to cusiomens 88,519 43,511 Ba.088 38,062
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Market risk

Parkst risk 6 the fsk that the talr value o Tuture cash Hew of the Group’s financial instruments will Ructuate dod
wihich may result in lo4s 1o the Graup, because of changes in loreign exchange rate, inteiest rate, commadity price,
ack price and other abuervalile market facios, nterest rate and Torelgh exchange rate are the two major madks
risk factors relevant 10 the Group. The Group is exposed to markst sk threogh the financiad instruments under the
trading book and banking book The finarcial ivstruments wunder the trading book are held for trading purposes
ar for the purposes of hedaing the risks arising from the wading book potition, and these finandal instrumants
are trated m scive mdiker. The Hnsncisl madiuments under the Lanking book are asels st labilities hield by ihe
Group foe stable and determinable retam, or for the ourposes of hedging the tisks assng fram the banking boak
podithen. The financial instruments under the banking bool include both the Grouph an-balarce sheet and off-
balamce shest expesurs, and have relative stable market valie.

Fareign exchange risk

Forelgn exchange risk ames from the halding of feseign currency assets, labilities and equity stems, and the foreign
curmency and forelgn curency dervative postions which may espose the Group to potential losses in the avent of
innfavodrable foresgn exchange rate movemnent. The functional currency of the Group & RME. The financial assets
and habilties of the Group are densminated m RAMEB, and the othes currendes ane mamly US dollar and HE dollar
The Group has established its foreign exchange risk management and governance framework based on segregaticn
of duty principle, which segregates the responsibaities of the establishment. execution and supesvision of foreign
exchange sk This framework speofied the roles, responsibilitles and reporting lmes of ths Board of Directors,
Superesors, senor management, desgnated commettess and relevant departments of the Bank in the management
of forelgn exchangs risk. The Group takes a prudent sirategy i the management of foregn exchange risk, and
woulil not volintarly 1ske foreign eachange risk, which suits the carrent development of the Group. The current
Toreign exchange rak management policies and procedures of the Group ullil the regulatory regquirements and ihe
requirements of the Groun in the management of foreign eschange risk

f1)  Trading book

The Group has established the framework and system 10 manage the market risk anung from the rading
book, inclunding the management of formign eschange risk, which takes a systematic way to manage the
fareign exchange ritk under the trading book based on quantitative indicators. The framework, process and
methndology. of the management of forsipe enchangis ek ae consistent with the management of intedesi
rate risk under the trading book

The Group uses quantiative indicatod, Including risk exposure, Vakie-aRisk ("VaRl™, tovenng interest rale,
Toreign exchange rate and commodity price ik factoes), loreign exchange rale tireds leating loss indecators,
foreign exchange rale sensitivity analyss, accumulmive lots indicators and etc. to manage foredgn exchange
risk. The messures in the management of forssgn exchange muk include authorisateon, we1ling ransaction
lirrits, dalby monitering, on-going reports and el

Buring 2074, fluctuation of the exchanga rate of AME against other currencies i remackable. From the
beginning of 2014 1o May 2014, a5 a result of central bank ndervention, the AME exchange rate against the
LS dollar depreciated from 600 to 625, From June 2014 10 October 3014, the R38 exchange rate agains
the U5 dollar bounced back and remained at around 610, in Decomber 20714, RMB depreciated again, and
its fluctuation increased. During the whole year of 2074, in terms of magoe tradmg currancies, the LS collar
appeaciated strongly, while GEP, EUIR, IFY and AUD depreciated significantly Although masker fluctuatien
bringx cortain nflusnce on the Group's fravaction volume, the forsign scchange bismess of the trading
book maintained stable and sach rmk sxdicaton were in good contred die to the prudent trading strategy
and Strict riak management stratogy Teken by the Group
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53 Risk management e

(b} Market risk jrontimues

11 Forelgn exchange risk fcontinued)

2)

‘Banking book

The Group's lorson exchange ik under the banking book i overall managed by e Head Office. The msel
and kability manesgerment department, & the treasuner ol the Benk i in charge ol the banking book fereign
eacharge ik management The treasurer o respomible 1o manege the foresgn enchange nsk under the
banking book using a prodent approach and comphant with the regulatory requirements, and managing the
foreign eschange risk through management of Limits, controdled adjustments and budgey

The Banking book foresgn exchange risk of the Group arkses from the mismatch in the non-RIM8 axsets and
ladshities. The Group stringently mondons its formgn exchange mk exposures to manage its foreign eachange
ik weitlein an acceotalle level

The Group has adopted foregn exchange expomsne analyses, scenano smulabon anabpns and suess esting
for the measurement and analysis of foreign exchange riske The Group regulaly measures and analyses the
foreign exchange sk exposure changes, monitors and repons forelgn exchange rsk on a8 monthly bails
under the Bmn framework, adjusts the foreign ekchange sxposures. based on the trend of forejgn eachange
Tale movernenis 1o mitigate the barking book forelgn exchangs risk

In 2014, the Group continued to snhance sswssment systert on the management of the fereign echange
rigk under the banking boak, which provided systermatic standandi and ilerence (o accurataly svaluae
lareign wchange risk and make oflective mansgement decisions. In addition, the Group also specified the
limit authorsation process at different level {or foreign exchance sk management and contamsed o enhancs
ferelgn exchange risk mansgement policles and proceduses
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{b} Market risk fcontinued)

(il Fareign exchange risk feonfiousd
Assats and llabilities by original cirercy ate thown as follows:

Group
4
Original eurrency
Equivalent in N8B millian } In millisn
RME LS dollar HED Ciiers. Total LS dollar HED
Asseli
Cash ard balances with
ceniral bank 521,938 16874 13337 (=1 654,785 3044 16,659
Amaunty due fram banki
arel ather fenancial
Irstitiations SR04 51091 4,886 10,060 525,051 B402 B
Loans and advances to
Clisiomens 2,139 183 FACTAT] 11640 16,613 2488, 154 34632 aim
Irestments (inchidng
dertiaies 540,676 34184 17652 3705 995,217 5514 22479
Other asseds 55496 4107 o0 sy 103022 5617 B.758
A8007 0S4 10515 G513 4730 s8200 150738
Liakslities
Amounty dise to banks and
ther financiad institlition TS, 122 74400 1064 1,853 879,039 12000 143
Deposits from cusfomen 2,592,518 210,658 174,441 6811 3,304.438 33,977 218,188
Francisl llgkdities at fair
value throwgh prafit or
loms {including dervatrees) 5352 384 14,356 84 23,675 B17 17,056
Dabit securities ssued B3.601 15,682 5591 - 106,155 1.575 B, 245
Db liabilities _ nosE 1605 10,240 621 193,522 410 12,808
3874.259 307 448 108,653 9369 4418758 45,585 261,009
et an-balince sheat
poition 37,648 53,445 (38,178} 1144 115,060 B.620 (Vn2s)
et afi-balance shest
poddtian;
‘Cresdit cosnmatm enis (mose) 628,782 (39, 226) 110,738 7947 909 241 (6,32T) 138,509
Derivatres!
= Porward punchase 580,485 450,254 184,254 45,258 1.260, 252 72,622 230,452
= Forward sold (679,652) (460, 064) [B4,592) (46,091) {1,270,399) [74,204) {105, BOE)
= mel CUmency
opdion posfion - 151 T (674} (516} 14 L

AT (3659 99668 (,506) (10,663 (15500 124665
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53 Risk management e
(b} Market risk jrontimues

(i Forelgn exchange risk (fconfinued)

Group
2013
Oraginal cunency
Equmyalant in AMB milson i milliar
R U5 dollar HED Othara Total U5 dollar HED

Aty
Cash and Balances with

cafitral bank 506,261 10588 6267 754 513872 1,749 8.030
Amaurts due fiom banks

i athei firsncial :

Insd tidinns 461,613 36,308 2,992 4,745 505,802 6,032 3770
Losis and advarnue o _

cusbomeny I.BBT. 3 178,500 il B0 15668 2,140,330 9,47 83,607
trvestenents fintlading

dervithiet) 76,769 28196 1712 3124 53,401 3909 12,183
Othes kiels 51,954 4199 18,538 303 74,904 [ 73754
Eetbpss ettt e ORI ASTIRYTIVRGE 4SS OGS MR TREHA
Liabil ities
Amourty dus bo Banks and

otk finantial sstituriond 753,301 1,309 1,420 Ta2.478 6,023 1,677

3t

Depenits from customers. 2,450 B4R i
Financiad |ihilites o1 [

80,414 27005 IIMEIE  FIE00 115856

value thmugh peodit or
b [nchudheng deenvanivet) 5,638 0,235 3,984 268 30,126 3,344 5,105
Diebr securies sued 54,108 9579 5,251 - GH 936 1,583 (L]
Qrher Habiliises 73082 4,105 5,508 Bdz 83,617 678 [ALE!
3,376,975 237 376 106,556 9538 3750443 9,728 136,540
et co-balince sheet
paiiban 248,976 15,607 531 [4,938) 265,956 2,743 G804
Mot oti-halance shewt
pasiticr: }
Crpdit commizments (nahe) 5&5.968 107,250 45148 B.037 706,243 17,73 602
Diarivaties:
~ farward purchass 126,702 317,668 Tian 48 319 570,600 53,488 99,835
~ forward soid (1345,702)  (308.801) 147, real (a2 Fasr 570,668 151,033 151,207}
= NET CUITBRCY
ooton position - (34} 1 B 52 {8} 3

16,680} .83 30,147 5674 [2,036) 1,455 38,531
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Risk management e

Market risk feontinued)

Fareign exchange risk confmued)
Bank
4
; Original curnency
Equivalent in AMB million in imillion
RME U5 dallar HED Gthers Total U dollar HED
Asieli
Coh ard balances with
central bink E20.083 16,852 5.563 453 544,951 L0410 5,958
Amaints due fram banks
el et (mancial
Irstifistians 470,224 44,633 4,368 8,595 328,818 FALE 5,438
Loy il sdvaces Lo
cusiomens 2,026,433 176,618 &37H 123r6 2,222,388 2B 4ET BT19
Ninyerktreat (ahchideg
derteatesl 931,153 27,180 16,395 190 grLma 4416 13,002
Dibed passts 531671 3B 182 I A30 226 122,480 5,155 28,061
....... e ATSS | JOSSAT | S1J 230 added 4929 2198
Liabilities
Amounts due b basls and
othaer Hinancad institutions 759,009 62494 2,891 1,782 B26, 176 10 0E0 1616
ﬂupull.: from fustomen 2 Bh0 380 180093 102,735 15,558 1,158, 7&6 20,047 128,449
Firancial labsition i fair
vilue theusgh piofis o
feess Dincluding desrivatne) 5352 318 12,966 B4 22,195 B12 16,218
Daby securities Hsued 15,118 T 242 2,199 - 84,559 1.168 2,150
Dby [y 79,904 1963 5,840 st HA_IEB ny 7.305
L NS 255,585 126,631 17,805 4, 17%, 864 a1.22a 158,188
it on=balance thet
[ LT ] 32ian 50063 (58,908} 5535 310,500 BO74 86, 150)
it oH-balarce: theat
pontion;
Crdit commitments (note} B29,573 (52.850) 105,451 T.7%6 893,930 (B, 524) 136,855
Derivatives
= Forward punchase 566,798 426,734 174,277 34435 1,704,244 66,828 217,982
= forward soild i662,521) (432, 258) (80,837 (38,7300 (1.214,376) 169, 725) {101, 057)
= ot CUTency
cption posaion - 159 - [&74) 515§ KLl -
[LERFE]] 15.405) 93,450 [LRLS [10.647) ar, 116,055
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53 Risk management e
(b} Market risk jrontimues

(i Forelgn exchange risk (fconfinued)

Bani
2013
Oraginal cunency
Equmyalant in AMB milson i milliar
R U5 dollar HED Othara Total U5 dollar HED

Aty
Cash and Balances with

cafitral bank 504,745 10,565 1683 LT 518.020 1.748 1438
Amaurts due fiom banks

aitd athei finsncisl

Insd tidinns A%E, 175 28,642 1,135 3659 431 651 4,733 1,454
Losis and advarnue o _

cusbomeny L7130, 3056 150,138 3528 12,003 . 1,962,035 24,822 12,208
brvestrents fintlsding

dermazivei} 711,468 16,200 10,570 1,6EZ 739,920 2,677 13,544
Othes ety 54,087 2214 33967 100 a0, 388 364 43525
OO Lo oL T OO 1 LT OO ot N 1
Liabil ities
Amourty dus bo Banks and

otha finantial sstituriond 701,608 17,495 BED 1,337 731,329 4,544 1,139

Diepenits from customers 1,458 500 143 476 33,757 15178 2654881 3,711 48,343
Financiad luhlites o1 far

value thinugh peodin or

b [imchudheng deenvanivet) 5,638 20,704 3,151 269 19,162 335 4,038
Dbt secuities issued 43102 a4z 2619 = 50,143 129 3,358
Orches fabiffises 54,064 3,198 2,134 779 70,175 SHa 2,734

JErrei? 158,685 &6, 520 17,563 3535690 31 835 59,610

et co-balince sheet

patltan 145,358 2,135 11363 A4 266,304 1,509 14,560
Mot oti-halance shewt

pasiticn:
Crpdit commizments (nahe) 56,100 105,574 {8,500 1,784 630,960 17,613 110,93
Diarivaties:

~ farward purchase 117,763 197,867 71,985 37,660 535,215 A8 736 a7, 741

~ forward soid (186,876} (288 304} 134,550 I aE L7312 fak, SH5) {49, 30E)

= NET CUITBRCY

potan pasition - (33 - ‘BY 52 {£1] -

{49,213} 13,530 33435 263 (1,885 1138 42,843

Mirter et ety gl aly erpae betises (Bay me demie, Thevefare Ihe sladve el pouton (pel of pisiged depminl does mal g B
lubure comh oo st
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Market risk fcontinued)

Fareign exchange risk confmued)

Uider the exiiting managed flasting exchange fate fegime, the Growp uses senuiiily analysis o meastuis the
pctential effect of changes in foreign curency exchange rates on the Group's net foreign exchange gaink and fosses,
The fallawdng tabla 1ot forth the meubts of the Group's foregn Exchange Risk tonsthvity anabyi=s o the atiots and
llabifitios a5 a1 3% Doacember 2014 and 31 Decomber 2013

2014 03
Change in foreign currency Change in forelgn curmency
‘exchange rate (in basis paints] exchange rate {in basis ponts)
(oo 100 {100} 100
Increasefdecraase) in annuslised net profin 128 ﬂii'.&'..l 51 15-1!

The abave sensitivity analyals o based en & 1atic Tarelgn currency exposune profile of assets and habilithes. In view ol
the natuwe af the RAMEB exchangs rate regime, the analysa is based on the following assumpions:

11} the formign exchange rate samitity is the gain and o recognised as a result of a standard 100 baws paint
fluctuaion in the foreign curency exchange again RME;

iy the axchangs fated againgt RAME for ol foreign curmencies s the changa in the same deection simultansoudly;
angf

Aini} the foreign exchange sspoturet calculated imchide spot fomign exchange expownsas, forward Farmign
sxchange exposures and optiom

Hased on the assumptions alsve, actusl changes in the Gioups net foresgh exchange gein and lows resubting from
ineredtes of decraaiss in foreign exchange rales may differ fram the results of tha senstivity analysis:
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Market risk jrontined

Interest rate riak

frerast rate sk arives from adverse change M interest ratet 'nd matunty profiles which may mesiit in loss 1o the
income and market value of financal instruments and positions held By tha Group,

(&8

Trading book

The Group has st up s market nsk governance framework for trading book, covenng evierest rate nisk,
fommign sxchange sk snd commadity price rivk, The Group’s makel sk gowernance framework for trading
bock specifies the rales and responsibilities of the Board of Directors, senior manasgement, mocel vabdation
department (team), audit dopartment, information techiodogy department, ik management departmaent and
tront office departmants. The market sk management department under the Bank's ento rak managerment
office ks frigronsibile for execution of the mansgermant of inteeest rate risk under the tradig book.

The Geoup has established market nsk lmits management framework, covenng the snterest rate nsg, foreign
exchange rate rsk and commodity price nsk under the trading book. Within this framewark, the highiesi
lewed indicators, which ae also the rading book market risk preference quantiative indicators of the Group,
adopt VaR and portioliy stress t2sting methodologles and directly link 1o the Banks net caoital, n adedition,
according 1o the product 1ype, tracing stratagy and charactenstics ol risk of sub-portfolio, the highest level
indicators are albocated to bower leve! Indicators, and 1o each fronl office departmgnts, These indicators’ ane
mpnitored and reported on & daily basis

in 2014, the Group continued 1o enhance the trading bock market risk management framwerk based on
esting practice. The Group has cptimised the procedures, processes and tooly for the measurement and
monltartng of masket sk, snd enhanced spplication of manasgement 1ools in managerment of market fak,
in April 2004, the Group was approved by the CBRC 10 adogt intérnal model approach 1o calculate pillar 1
market fisk capital charges. The Bank became the fin joint-stock bank approved by the CBRC to wee the
anternal mocel approach, which evidenced that the Group’s ik management preclice was recognized 1o
e comsstent with international regulatory, requlrements. it alse loims e solid foundation for the Croup 1o
furthes entiance the rik managermen? and contine 1o improve the fisk management capability,

The Groug uses quantitative (ndicator, including risk sxposure, Val (cowering mtevest rate, foreign exchange
rate and commodity price risk factorsl, interes! rae stress 1esting loas indicators. interest rate sensitivity
analyss, accumulative lods indicaton amvd wfc. to manage interest rate risk. The measured in the management
of imterest rate sk nchede awhorsaton, setting transaction mits, dasy monitoripg, on-going moois and
wie. Val includes general Val and sires VaB, which s both caleulated asing the bistodical sinulidion model,

in 2014, through opan market operation, fargeted RER cuts, combined operations of various manstiary
policy tool: and imtensst rates cuts, the central bank adpusted the market Ngquidity, alleviated the fnancing
presure al economic entites and guided the downward movement of markel inferest rate. resulting in the
“bull market” |n the AME bonds market end signilicant decrepsed the yield curve for 8 kinds of bonds The
Group conducted 2 comprehentive recsarch and timely track on macm sconomy, manptsny pelicy and market
situation, and formalated comesponding rading strategy. AR sk indicatces under the trading book are n
gocd coniiol
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53 Risk management o
{b} Market risk fcontinued)

(i} Interest rate rhik continged)
{2} Banking boak

The Group has established the governance and management fremesoch according to e inteest rate nak
managemen policy for the banking book, which specified ihe roles, respeniibilities and eporting llnes of
the Board of Direclons, semor management, designated commitiess, and relevant depariments in this apea,
ensuring the effectveneis of (nterest rate risk mansgement.

The Group has primanly adopted sconanio simulation anatysis, re-prcing gap anabysis, duration analysis and
stre testing for the meawsement ond analpils of interest rate rik under the banking boak. Thiough assets
angd Rabiliies anahnn moetings and eporting franework, the Group snalyses the roule causes af intesest
rate risk under ihe hnkn'q Iu:lul, propoies minagparneit advices aixd |rnp|Imqnh managment modsue.

In 2014, the Group continued 10 manage inerest rale nsk undes the banking book in & active and forwarnd-
loakemg manner, [hoough adjusting the on-balance shest structural positeors and hedging nisks wsing off-
balance derivatives, the Group proactively reduces the fluctuation in the net interest incoms, and controls
the interest rate risk under the banking book in addition to the adoption of active risk management
measures, the Group also faunch projects 10 oplimise the market nsk measwrement model, improving the
aocuracy of the measurement of sk imanagement and achisving @ mare systematic and forwaddlooking fsk
managemen approach

In November 2014, FBOC cut RMBE benchmark deposiz and lending rate. One year benchmare depesit rate
wis cut by 25 basis points. One year benchmark fending rate was cul by 40 basis pots. Mearmwhile, the
uppes Bmits of fbeating range for deposit rates wein expanded 1o 1.2 tmes of benchmarking deposit rate
and the tenor brackets were simplified. Bated on the characreritics of the Groups banking book injeest
rate risk, the asymmetric cut of benchmark deposit and lending rste has certaln negative mpacts on the
Group’s net inkenes] income. However, the negatve ompacts hive been minigated by the Group, by Laking
defive messures b0 mansge the interest eate b In the futie, the' Group will continue to enhiance the active
management of interen rate b under the banking book, 10 achisve stable ncreaie in both net interest
incame and economic value.
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Market risk (contimwed

Interest rate riak (continted)

The fellsweng tabda indecates the expiciod next feprsomg dates [of matusty dates whichiver aro earlior) for imlerest
bearing astett and llabilities at the end of the reporting penad

Group
2014
3 menthy
or less Over Cher MNan-
(imclude 3 manths 1 year o Over Interest
Tatal mrdu_l} to 1 year 5 yean 5 yean bearing
Aussaty
Conly and Balances with ceaual bank 654,785 632,518 - - - 22,267
Amaiirty due Tioen banls and other
fnancial ek itutions 525051 194,447 86,569 41,218 - 2817
Lowns and advances to customars (nabe) 2,448,754 1294461 962,353 150,213 41,677 -
Irwesiments {including cerratives) 596217 147,862 144913 378,652 21208 12,761
Other mets o022 - - - 107,022
Mo o e o o ATIAA ANAM e Soin  BhNe  Wiaol
Liabilities
Amairts dus 1o banks andl ather fnancial
institutiong 879,039 653,147 193,258 20,518 - 2,068
Deposity from ostomsns 1308438 227910 681,858 335,500 1,444 6,716
Financial liahilites at tar value thmugh
peedit or los (nclidng dervates) 23,615 B,035 nr 6213 165 10,275
Dbt securities ssosd 106,155 10,793 38,380 15,817 31,165 -
Qthes labilites LLERTES i3 Gl 97 ol iozalr
Tatal liabilities 4416768 1968904 114,524 ITR973 fra- 121, 4%
Assat-lability gap 315,080 [4%4,620) 1935 191,120 220,838 233N
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53 Risk management e
(b} Market risk jrontinwed

(i)  Interest rate risk (condinded)

Bank
2014
I months
ar lew Diver Dwer Non-
[insciudie A monthi 1 year 1o Cver imierest
Tatsl  overdue)  fo 1year 5 years 5 years bearing
Ansets
Cazh and balances with ceetial bank E44,951 630,651 14,250
Amourds due Treen banks and other
finnancial institutions SILEIE 404461 3,657 79,381 . 1,279
Lo and advante to custeman (natel 2333388 1,183,950 851,028 146,788 £0,637 =
rrvestrmants (indoding dermatives ) 571,718 135,211 241,784 371,360 212,029 9,314
Cithes airts 123,489 EN BDG - . 120,877
Tatal assets 4,430,364 2,356,109 1,177,315 558,528 252651 145,760
Liabilities
Amaurts Sue 10 Banks and other fmancial
ingdituticns BIB78 654, 368 157,104 14,471 . i
Deposits from cuttomers 3,158,746 2174, T7EA 648,901 312,454 1,444 158
Financial |iabilities. 1 Tair viice though
predit ar low (including delivate) 22,195 6,034 a7 5,802 165 9,268
Debit scuritios. insued B4,559 13,747 13,355 7,491 29,965 -
Qthes lisbililses &4, 188 - - - = &M, 188
Total labilities 4,179,864 2B4R958 B4 289 350,219 31,575 47 823
Assatdailily gap 10,500 (452Rd8) 336028 19BEI0 221,078 47,437
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Risk management e
Market risk feontinued)
Interesty rate thik (ronfineed)
Bank
2013
T monthi
of lesg Chver Cried Hizn=
(imchde 1 montin | ypoar o Croee it
Tetal overdund to | year 5 years 5 yhars beratirg
Aziets
Cash and balances with central bank 518020 436460 11,551
Amounty due from banky and other
financaal institutions 451,651 3,771 95,55 B0, 100 - 1.21%
Loank and sdvances 1o customan Inotu) 1,962,035 1,006,015 Bax028 BB, T25 26267 -
Inyestmanty ncluding deyatemes) T3R50 VILESET J04. B4 268,939 T.072 B 3&2
Dibet aisets op 38 = = = B a0, 368
BRI Lo ol e L B IR S B S P
Liahbilities
Amaunts due 1o basks and other Financml
Institutions 131389 5-50..?35 143030 27158 12 144
Depsits from customens 1,B54. 881 1 B8 05E AEE A5} 353,949 13 ESA 554
Firancial liabsigips at fair valus throwgh
profit or ks |including derivathe) 29,162 3,456 10,353 (L 167 1802
Dabt securilies psued 50,143 B335 16,038 13,485 11,685 -
Cber |iabiltthes 70,175 - - - = 70175
Total liabilities 3,535 65 LATT 364 G5 7T BAD 295 040 5,721 TB6TS
Anurt-lialslity o 266304 (S4TA28)  4ES536 139734 147817 4,855

Hoie Fiw lzamy, arvdl mbeaisirs be minfome, Be "3 moedn o e olepony wciudes veete smcunin g a8 11 Decerbes 1008 wed 36 Sucormbe
PO, et ol aBracarsien (i irgeiaraet Iote. Uheerchar dmmamrsty segthesantt Inany of it 1he whele or pan ol B posdipels i s
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Risk management wonmwes
Market risk (contimwed

Interest rate riak (continted)

The Group wiei sentitiity andyin 1o moasure the patential effect of changes i intoroit rates o the Group's nol
interast income The following table sots forth, as at 31 December 1074 and 31 December 1013, the results of the
Group's intereit rale tenitivity analysis an the stz and |isbdities a1 the ame date.

014 013
Change in [nterest rates Chainge in interest rates
{in basis paints) {in basiy points
5 {25} 25 [25]
(Decreaseiincrease i annalised ner iterest
imcome {995) 395 {7900 780

This sensitivity analysis s based on a static inferest rate risk profile of sisets and labiities. The aralyiin meaiures
only the impact of changes in the intevest rates within a year, as réflected by the reprong of the Group's 2ssets and
liabilites within a year, en snmualised inferest income. The anatysis is based on 1he following assumpibons

{1 all aszets and liabilities that reprice or ae due within one year reqeice- or are due at the baginning of the
tespeeciive periods,

1} thire i a parallel sheli i the yiekd cunve and in intevest ranes; and
(i} there are na other charges to the portfolio

Ariusl changes in the Group™ net interest income resulting from incredse or decrease in intetest rates may defler
frown the reaults of this senitivity anabsbs
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Risk management e
Liquidity risk

Liguedity sk arides when the Group fails 1o salily customers’ demiand for drawing down on maturing Habal ithes, new
Izans and reasonable finances, or when it fals 1o meet their neads at & normal cast

In bne with its liquidity nik management policies, the Group sete out and implemants the prncple of supervisocy
dily segrigation, 11 alio puts in place a governing framisaork under which the roles, mespanalbilities shd repodting
lines of the Board of Directors, Supervisors, wnsr management, speclal-purpote commitiees and relevant
dopartmants in this afva am dpecified For better liquidity vk management. The Group B prudent in managng
the rivk, which better suits its current davelopment stage. Basically, the Group’s sasting liquidity risk managemnnt
prelices and wyatems moet fegulitery requiniments and il awn management heeds.

The Bank's lqusdity rsk management & coordinated by Head Dffice with branches acting in concert. The Asset and
Linkility management depariment of Head OHice as the treasurer of the Bank is in charge of reutine liquidity risk
management. The tressuner is responsible for managing liguidity on @ prudent basis under regulatony requrement,
and eonducting centralised Nguidity manogement ihrough quota management, budpel control 23 well & internal
fund trangfer pncng ("FTP*)

The Gioup measured, moniiors and identilies liguidity risk by short-tern reserves &y well a5 duration siructures
and contingencies. It closely monitors various limat indicators at regulas intervaly, porforms regular stress testing 1o
jutge whethar it can address liquidity needs under extremme ccumstances. In addition, the Group draws up liguididy
contingency plans and conducts higudity contingency drits to prapare for lquidity crises

In 2074, the dentral bank maintained a prudent monetary policy, while took an efented lome and open marke
operations 1o release houidity into the market. The entire interbank capital surface kapl to be foose In comideration
of the influsnce of concentrate purchase of new shares, division of funds in capital market and time point depesit
balance apprabiing, the hoguidity of the Group appear (o be tight. The Group has arranged the lguidity in advance
10 ksure the stableness of operating. The Group adapted the Tollowing measures 1o impnove ity copital efficlency:
(&) wring FTF flexibly 1o insure the lquidity safety when developing business; (b} sirengthening the management of
interbank busimess of assets and lisbilities, sobang matirty mamatches in assets and liabslitias 1o maintain the stabile
davelppment of interbank business; (c) sirengthening the iIntegration maragement of foreground, middleground and
lhackgrouind, bullding tp & good interaction mechanism and firming up the effectiveness of the mansgement, and (d}
strengthening active bability managesment and optimising the structure of assets and kabilities. In 2014, the Group
Taunched a series of active lishilities, induding agresment savings, goveoniment term deposits, tier o capital debis,
otshare Renminkd bonds and negatiable interbank certficates of depost. 1o irsure the stabdeness of the sources of
funds.

in 2074, FROC lowored the ststuony reseive rabos for Renminbi depotits of tome banks, mdudng the Bank. A3 a1
the end of 2014 the Group had 1o place 17.55% (2013 18.0%) of its gross AME deposits and 5.0% (2013 5.0%)
al its gross foreigpn curfency depouts with the PROC
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Risk management wonmwes

Liquidity risk fontinued)

Analysn ol the Group's &ssets and habolithes by rernaining maturity (4 as fallows

N
After After After
t month 3 months 1 yeat
Repayable Within  But within  but within  but within After
ondemand  Tmonth 3 montin 1 year 5 yean Syears  Indefinde Tatal
Cirth andk Balamces weith contif Bank
frate (1} 149,938 - - - - = SOAB4T  B54,7ES
Amounits thee from banks ind other
finenoal imsaunons B4 37078 73509 59,849 43,562 - My 5506
Leans and sdyinces 1o customen
{rnm (i) 131 118,394  IEE4%9  OTOEDT  §1R480 47,737 BIS 1408754
Ity (nte Gilll - £5,88) E5444  ME128 AMEEL 227,155 11,943 995217
= Finnanvrial seviets ot faw value
threogh peofit of loss
lirchafing demaiwed - 1815 11,040 7,540 158712 1,476 781 49,505
- Aymlabye-for-sale Prancial assety - 7,542 10,711 749 IEIASS 35,863 2065 278526
Hedd- 10 maturity mvestmests 2 3,161 15,147 T8 302 V62,010 " 250,434
- Dbt securities claastfied &
socervibies. - 33,693 41,51% 152,683 151,595 21,837 5 408,752
Orther susets 11,916 5,735 5868 LRTH 501 34 Tr3E 107022
Total anety 171,857 457,048 BIEISS 1,264,017 990 807 55,256 E1TEEY 4731 H20
Amaunly dos 1o basky and other
finartial FnRutinns 4538 419,003 234 477 133,685 26,165 aod - 79,039
Disperits Inem cumiames. (noms (] 1LE18 427 196,234 447 587 Ba1.507 357189 2,084 - 3,304,038
Frtnitul habiet ey ot Lir valye
hrexagh pealit o oss lincludeg
derval el o 1,360 1,822 a7 7382 159 10275 23615
Dbt Apcutibis tiied - 5,858 31,757 w145 8810 30,784 - 106, 555
(ther Mabsibmesy 40 816 15,641 12,450 13,100 [ X=5-7 1,183 1287 103,522
Tetal Rabiitey 1S54 3L BAG20T TR EIAINT 400 35,774 12572 4406 759
[Shoridang posten (1492,597) (1521580 (190E84) 3ESG00  SENEDE  GI00E2  ADLITY DISO60
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Risk management e

Liquidity risk fcontinued)

nmi
Afver A Alter
_ I moath 1 montha 1 yoar
Eapapable Wit butithin . but withm  but within Akt
ondenand  1month 3 meedhy 1yt Syen 0 Syean  Medeflinite Tolsl
Cash and Balances with centrsl bane
fnate i} 118,548 - - - - - 5T Em
Amounty cus from bana and othes ;
Tirancial imitilusiorm WIS 233149 GRASS SIEET 80108 - - §O6EN
ioars and advarces 1o outomes
{nats W) 7 O3] MOn0h DaN00E 41635 JSE7ES 450 2148330
Ipestments (ot (D) N 42455 AN TR INES IS 1860  TE3 A0
Firancal sty o Fair vshug
tiwaugh profit or ot
[includmg dermativs) LH 1,950 2,951 i4E 1130 1,455 535 20,148
= hyailabbi-lorcale tinancal sises ] 11,592 1209y  SLMS 1R 30,784 1517 a9t
= Mgt masurty bewrstrenty - 63 L148 5385  GTAR WA - Jean
= Dty smcunitioy clanafnd 0 ) }
iecamabile - 18222 M NS e 103,730 - 1BAls
0P assets 914 4343 2554 8,075 £ ] 547 £33 74,99
et ol JJENTE3SLIBL ST VIR0 ENAO6  SIGHN SOTSIT 4016399
hmounts Sur to burks and other
Tirmarecih initiusons BESER 3004200 19R.L80  IMOST TR 571 - jmam
Degouts foom cusiomen (nese fvll  14DE37) 3340500 2BEMET 4TLMB 1N0OM 11,003 - LA
ruinclal Kebslities at fas value
theuugh profid o ioak (méhuding
e 1333 181 ey 13355 1,53 1EF ins 6
Dot pecurties lisoed - 5,798 5% Mdm MaR M7 - BBEG
Dbt kst 38,458 16017 4,75 1EM BAG3 1263 BALT BIEN
Total kil 1534647 B3OS0 (SUSO36  E7SMA00  33RTTR 34061 VA;BEG. 3,750,443
[Sterifiong position IT446E (2990690  (TIEEW  SMI00  SBOGHE AWTO00 L3I 165556
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Liquidity risk fontinued)

Analysn of the Bank's asiety ant llabstities by remaining matarity I§ &1 folloss:

After After
! manth 1 year
Repayable Within Bt within bt within After
ondemand  Tmonth 3 montin Syrars  Syears
Cinid ardt Balareces veth contrif Bank
frote (0} A1 ES E - = .
Amounits thee from banks ind other
finenoal imsaunons 3811 324841 man &L50% -
Leans and sdyinces 1o customen
frote (%) = 108470 I0EN 415843 401304
irwesstimet by (ncbe il - M49E)  BA4ES 41 2130
= Fryanicial sidets o (o value
throogh peofit of fos
{iechuding detrates - 1815 11,041 13,681 1,876
- Aymlabye-for-sale Prancial asety - 1174 10,208 174,347 35,838
Hidd =10 oty mvestments - 81 1,713 771628 162,019
- Dekt secutities claastfied &
rncenvabies . EE 1T B A ] 151885 27,797
Orther susets 1,616 1578 5,154 549 254
RO i e, T RN LR e e e e
Amaunly dos 1o basky and othe
finarcial endiLtinns 165 4IR30 JR2GAS 16852 -
Dipenity freee custamees (note (] 1580088 162367 409558 £ 2384
Frtnitul habiet ey it Lir valye
hrexagh pealit o oss lincludeg
derval el LIS 1380 1,622 52 158
Dl apcuribes iiised - 1318 27,10 21557 23,365
(rther Mabsibmey A0, 180 24,087 17,044 1,753 121
Tetal Rabiitey 1622874 G304T0  EE1110 a0 56T 33,389
[Bmtikang poxtan (1483575 (1L8018)  (151,835) AT 395,280
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Liquidity risk fcontimed)

o]k
Aftar Affer Altar
; tmoath ¥ montha 1 ymar
Eapayanis Withn bl within bt withm bt within AHw
ondemand  Tmonih 3 manih I yat Sy Sysary  Ieclafinite Tolal
Cash and halanoes with oentral ban _
{nate Ul 114701 - - - - - Mg S
Amounty cus from bana and othes
linancal jmyiilusiom TTEM 03 G503 OTANY 008 - = 491551
Ioars and atvances 10 Cuiiomens
{nte &1} 1030 G704 30200 ATRER  IMIE INTTRL 44BET 1 9ARDDS
Ivstmmnty (mote (]} - LERER) e o7 i Tegs 538 TS0
Francial sssety o fair vilue
tworigh profie or ot
firvciudmg derwativer) - 18 1961 4308 8,795 1458 3515 1%810
= dyarlible-foesale trancal ssets = 1308 12781 aibG T0TE0 30064 Br e
= Mad o masufity beprstemnti - 153 1140 BIEE  GEST0 N, = IS0
= Deta) sacurizien chanaified ; ; -
recasables - IR WIS BT 10,730 - 1558
Do a3sets and i34 3,980 5488 g3 14 6304 90368
Lok 11T, B AR LISLAC ST, SO SEAT . 3Ag10m
Rmountt Sur {0 barks and cthir
firnirveial initiusend BigE AN IELT&E 14297 Fife] A5 - I
Degoues from cuslomen [nede ) 13760 29648 IATTI  MIBD DG6SED 11003 = LEEEN
Fruiriclal Rekslties at far value
theuugh profid o ioak (méhuding
e oatwe L8 18014 A0 13359 1348 167 A0 29,167
et secunties lisoed = 3,765 1434 155 2715 18576 - 1,143
et habdite JEEZ) 15817 3,508 5867 3451 10 4,391 TS
Totad il TA#EETE  BELESY  &REOT, BOSA0 319533 i 18183 3,535,650
{ikeriilong position (L6501 (231339 (dE@ES) 556407 MU0} AT EE  EI021) 1663
M

(] For bubenors with cemaral pank. inleteds Jmioea sipinanTh MEOney deposd (rene and (el hisl@ion manianed wt the FEDC

L1

For By and beasces b Gt i,

‘il b n PmaLur by

The depaiity brim cabomen at s

shiie o demaid

i

e,

i o ot 2 whsi® the whobe o par of the preopels o aeiest s osidie
for moae thae cne soih The cdelribe amoosty ee deted ot o spprog a .

The iemasurg matuion of freoid smrs o fer sslue thongh: pekt s les incaged ;o inessTomls. da net e e Bank's imeemn &

fude b
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Liquidity risk fontinued)

The followang table provides an anatn of thee contraciual undiscounted cash {iew of the nan-detsative financel
assels, liabilites and grods loan commitments of the Group av at the end af the reparing pencd. The Group's
expected cash floey on these instruments may vaty significantly from this anabysis

il
Afte Afiter Altar
Lepayable fmenth  3months 1 jear but
Cuiryirg on  Wilkim but within - but within wiithin After
amaunt Total  demand | month 3 month fyear  Syean  Syean Indefimie
Non-derivative francial snets
Cish ahd Bafases wity oevita
bark G54, 7B 654 TES 149518 - - - - = EamMy
Amoust dus o bankd and
iothws firiahici anstitutonns 525051 s32,082 oESD  3EE0eD T 7151 24008 - 542
Loans mnd achorces o (usdomen, 2,888 754 2,005,660 1.512 1 3% 08l a8.116 1,001 %43 5% 209 652, 767 ik i1
Iersimeiy aaely
- Finangy avtety ol faf e
uicagh gy o dess %0 44155 - 4018 {0 150 18,306 0 m
- bl dou-Sale Francsl
el 7852 M08 E D66 1,78 0E3 Ny 550 2138
= Helés Lrmaluity imertment 258034 74,08 - 1,553 4,79 VB3R BE ERE B’ n
- Dehl securibes casfied i
sechaatied 408,752 &21,75 - 1,908 42,134 154,585 |57, 185 I8y 5
(e gssats 17,313 17,513 BT 1,650 L] 0 76 T 516
4,630 805  5.310,031 180,801 308320 555,500 1026836 0 MMBTS 1,004,063 7EM
Non-decivative francial
liakifities
Ramaruntt dus ta backy and ot
fmarna malitubiow 879,035 93,677 5747 a1 18d 142167 MIEd =55 a =
Depoiily Trom coskoman. 1304438 EMIEM 1833%3 200376 4E34TY TIRAAD  3ESED 1185 -
Finarss’ hatslizrs ot fon vale
thtagh prodil or e 13,380 13425 &/, 1393 LESS EE 7353 et} -
Creb? secunlies nswed 6155 10,672 = 352 ILES 836 WE0 08 =
(Othier Rabaiinies 54174 54,174 23T 2158 £11a 318 5410 1,072 183K
4360175 4484 5E% 1 BR40aB B4 474 T40,603 B1ma M1y 18212 | E5E
Gios ki onnemetty FHLEM Jeamsn - - - - - -
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Liquidity risk fcontinued)

i3
Afer Al Eis
1motth  Imonfu | ek bt
Caryrg Frpaaczie Wihin - but withn - but withn within LRl
amoun| bl ondemard | menth Jmonth | yeai Syan Syean ldefinite
Moredetmative financial asiety
Cah andd balances with contrad
barii SHEn SnEn EE - - - - = 851N
Ay dun hom basks ard
other Sraecal mabtutionm S0S807  SMIET 0008 240008 T 58140 B4 - &0
Lo and advatees to cntomeny 3, MBTI0. 2,534,256 FE43 oMl J3OEE 0 90 SNER0 RMSE d7noe
rmstmmts
Fanancial gesets o fair vakie
Hhrough prafit of o 103 J7ie s 31059 4,734 350 1,180
= Aisatabios foe e Bnancal
it JERAH a0 n 1M1 14,208 56 J055M 11,840 1537
= Held - materiey remstments.  J0BA2T . JL36T - 1,189 5 1508 TEIE 1T =
= Dottt clmeifon) 20
mpraables Hsdls, 151 - HAle s 1 B6 438 15988 -
Ocket sasy 10,383 1036} 1075 1337 Fi ] L77 157 300 s
IBSET AATHADS . TRRAEDC GEIAD aBLG VEIEA S WEIF0 TIEM06 . 4508
Hordprwate financial
labiiitio
Argunts dee 1o banks and ot
Fnancul imdsstom 1LATE EEAL W XNOSE LI ML £3. 388 L] -
Deponitt from cutomen LTISTIE, ROMSET LESEl  MIEN I S ks 17552 -
Firianctal labiites o L value
thioegh pralit o ke 1.8 Filkrys LI 1514 LN [ R 1,88 T -
w4 sncunition rmwid BRI 14487 - L34 [12)] 1155 8543 11463 =
it labil ey 51,868 5156 0,150 15,754 4 2147 LEL] 1,043 n
170 4 1TEER  LEDSO4 TS |G EREATY TR ED A0 758 £} 4RR ]
e ban commetmemts 5061 2SN - - - - - -
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Liquidity risk fontinued)

The fallowarg table provides an anatsn of thee contraciual undiscounted cash {iow of the nan-detsative financel
assets, habiliies and grons loan commitments of the Bank as al the end of the feparting peod. [The Banks sxpected
cash P on these instruments may vary, sigmlicantly from thids analysi

il
Afte Afiter Altar
Lepayable fmenth  3months 1 jear but
Cuiryirg on  Wilkim but within - but within wiithin After
amaunt Total  demand | month 3 month fyear  Syean  Syean Indefimie
Non-derivative francial snets
Cish ahd Bafases wity oevita
bark 644951 BA4951 141454 - - - - - Wi
Amoust dus o bankd and
othws firiahici anstitutonns SHEA1E 535,713 700 aEase 7153 5417 a9 - -
Lo and sdunces tocustomen 222,368 2,680,765 - METEE EEAEST  SG0B43  551AW @I JA6IS
Iersimeny
- Finangy actety af Bt vohue
thivugh profit o lsss FE AR - 4016 1,292 1530 16,210 1078 -
- dtmiirsle-lon-Sale Fruangsl
et W13 R9EN 7,637 1,18 N NTES 55067 215
= Helcs 1-malunty i tment 254,708 e - 1,040 105 tR 138 oraie »m "
- Dehl secuibes casfied i
rh:-'._ii- 408, 504 &8, 50 - 1,908 42,115 1544717 157,085 ey 5
[thes pasats £330 49 31 CEEH] - - - - - 4ngaF
4408 850 5075555 157,147 404 7R B391T0 1281574 1.0BE5TE oEt oh2 FEaEID
Non-decivative francial
liakifities
Ramaruntt dus ta backy and ot
fmarna malitubiow B2 17h B30, TS 181 441387 170, EEL 166517 15,083 = =
Depoiily Trom coskoman. LIBATEE 1285073 1584754 B2 500 M TS EM5 395201 115 -
Finarss’ hatslizrs ot fon vale
thtagh prodil or e 12,928 13, &5 &/, 3393 eSS EIE £521 3 -
et smcuniigs nswed B3E 1005 - BEEL] 0,140 a7 nm 4,104 =
(Othier Rabaiinies &7 44,317 24,145 217 - - - - -
41T AIMEN RN BSATS B A 50551 451,871 43,430 -
Gios ki onnemetty B 7RES0 - - - - - -
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Liquidity risk fcontinued)

i3
Al Al Eis
Treowth Imonfn | peacbul
Catryrg Reperie Within  butwithin bt withen within Ahm
amoun| bl ondemard | menth Jmonth | yeai Syan Syean ldefinite
Toredermative financial assati
Cah andd balances with contrad
Larii S\RID  SIB000 1M4700 - - . = - &3In
Ay dun hom basks ard
other Sraecal mabtutionm 4165 A A LER  noTe GaEE T T00E5Y B34 - &0
Lo, andd advarees 10 cnbomen 19600005 2,730 758 L BRI OIS B40s1 4R00  SIRET 45037
Evstments
Financial etz o fair vakie
through profit o loes 03 nm - 280 3043 L7 s 1473
= Aiitabiv- form nancul
Py Tawm: 31518 - R 12830 80 1961 LNED 867
= Held io-materief aomtmens. 203531 J6RAlE - 31 T 15240 7,558 177,761 =
= Dottt climeifon) 0
tncrsabim HiESEE  JaLBR4 -~ AR s 1L 6RAcE 15,560 -
Onh ey Lrk 455 7,153 - - - - - el
IMETT AR 1M HEA GRS VNBEM 0 BAMI . TRLE &M
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Risk management wonmwes

Operational risk

Opeational Hik arises from the diect and indirect o due to technigue, procedure, infrastructure and stafi
deficieney, ai well as other risks which have effect on operation,

During the reparting periad, the Group continued to enhance its operational *Iﬂr lnmmfnnnt by further improving
aperational risk management framewerk and methodologie, strength operational risk appraital and
assesement mechanisms, stepping up the idantification, evaluation and nmmmg aof operational risk i key aroas,
and iaibjecting operational ik 10 1 sconamic cagital ranagement. Varous key Ak indicatcss wein eompliant with
the Group's risk preference requiremenic

in Face of challenges from internal and extesnal operations and mansgement, the Group will, based on lis risk
preference, continge 1o upgrade 1ts rik management <klls, strengthen opeational sk manitoring and controis, as
well a1 endeavour to prevent and reduce aperational rigk losses.

Capital management

The objecthss of the Group's capital ranagament are fo

. Keep capital odequacy ralkos a1 resscnabde levels, sanly capaal-specific regulatary provisons and policy
tequitements on an ongoing basks, and maintain & solid capital base in support of ity business expansion and
#irategee planning implementation for comprehensie and coordinated and sistainable growth;

. Comply with capiial regulatony reguiivrments, perform protedures to e intenel caplial adeéguacy, openly
dncioae information mfated (o copital management, fully cowr all mis and snsune safe operation ol 1he
enfire grouo,

. Put in place an economic capital-centred banking value managemant tyitem by fully applying vanous nak-
specilic guantitative defiverables, enhance deciion-making proceses and manapement applcation regimes,
strengthen capital restraint and capital incentive mechamur. reinfarce capabsiities 1o facilitate client pricing
and decsion-making, and increate capeial deployment etficlency; and

. Roswonably wie all kindy ol capital inttruments, continue tn upgrade capital strengihs, Emprove capital
structunes, raide capital quality, lower capital costs, and create the best returns 1o shasehelders

The Group manages 15 capital structure and adjust it based on the econamic condition and the rak charactenistio
at its operations, To maintan of ad|ust its capital struchee, the Group may modly its prodit datribution policy, mue
of mpuichase shares, other ties-1 capital instruments, eligible tier-2 capital instruments, and comvertible debantues
Thie Group's management regularky monitons capital adeguacy ratio el under an approech reguiated by the CRRC
The Group and the Bank il required information to the CBRC v & half-yeardy and guartedy manner

The Group's capltal adequacy ratlo calculation covers the Bank and i3 subsidiadies. The Bank’s copital adeguacy
ratio calculation covers the Bank's all branch entifies al home and abroad. As at 31 December 2014, the Group's
subsicharios that we-e within the wcope of conolidated statements in respect of the capital adequacy ratio included
WLE, CMBICC, CMEFLC and CMFM.

414/447

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05986)
Oooooood



53
(e)

H

China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements
Annual Repart 2014

Risk management e

‘Capital management fcontinued)

Since 1 lanuary 2013, the Group hai calculsted (i3 capllal sdequascy rate i sccordance with the CBRCS
Administrative. Measuies on the Capital of Commarcial Banks (Irial) and ather relevant mgulations. On 18 April
2014, the CBRC approved the Bank 1o adopt the adwvanced capitsl management appraach. Within the scope of
approval of the CBRC, the Bank eould caloulate corparation and finaneial institutions risk exposure wEing the primary
intermal rater-based approach, retall sk edposuwre wsing the mternal mating-based approach, market pisk usng
the imternal model appreach, and operational risk using the @tandardised appeoach. At the 1ame time, the CERC
implemisiied & tramiion pereed Tot comemercisl Banks appeoved to use the sdvdnced spipioach 1o calculate capitel
IDibrineg e transition pesiod, the commeicial banks slsould Ose both the advanced approsct and other approadhes (o
calauilate capinal adeguacy ratios, snd comply with mirmum capital requirements. Duwning the periad, the Group has
complied with the capital requirement set by the mgulalory suthotity

Capital adequacy ratio management it the fotus of the Groups capltal menagement. The capital adequacy
iatio teflocts the Group's capability of sound ooevationt and risk redisting. The Group’s capital adequacy ratio
management’s obective s to carelully determine copital adequacy ratic, a3 legally required By regulaton, sccotding
1o sctusl riak profiles wid with ieleenoe Lo capildl adicpiacy ratio levels of globally hiadeng markel péet mid thi
Group's operating conditions.

The (woup adopts the scenarko simulstion and stress festing methods to forecast, plan and manage ils captal
adequacy ratio with considerations of factors such as strategic development planning, business expansion status,
and risk movement tends.

Use of derivatives

Dorivativis include loiward, swap snd optisn Uanactions undertaken by the Group in the lorelgn exchange and
interest rate markets All of the Grougs dernvatner linancial nstruments se traded over the counter

The Group siters into et rate, currency and other financal dervatwe tramactions for treasury business. and its
assets and liabdities management purpote. The Group’s dervative financal instnemenis can be divded into trading
derivative fimanclal instruments, cash flow hedge financial metruments and deshvative financlal instruments maraged
im conjunctian with financlsl instrurments designated at fair value through profitor less.

The Group will chooss appropriate hedging strategies and toals in light of the risk profile of interestierchiange rates
al 4 asots and labaditien, a5 well 2% its annbries and judgement regarding Tutune interest/exchange rale movementt

The Group it esposed to risk on ety of (latdlites denomnated in foumign curiencigs. Suth risk can be efise
threugh the uvse of forward fereign cxchange contracts or farmgn exchange aption contracts.

In cash flow Detdge, thee Bank Uses inbetest rate swaps 45 Dedging mntraments 10 hedge the Lash flows arising from
the inteiesl mk of AMB Joam and interbank assets.

The following tables provide an analysn of the notonal amounts of derpdatess of the Group by mahuity groupings
based on the emaining periods to settlement and the corresponding fair vakie at the end of the teporting period,
The notional amounts of the dervatiies indicate the trapsaction volum= outstanding at the end of the reporting
period, not represanting smounks at sk,
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Risk management wonmwes

Use of derivatives wontinued

Group
2014
Motional amounts with remaining life of Fair vakie
Betaeon Between
Less than -3 moenths Tyoar  Maore than
3 months:  and 'I_r“r and 5 yoarn 5 yman Tatal Assarts I:ii'hlﬁ_lll_'l
Derivathies held for
trchimg
Irbereat iate e ivative
Interesd rate swngs 161,828 107,663 9,955 752 300,238 204 (240}
Curmency dervatees
Spot 20019 - - - 20,019 a4 {3 51]
Forwards 285,300 395,103 46 506 - 30 5,362 (4,147}
Foreign sechange vevans 13277 17173 3,332 - 218,782 1,393 (.2160
Ciptiods purchased 16,636 5883 - - 42,509 1,233 -
Ciptions sodd .30 LR - - h, 252 - _[2.365
481,555 AB5,07% 50,2348 = L6872 8882 9,570}
Orther derivatives
Credd delauh swaps - my 93 - HEd 1 (Fi]
Equity options purchased 53 9 4 £ 142 15 -
Equity optiar sald i} - - - 13 - -
B2 B04 1"? EL 1,039 18 (i
Canh flew hedge
derivatives
Imibeseat rate derlvaives
ImtEsEsl Fale WA 6,300 13,540 29510 - 49,350 143 (F60}
Derivatives managed
in conjunction with
financial instruments
designated at falr value
through prafit or las
Imledeas rate theeivaiioes
Intert rale v 124 515 o941 m 10,357 T3 (29}
Currency derivatees
Fareign exchange wapm = ET T 1,285 z 3,629 W7 {45}
Other derlvatbes
Equity optior sald - - - - - - -
124 858 13217 Err 14,5686 o] (7]
Tatal 59,315 {10,246}
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Use of derivatives jcontinued
Grep
2003
Netional amoants with emaining kife of Fair vl us
Betwnan Betapen
lewg than 3 months 1year  More than
Imonths ‘wod Tyser indSyws  5ypee Tt Asts  Usblitin
Drerivatives held for
trading
lnerest rate dermathes
Irteresd ratm swags %439 15281 19.585 261 24556 =0 4350
Cumancy denvaties
Spol 16008 - - - 16,508 5 {10
Fonwarnds 165,746 154,607 18.603 - A4 956 4518 £5,153)
Foreign exchange mwaps TrmE .327 550 - 08 056 391 (568
DOptions purchased 4375 464 - - 4 439 357 -
COplians sold 50w ar ¥ = 5506 - (31.047]
73,054 176,877 15154 - 563,115 5272 BANT)
Crther darivatives
Credit ddefanlt swags - 411} L] - 1385 Fi -
Equiny optiony parchassd 43 €| - - @ i -
Equaty aptions sokd E8 3 - - 1] - (]
176 TE6 L - i.557 4 12}
Cash flow hedge
derivatives
Inbeieit rate deat et
sl e Swags 12,300 2,863 45,350 - 5513 134 [, 402)
Derivatives managed
in conjunction with
financial instruments
designated at falr value
through profit or low
Inbenwit rabe detiatres
Iritareal rate Dwagn 214 4,525 4512 186 o447 iz LEL!]
Cumency denvathe:
Feaign e hahge swips - 1993 1135 - 4,178 B2 {550
Other dervateed
Equaty apdions soid - = 555 - 555 3] -
124 6,518 T.a0a 186 14,130 135 1B5)
Total 95 (B.235)
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Risk management wonmwes

Use of derivatives wontinued

Bank
014
Kotional amounts with remaining life of Fasir valiue
Betaeon Between
Less than -3 moenths Tyoar  Maore than
3 months:  and 'I_r“r and 5 yoarn 5 yman Tatal Assarts I:ii'hlli_lln
Derivathies held for
trchimg
Irbereat iate e ivative
Interest rate Tonags 158,333 106,863 8,852 638 226,687 203 1233}
Curmency dervatees
Spot 10,008 - - - 0,019 a4 (183
Forwards 280,537 184,733 44,089 - 706,359 5237 (4,037}
Foosige sechange vaans 119,515 52,357 3.200 - 185,072 5 1406)
Ciptiods purchased 16,609 5883 - - 12,452 1,233 -
Ciptions sodd 1.3 LR - - oh. 237 - 13265
457,956 A55.854 47,284 955,179 780 8,501)
Orther derivatives
Creddt detauh waaps - (] 93 - Hed 1 [Fi]
Cash flow hedge
derivatives
Irlerest rate destvatives
|tedest fali ol 6,200 13,540 0,510 40,350 143 (260)
Dervatives managed
in conjunction with
financial |pitruments
designated at falr value
through prafit of leds
|Fiteses) rae detvalives
liteea sl i 124 186 an m B,458 B1 (23}
Currency derivalives
Forelgs eacharge vep - 33 3,266 - 1,624 7 (a5}
124 5219 11,057 m 12,087 T8 [6&)
Talal B 345 9,266}
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Use of derivatives jcontinued
Haric
2003
Motional amoants with remainang ile of Fair vl us
Bebwoan Betapen
lewg than 3 months 1year  More than
Imots wityew andSpar  Syws Tl At Uablin
Drerivatives held for
trading
lnbuiest rabe derrvaties
Irteresd ratm swags %439 15281 15455 2% £4.006 385 428
Cumancy denvaties
Spod 16008 - - - 16508 5§ {10
Fonwarnds 16R.A7T2 151,022 17422 - 437,316 A 454 5,137
Foreign exchange mwaps 52034 12.344 A37 - 64815 Bl {175}
DOptions purchased 4318 453 - - 4,791 357 -
Owhans sokd 5002 475 - = 5497 - (31.047]
247,164 164,304 17859 - 529,327 4,921 (5,802}
Crther darivatives
Credit defanlt swags - -1} B0 - 1385 Fi -
Cath flow hedge
defivatives
Intenetl rate dersvaties
Inbeiedl rale Pwagn 12,300 2,863 45,350 - 54,513 124 (1. 402)
Derbvatives managed
b conjunction vith
financial instruments
designated at fabr value
thraugh prafit of las
Ineenes! rate detvaties
Inleiil @le swagn 13- 4,454 1.955 186 6793 11 115}
Cutrency detrembines
Feieigh exchange swaps - 19493 2135 - 4,128 62 {55}
1ER 6457 4,090 186 10,831 73 7
Todal 5.515 (7802)
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Use of derivatives iontinued)

Credit risk weighted amount

The cradit iick weighted amounis i retpect of thete denvalinei are a follows. Thate amounls have taken the
effects of balateral netting arrangemants inte account.

014 2013

Defaiilt rsk winghted szt of counterparties
Intergil rate dervalnes 214 IEG
Curremcy derhatives 31,003 2,181
Critwr derrcatives 2 ]
Credhet waluation adjustment sk woghied auaeis 5,820 1873
Tatal 9,040 6453

Maoia The el ml weighied amounts e eespect cf derenliees. ow colrulsbed m sooomfanor with e Adiminiteatrey. Murseres. on Cagts ol
Cistinsmial Baiti Mial) ieided by the CHAD iowereiy dirlmill fal meiPilial st of oo il aditl iwiAN wal ailj i 5k
wogtried rnat The smount sithe the soope mpovsved by the CHRC i Apill 3074 s cllndated ining B imterns rating-baserd approach
gl i b sghid appeach w atooind bo caldulalr Bieae sof aligite o e ererl b b apposch.

Fair value information

Financial anets

The Group's firancial &y mainly inclode cash, balapces with ceniral banks, balances and placements with bamis
antd other linantidl institutions, loams eid stdvances o custosners and inveiments,

Exrept for Inans and advances and held-to-maturity investmants, most of the financial assets will mature within 1
yesr o have been already stated at taw value, and thelr carrymg value appeoimate theie fair value.

Loans and advafices are statid a1 amartided eodts bess allewances for impalmaent loid (Note 19) Loand and advaneet
are moally priced ot floating rates chose to the PEOC rates and repriced @l markel mter annwally & least, and
Impairment allewance it made (o reduce the carrying ameunt af impaired loans 1o estimate the recovedable ameunt
beeordingly, the carrying value of boans and advances are clete 1o the falr value

Held-to-matunity investmenis are stated ail amortised costs less impairment, and the fale value of listed debt
wircmtitins dlassified as hald-fo-matunity inestments are daclosed in Note 216c)

The carrying value. fasr value and falr value hiaraschy ol held-to-maturity iwestmenis nol meawred ai fair valee ane
lrsted as bedow

The fair vablue measurements for level 1 & bated on glcted pfice of formgn curréncy. bonds in active market
releaed by Bloomberg. For level 2, the latest valuation results refeased by Chena bond: paiang wystom: are wned 1o
rreasure fair value of bonds denominated in FME. The level 2 category sk includis Toresgn curmency bonds without
active quoled price, which are measured by Bloomberg comproheniive valuaton. Level 3 adopts expected cash fiow
valuation tachnigue 16 moature faif value
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53 Risk management o
{g) Fair value information (continued)

(i} Financial ssets (contnued)
Group
2014 213

* Carrying  Carrping
ameunt  Falr value Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 amaunt  Fair valuee

Hald-te-maturity
impastanents 255,434 264,612 4,549 260,052 11 208927 195604

{ii}  Financial liabilities

Financeal lisbalities mainly mcluce deposits from customers. amounts due to banks and other financial matitutions,
and debts sswed by the Group. The carrpng value of financial llabilities approsimate thesr fair value at the snd of
thy reporting period of the year prasenied, except (e financial Bobilities set out below:

Group
2014 2013
Carrying Carrying
amount  Falr value Lewvel 1 Level 2 Leve| 3 amaunt  Fair value
Subordinated notes issued 3,396 EFE L - 1r894 - 21,047 165,285
Long-term debt securities
Bued _ dTA3E 7248 - 17248 - 23,980 21,874
60,032 B0,146 - B0, 146 - A5.027 42,159

54 Significant accounting estimates and judgements

In determining 1he carrpng amounts of dome asiets and labilibes, the Group mékes assumphions for the effects
of uncertan fuiute evenls on the assels and labslities at the end of the reporting perod. These estimates involve
assurnplon oboul cath llowi and the discount rates used. The Group's estimated and sswmptions ore based on
historical expesence and expoctations of fulure events and are reviewsd persadically. In addition o the sssmptions
and estematsons of Tutum svents, judgements ae alio made during the precess of applying the Group’s acoounting
peicies.
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Significant accounting estimates and judgements

{continued)
Impairment losses on loans and advances

Loan. portalics are assessed pericdically to assess whether impaliment losses east and the amounts ol impairment
lesses i they do. Oopective evidonce for impairment includes obsorvable data indicating that there is @ maeasurable
decreasa in the estimated fulure cash flows from an indwdual losn. Objectvie eviderce for Empairment b desoribed
n socoumnting poboy 2inli), The impairment loss lor a loan that & individually evabaated for impairment 15 the
decreasa in the estimated fulure cash flow of that loan. When loans and advandes are collectively evaluated for
impainment, the ettimate s based on histoncal loss experience for assets wath oredit risk charactenstics smilar to the
loans and advancet Historical loss expenence is adjusted on the basis of the rmisvinl abservable data that reflect
current ecanamic conditens. Management reviews the methodclogy and assumptions used in estimating future cash
{Bows regulatly to reduce any difference between loss estimated and actual loss experience:

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For auailabbe-for-sale financial anets, & signiticant or prolonged decre in fair vilue bolow cost B considened 1o b
obmctive evidenco of impairmant. Judgemant 15 required when detormining whather a deching in fair vatue has bean
significant or prolonged, In making tha pedgoment, the Group consders histonical data on market volatility and
hisjarical share price of the speafic linancial wsets as well as other fecion, such o sector pedosmonce and financial
irfourmation rrg.urdinq the invesise.

Fair value of financial instruments

For a number of finandal instiements, no quoted prices i an acthee market eaist. The fasr value for these financial
iatruments i established by wing valuation technigues These techmeques include using recent arm's bength market
transactions, relerence 1o the cument fake yolue of similar instruments and discounted cash Tlow analysis and option
pascineg rreadiels. The Group has eabiished a process 1o ensure that valuation technmques are comitrscled by gqualified
parsonnal and s validated and reviewed by perionnel independent of the ares that constructed the valustion
technigues. Valuation technigques are centified belore besng implemented for valuation and are calbrated 10 enuure
that outputs reflect acual markel conditsons Valuation models established by the Grodp make the maimum use
of markel nputs and rely &5 litle & possinle on the Group’s specilic dota. However, it should be noted that same
Inputs, such a4 eredit and counferparty sk and risk comelations, require mansgement estimated. Mansgirment
enmates ard atumpinoes A reyiewed perocdacally and are adjustes i necessary.

Held-to-maturity investments

Mon-deryale finanoal aszets with fed or determsnable paymentls and fived maturily are clasufieg 2 hald-to-
matunty imvestmients i the Group has the intention and abllity to hold them untll maturity. In evaluating whethed
the requirements o dassify a financal asset a3 held-to-matunty imvastment are mel, management makes significant
|udgementi. Fakire in correctly assessing the Groups intention and ability to hold specific investrrents antil maturity
may resull in eckessification of thi whobe portfolio o svailable-loreale finsncial asets
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Significant accounting estimates and judgements
feertinamd]
Income taxes

Determining income tad provisions involves judgement on the future tox treatment of cestain transactions. The
Group arehdly evatuates tan wnplications of transactions and tax provsions ane set wp accordingly. The tax treatment
of wuch transactions i reconsidéred periodically to takle into account all changes in tax legidations. Deferred tax
asiets are recognised for tad losses not yet used and tempodary deductible differences. As those deferred tan assets
can only be mevagnised (o the extént that it B probable that fiture taxable profit will be available against which the
e tax credits can be uldsed, managements judgement |5 mequired to assess the probability of future tazable
prafits. Management's assessment o constantly reviewed and additional deferred tan assets ame fecognised o i
ecomes probable that future tamsble profits will allow the defesred tan acses to be recoivered

Defined benefit plan

Actuarial ayumptons are made n valuing future penuon obhligations as wt oul in note 3T(bl There 5 uncertamiy
thit these sssumptaons will bold triee in the fidune, They ane oviewed periodscally and are updated whars necessary

Ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts

The estmation of the ulthmate |labiiity ansing from daims made undes Insurance contracts & one of the Group’s
critical accounting estienates Estimares and padgsments are continually evalualed and based on hisiofical expersence
and other lectors, including espedlations of loss events that have been incurred but not reported ("TBNA") Lo Lhe
Group &) of the end of the reporting period. The estimation of IBNR clams is generally subject 10 a greater degies
of uncertainty than the estimation of the ceat of settling clalers abeady notified 10 the Group, where Fisrmation
about the dasm eventi i avallable 1BNR clams may not be apparent 1o the inueed until many years slter the event
that gives rise to the claim has happensd.

Estimanon of the ultimate cost of certan listlity claims can be a complex process. There are several ources of
wivcuriainty that need 1o be comideied i the estimating of the Halsiity et the Groun will ditspalely pay {o such
claiom. by particular, the clamm. ariving from the employees” compensation and other lisbdity policss can be longer
in tail apd difficule to estimate. The Group has sppointed an incdependent actuany 1o estimate the claim Fabilities
wing established actuanal methodologes. The methodologes are statistical in nature and can’ be affected by vanous
factors. The mote significant factors that can affect the reliatslity of the lability estimation Include [unsprudence
that can broaden the intent and scope coverage of the protections offered m the miurance contracts ssued by
the Group, the extent to whick actual ‘eaim results ditfer from histoiical exporioncs and the tme lag betweon the
occurmince of the sent and the mpon of such daim 1o the Group,

Provisions

The Group uses judgement o et whether the Group hat a present legal or constiuctive obligatien as a reiull of
rast events at each financial reporting date, and [udgernent is used to determine if it i probable that an outflow ol
et embodying ecanamie benefis will be requined to setiie the ahligation, and to determine a reliabls sstimate
of the amount of the abligatkon
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Material related-party transactions

Material connected person information

The Bark's largest sharéholder and ity parent company and the Bank's subsidiarien

Fregartion
Propattian ol the
of the fank  Company the
Regieiesed Msued and fully haldbythe  held by the eefationthip Legal

Comgany same  lorabon.  pald fapital Cempany Bk Buiinisi wath the Bark Ligal form  repreisndatios
China Mpharcs. Beigng  BMBN S50 mifen:  2R00% = Tarapetation, ihippng sgency,  Larget Limiied Li fiarbosg
Groap (MG freste B wuphaneq ardsonge,  ihawhobes ooy

brssstrig ared facity, repar R

nd coniraching, wien

opiratng maragEmany

[ ]
China Mehars Besing  BMBAT0Omilen LM% - Triropariation, boifing and Lot kirtaock L unbosg
Tiparn ek i e, procereewn, wpply thapholler  louted
Navigation chaen mutageren) aoed eorpany
Carpany dstebuton, ihipisg agency
Lirmied S
[CMEMCL
CME inberratonal Heeg Cong  HED, 000 mllen 5 100% Fascal mheoy and snicsy. Sinalany Lrited D e
Lt Loy
Canporaion:
Lirted
[Ty
CMEFeanil  Tharghs  EMJS 00 milo 100% Francallesungand admary  febdiey  Limited Lok
Lasng company
Carperaion
Liried
[CMEFLD)
W L lunt  fiang Eang: HE, 16T len - i Ranking Gnriey  Listied W Wishia
Limwted [IVLE) campary
[hng Mty Shetihes  ME210 mfien - 55% Fund lunthisg and sisbiening | Sotndisny  Lmied Tharg
i oAy Gearghus
Minagemet
Catperion
Liried {CNEMI
Hute
1k CRIG fislehs 1O G0 (af Seh Bk {3013 | BOBOA] Dl B pulsidiaiies
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(b)
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Annual Repart 2014

Material related-party transactions cones

Material connected person information fontnued

The registered capital of each company (RMB)

Cannected perion 2014
CMG RRAB 11, 550,000,000
CMSNCL RMAB4, 300,000,000
CMECC HED1, 000,000,000
CMBFLC RMBG, 000,000,000
WLE HED1, 160,950,575
CMFM RAE2 10,000,000

013

RBABT1,550,000,000
RMBE, 700,000,000
HEDZ 50,000,000
AMEB2,000,000,000
HEKDT, 160,950,575
RIELZ 10,000,000

The change of propartien of the Bank held by the largest shareholder and the portion of the subsidiaries
held by the Bank

The Bask held by
1he Tnigett vhareboldar The uatriidiares haid by te arik
CMBACL CMEICE CMEFIC e M
i ] D ] e % HED % 1Y ] %
&2 | dieury J0M AL TE PN 1158 TRo000d 1008 4000000ND  MOD0 1 IEERTT 100m |Gy 53X
Change -+ TS0 - 00100 - - - - -
A4 5 Decembe 1074 i1ELAME 1254 L0000 1000 EO0NIND MO0 1)RSEEE 10m 150 B

Transaction terms and conditions

In gach year, the Group entered info transactions with miated partios in the ordinary ool of ity banking business
incheding: lending, investrmaent, deposdl, securdies trading, agency sarvices, trusi services, and off-balance shost
transactions. The directors are of the opinion that the Groups matenal related-party transactions wese all entered
into on normal commescal ferme The banking framactions were priced: at the market rates at each time of
transaction. Interest rates on ioans and depovits are required o be set in accordance with the following benchmark
rates set by the PROC:

2014 2073
Short-term loans 5.60% p.a. 5.60% to 6.00% p.a.
Medium 1o long-term loans 5.00% to 6.15% p.a. 6.15% to 6.55% p.a.
Saving deposils 0.35% p.a. 0.35% p.a.
Tome deposits 2.35% 10 4.00% p.a. 2.60% to 4.75% pa.

Thete wene na indiidually ssiessed allowances for impaliment lones made againg loans and sdvances granted 1o
related parties duving the yoar
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{c)

(d)

China Merchants Sark ¥l Fnancial Statements
Annual Roport 1044

Material related-party transactions wommues

Shareholders and their related companies

The Bank's largest sharsholdes CMSHCL and #s related companies hold 20 00% (2013 18.80%) shares aof the Bank
a5 at 31 Decombar 2014 {amang them |2 54% shams & held by CMSMCL (2003 12.54%]) The Groaup's transactons
ant oalamees with CMSNCL aned ity related commpanies ane dochosed as follows

Group Bank
2014 20013 2014 213
Oirvebalance thoet:
= Loany and advanced 1o customeds 4,355 4,378 3,942 3.B20
= biyvnstments 5,282 1,966 281 2.5965
= Deposits from customerns 40,038 1 B54% 39,566 18,358
¥t balance sheet
= revocable guarantes 1,237 840 1.237 B&0
= irrevocable letters of crecit 1,186 487 1,186 A48T
Billi of acceptances a7 59 47 58
Interast income EAL:S 30 290 A07T
Imtersst sapenie a7 ir 480 In
Met fees and commission 175 a7 175 ]
Met trading gain o loss [ 27 ] 27

Companies controlled by directors and supervisors other than those under Note
55({b) above

Group Bank
2014 2003 2014 2013
Oin-kalance shest:
= Loans and advanges o customan 8350 3,555 Tamn 4,560
= Infpestmaniy FRTLY 4470 2.148 4.870
= Deposis from cusiomens 10,454 15,391 10,458 15,133
OH-balance sheel:
= hrevucable guarantes 1,320 a5g 1,320 A58
|rtere4t income 200 154 178 154
Imeret expdnie 506 180 546 174
Met fees and commission 144 208 1da 189
Met irading gain or loss - £} - EH

426/447

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05986)
Oooooooa



55
(e)

(f)

China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements
Annual Report 2014

Material related-party transactions cones

Investment in associates and joint ventures other than these under Note 55({b)

above
Groug Bank
204 1013 2014 013
Din=balance kot
= Loans and advances 1o cuttomans T 9 - -
= Dapaits fiom cuntomsts [ird 410 37 m
Interest expense 4 F E] 1
Heet fews and commissan 345 24% 144 247
Other equity shareholders with 5% or more shareholding of the Bank
Girouip Bank -
2014 013 2014 2013
On-balance sheet:
= lfvedtmants 200 200 200 200
= Durposits from ousbomens 3,520 1.108 3,320 1,108
Dif-balance sheet:
= Irevocable guaranies 6,000 14 B, 000 14
Interest incame B 6 [ B
IMEoresT e 13 115 13 115
bt feas and commission m 3 kil E|
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Material related-party transactions wommues

Subsidiaries
2014 1013
On-balance sheet
= Loam and advances fo cuslomes EA 1] -
= Irsestments 2,052 1611
= Deposis from custemerns 1374 733
= Balances with banks and other financial mstitutions 2,439 75
= Macement with olhar banks 29.826 7.485
= Depouts from banks and ether financal institutions 18.688 11,385
= Placement from other banks 164 428
Of-balance sheet
= revocable guarantes ni mnr
= Bills of acceptances 112 -
Inlerest income B61 150
Interest exprense 354 23
MNet fees and commistion EEE ns
Met trading gain o lesd (2 19

Any tigrificant balancet and transactions between the Rank and it subsidianes have been affssd in the consalidated

fenancial slatermants

Key management personnel

Eey management personnel are those persons having authority and responsbility for planning, directing and
contmllng the activbes of the Group, awectly or mdirectly, inchuding difectors. supenasons and exscutive officers.

2014 013

RMEBE GO0 RNE 0G0

Mot 8]

Salsries and other emoluments 42534 ¥ 190
Discretbonary bonuses inole B0 - 12,577
Shane-based payment 15,163 3.515)
Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes G427 4813
£3.130 51.665

The shove shae-based payments represent the eitmated falr value of the share aporediation Hoghts gramed (note
7aliil) to senlar management wnder the Bank H share Appreciation Rignts Scheme. The fak value is measured by
using e Black-Schioles model and according 1o the socouniing policy sel oul in note 2ubil], asd the dorounils hare
bieen chaiged to the comolidated statement of prolit or loas and other comprebenashie income. As (e share eplian
iy, expire wthout being exerclied, the Sireciods comider the smounis disclosed are not representatve of aciual

cash flows fecesed or bo be recelved by seniar management
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Material related-party transactions cones

Annuity scheme

Apart fram the cbligation (o delined comtrbutlons 1o the annuity scheme and normal Banking transactions, no
ather trantactons were conducted betwean the Grous and the annuity scheme for the years ended 31 Decembed
2014 and 31 Decemnber 2013,

Non-controlling interests

Mon-centrofling interesls repeetent the inerests that the Group does nat hald In the non-wholly cwned subsidiaries.
There 15 no subsidiary of the Group which has material non-centroling mierests durmg the reporting penod.

Transfer of financial assets

The Group enters into transactions. in the normal course of business by which it translens recognised financial assats
tor third parties of 10 specisl purpose thusts. in some cases where these transless may give rise 1o Tull or padtial
derecognition of the finandal sssets concerned. in other cases wheie the transferced assets do not qually fos
derecognition a5 the Group has retained substartialy a8l the mks and rewards of these assets, the Group cantinued
10 recognize the transiened assety

Securitisation of credit smers

The Gipup selly the credit assets 1o speial purpose trust, snd then the upacial punposs tnest msuss 1he avsets backed
securibes fo investon,

The Groupy book valiee of securitised credit assets on transfer day s BMBEI 545 million for the year ended 31
December 2014 The aswet value of tenior tranches of tecarititaton of eredit aswty which are dassifind a3 bald-10-
inatutity imvestment & AMBY, 124 mdlion At Group level. The awet value of subordinated tranches of securitisation of
oradit suwsts which aro clautified &g recoivables i AMBETOE millisn at Group kel
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Interests in unconsolidated structured entities

Interest in the structured entities sponsored by third party institutions

The Group balds an inteest (n some stiuciuted sntilies omored by thind party intitutiens thiough investimients in
the notes Sswed by thess siructured entites, Such structured entfitisd inelude waalth management products, asst
rrandgemant plans, trust behefciany Hghts, assets backed secudities and Imvestments 0 funds, and the Group does
nol consoldate thewe structured antities. The nature and purpose of these sructured entities are to generats fees
fraen managing assets on behalf of Mwvestars and are linanced through the tssue of notes 1o investors

The follonwving table sets ol an analyus of the eatrying amaunis of irtedents held by the Group a4 at 31 Décombar
2014 In the strctured entitees sponsoned by third party imdutens and an anabysds of the line item i the statoment
of financal postion a4 81 31 December 1014 in which bssets are recognised relating 10 the Gioup's inténests iR
structured entities spansored by third parties

Group
2014
Carrying amount
Amounts  Available- Debt
held under for-sale Held-1e- securities
resale financial maturity  classified as Manimum
agroamants assots inwestmants  receivables Total sEposure
Wealth managemant products - - - 6,140 6,140 6,140
Asset management plans 45,492 - - 287,484 292,975 292,976
Trust beneliciary rights 63,484 - - 112,038 175,522 175,522
Assel backed linancngs - 2,135 1.367 - 3,502 3,502
Iwastment in lunds - 317 - - nz 37
108,576 1452 1,367 ELLR 478,457 478,457

The maximum eposures to koss in the above suboidinated tranches of asset backed Tinancings and investments in
funds are the fair value of the assety held by the Group 8t the reporting date. The manmum edposired 1o loss n
the sbove wealth management products, atset management plans, trist beneficary rights, senlor tranches ol awset
backed securrms ate the amottsed cost ol the ssets held by the Group 81 the repoding date in sccondance with
the line ems of these avssts recognised in the statement of financal position.
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China Merchants Bank Xl Financial Statements
Annual Report 2014

Interests in unconsolidated structured entities ‘o
Interest in the unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group

The uncontolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group include non-principal-guarantesd wealth
management praducty. The nature and purpose of these sirucluned enfilies are to generate fess from managing
asiets on behall of invesiors. These structured entities are linanced throwgh the Mue of hotes to investors Interest
hald by the Greun includes fees charged by providing managameant wesvices

Ag at A1 December 2014, the amount of the unconicldaied nan-principal-guarantesd wealth managament
prroduets, wihich and apdarianed by tha Gadaigh, i1 AMBRIT 473 millian,

As at 31 December 2014, the balince of reverse repuschase transactons and money market placement betwesn
the Group' and its non-principal-gustanieed wialth management prodocts, which are sponsored by the Group, (s
RME117,333 million (2013 RMBTD.E81 mdlion) and RMET1.470 millon espectvely The above Mansactons were
made In aceordande with normal butiness terms and conditions

[uning the year of 2014, the amount of fee and comemission mgome recowved from sach category of non-prncipal-
guarsntesd wealth management products by the Group is RMBS 373 million (201X RMB2,977 mifion)

The total amount of non-principal-guarenteed wealth managemsnt products ssued by the Group aftes 1 Japuasy
2014 with a maturity date before 31 December 2014 was ENB2, 420,525 malion (2013 Ri481 302,514 million),

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the
year ended 31 December 2014

Up to the date of msue of the fmancial stalements, the 1458 has issued the following amendments, new standards
and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 Decembes 20714 and which hiave nat been
adogted in these finandial statemenis

Etfective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

NFEMS 9, Feranclal inilfurments 1 Janudey 2018
1F5 15, fevenue from Contracts with Customens 1 lanuary 2017

Lo far the Group hat concluded that the adoption of othes standards & unlikely to have & significant Impact cn its
oporating miults and financisl posticn, excop! far IFRS @ “Financial instrumenis”  Since (Mg Group it in the procets
of making an assessment on overall impact of BFRS 9, the Group cannof quartily the impact on [ty operating results
and financial position

Non-adjusting events after the reporting period

Lave a3 otherwise dnclosed in Mole 46, the Group has no sighificant post reporting date event subsequent (o the
end of the fepdlang pefiod a3 a1 the date of appdoval o the financial stalements
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.80 17.23
12.31 12.33 13.69 16.74 19.47
100
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
16.66 16.90 17.78 17.81 19.25 19.78
16.41 16.56 16.90 17.27 18.36 19.06
16.49 16.71 17.43 17.52 18.91 19.44
100
20.27 2015 10

100
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Independent auditor’' s report to the shareholders of
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd

(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’ s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 156 to 321 which comprise the consolidated
and Bank statements of financia position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated and Bank statements of changes in equity and consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Independent auditor’' s report to the shareholders of
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd (continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

/s KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

28 March 2014
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Independent auditor’' s report to the shareholders of
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd

(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’ s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 151 to 317 which comprise the consolidated
and Bank statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated and
Bank statements of changesin equity and the  consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended
and asummary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with International Financia Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financia
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Independent auditor’' s report to the shareholders of
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd (continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

/s KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

18 March 2015
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